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Tosts of 1/6-3cale P-38 Lodel in tho 8-Toot
liigh-0pped Tunnel, Dated Vay 14, 1942,
R for the Arrny. File No. 1106.6
Lockheed P-38/2, File copy only aveilable)
Declassified but has not been reissusd
in the Vartime Report form, +
\J:. 34 wag_sent to von Karmon on 3-23-45, I

7 Hood and Allon: The Problem of Longltudinal Stability’

and Control at Iugh Speeds, P
CB 3KX18. =
Available in raprintod forn as

Vartimm Repo (VEIT 56 avET Tatio~ '
but ha sed, ) :

Tests of 1/5.5-5cale F4U-) llodel in the 8+Foot \
#igh-3peed Tunnel. Dated -September 13, 1943,

Q.R for lavy. File lo, 1105.56 Voupht F4U-1/6.
Declassificd, -

Copies availallo at Langley, x

Nlelsen and Sweborgs Note on Compros'aibility‘ 2ffects on

Dovmwash at the Teil at Guberitioal
upeedﬂo Ch L5C09. Available as
Tartime Te port -10,.

A 7.

Zalovcik and Sawyor: -&1- Confidential. (XS ,) 67
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OF THE (1Y 4 :
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) v
OFFICE OF THE MILITARY
Air Technical Liaison O
i Ameriocan Emdassy, Paris,
' ' 22 July

National Advisory Comittee for Aeronautics -
Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Weshington, D.C, )

Centlemen:

This letter will introduce my technical assistant, Mr. William PERL,
who ie known to you from his previous association with the NACA.

During my present stay in EKurope Mr. Perl will request certain NACA
reporte on stability and control for me. BHe 1is being properly oleared by
the Army to receive classified material.

I hope you will find it possible to supply the reports which Mr. Perl

requests for trensmittal to ms. Thank you very much for any dooperation
which you can give me in this matter.

Yours very truly, T
cc Mr. Perl Theodore Von Karman :

Marie Roddenbery

liss liolland

I'i¥py iclimid - i'lcuse record on cuse history card. Also siote on

%I;o'l}“"f‘rd lr. Crovloy's roquest that all requosts from
Yorl be oknyed through him or )r, {obinson. FA.

Canf e
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— " mm vil1 umam xr tecinieal sssistant, &. ¥1diien ) L,
) 'ho h Inovi to Jou from Mis previous ssseciation with the NAGA.

5y Jrosent otej in Burope Mr. Pord vill request certain ucA
m o .hbmt‘r aid oontrel for me. Ns 45 Deing properly Slsared lv
Aray o receive olassifisd mterisl. .

% & hope {1l 21nd 4t possiris the regorts vhich Mr, Peri
4 ‘Qi‘ﬁ Eu fw‘:l:llhhl 40 . Thank n:‘"ng much tar any coopntien
'ﬁ zdunctnnmﬁhhiur.» :

F

S inrimtui:,

?




(. THE FOREIGN service - (@ S

Of THE e A . e

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA TR o
™ : ~3;J-"

TR O TIR m i

Atr Sechnical Lisisem OFF
mm,m

. '—I.&Vl p}?‘ o

‘ L e ka
Fetional Adviscry Committes for Asrenmutiss - i 'c
Jassechusetts Avenws, K.V, —y
Veshingtom, 3.0, PR

m‘u' N » -;?’ﬂ"*‘ ! (‘?‘W«‘?’. "‘ o

This letter vill iztrotnce wy teshaisal aseistent, My, Williem NS, ...
noummu:nm-mmmuutmuummx e 1<

During my present stay in Burepe Iv. mx-mmnmu shey:
rveports on stadility snd oontrel for me. huummwmw”.
the AImy t0 receive elassifisd materisl. A ‘qi%‘ﬁ ,J.w*‘

I hope you vill £ind it possidle % swpply the reperte Whieh Nr. Per) ;'.
requests for transmittal te me. Thank yeu vy maed fer w\mﬂ-
vhich you can give me in this matter, o g )

_ Yours vw W’s&%f“* ,
oo e
]

co Mr. Perl Mhh £ 21 2k
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DR. THEODORE von KARMARN
870 LEXINGTON AVENUE, RDOM T
NEW YORK 82, N. Y.

A ——
PLaza 3-16820 ’ , ’

v

July 29th, 1947

National Advisory Committee for Aeronautios . A
Massachusetts Avenue, N.V,
Wasm%tm. D.C.

Gentlemens e

Would it be possible to procure ocopies of the follovdng reports ont
stability and control? )

v Draley, E. i Report on high speed wind tunnel tests

g
H of P-38 airplans (not exaoct title).

/_7 ¢ Hood, M. J. and Allen, H.J. ¢ The problem of longi=

. Bielat Effeot of Mach number on ... {eight foot
' high speed wind tunnel tests of F 4 U model).

Nielsen % Sweberpy t Note on Mach muuber offect on down~
wash at tail.

Zalovoik & Sawyer @ Longitudinal stability and oontrol,
Cr /' R Ai swept back tail, wing flow method (20t exmot
] / title) NACA RM L6K21

i
These reports are needed by Profs Th. von Karman.

Very truly yours,
’- by < }%ﬁm——)
for Willian Perl

an

tudinal stability end oontrol at high speeds,

welrgnre

~

)1
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, Wouit! ﬂ‘ 'Be‘bosslble to procure oogies bf the f‘oll':wiug repcr(‘.a‘ on #
: aﬂt&b iﬂ'.y and control? . .

‘ - A &

¥
AT AR ~ ‘
( ST ﬁ;’ ,2 :7,. braiey, Ei ot fleport on high speed wind t\mnei tests ¢
e TR RS ¢ v of P38 airplane (not exmot title).
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4 ‘, : A"C Z 3004 ll. J-{y aand illan. i, j. The problen of longi- |

'hudinal etabﬂi{y and control at high speeds.

o= ,’ f-.,) ﬂjﬁ IR ’uﬁiéla*{: i Eff‘eo% gfanacﬁ rimber on i (eight foot

o hiﬁh ﬂpee wind tunnel {:ests of F4TU model)
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Dootor Theodore won Earman . : ’ T LTy
570 Lexington Avenve, Boem 711 o, 8 R s
Wew York 22, New York - T L (R
) S Trar e e ity
AT LW U FNCE L VR (2
Dear Doctor von Karman . IR A
ar n ‘ 1!: . ’ X i . { ‘gz‘q X
In response t0 the requess eentained ia your Mtor of .: 3
July 29, 1947, I em pleased % n-luo one m oul of &o 4
following doecumente: o hat *”Y"
. cob Ry
Zupy No.212 M LEKRL ¥ ~ i
‘ Ch LBCO9 ( 4im 4% repriated form as Mrtine Sepers. lfl')
Qw\—’ c» mu(uu- reprinted hmu‘rﬂubﬂﬂ,ﬂ)'

one listed, N L6KR1, whieh bears the cenfidentisl ohn

fa .
I regret hat we have ne sopiss of the doeuments eutitlied - “"‘ 0 4G
“Tests of 1/6-8eals P-33 Nedel in the 8-Peot Nigh-Speed mnou, X “. T
by Dreley and "festss of 1/8.5-80cale FEU-] lo‘ot in the $-Feod ;. ” 43 he %ﬁ
Bigh Speed Tumnal,® by Blelas to semd to yeu. 'Oepy 34 of the &Y
veport by Draley was sent to you ea Nareh 33, 1948, and 2 M 7

1t will de suffieient to take eare of your present -ou. 5 ‘.w-g’ v

It will be appreciated if you will sign and mu the .m.uc,

recelpt, o ""“""
v $r-1 ;?:»‘3‘
Yory truly yours, -l ‘,él,ﬁ
: Tk AR
EE Miller/ETM .. . . --_.v'..;:;‘?' '
PR ',‘ ' v
2.3. Niller, T
Ghief, Division of Bessarsh N‘““‘“‘" e
h.. -” . ) H . ‘4"".\ ":‘ 'o .
‘ . :‘ .‘."‘." - . . «f;; B+ ’-'.
ETMioa | et T L g
. PR ‘: 2 ‘;"'-l ; '?‘l"vf
. . Lt bt LRV
Note to W. ( Lo e

No eopy t
located in ‘the
advise Dr.

by Blelat referred to ﬁ'pcn;nph'l ¢ &

®s at langley. Nenoe tho letter was rewrittea. to,* LK

Karman, ; X ’_’f‘ ‘,‘,"Q‘t""’.;- o ‘2"-}"’_«,'-'.'.3!“ »} .
¥ ":' N v o O 3
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Investipation indicates that week-ends 6/3-L(.
and 6/16-11/50 as the most probable dates on
| ’ which rINZSTONE drove JULIUS ROSENBERG te
f : Ithaea, NY, to contact ALFRED SARANT. JOdN
~ : DAVID LYLE reinterviewed, Interviews with
-~ }Yiss MELISAIIDE “WOWwY"™ CONGDOLl, former girl

o T YT AT

= ' friend of GARY PIC KARD and Miss RETTY LUZHLER, K
e former friend of FINZISTONE, set forth. Eoth b
N Miss CONCGIOW and Miss BUZHLER advised that P
’ v- ’ TINESTOHNE "lived" with LOUISE SARANT prior to g

her marriage to SARANT. Miss COLGDOI states
that PICYARD, FINESTONE, and two unidentified men
moved the remaining furniture from the SARANT3%
Morton Street apartment on 1/29/5C, according
to iInformation fvrnished to her ov PICHARD in
February, 1950, She isentified ALFRED LARANT,
WILLIAM PERL, and WELDOn BrUCE DAYTON &s pOSQib;e
visitors to TIJESTONE'S East 9th Strest
~ I\ apartment during February, 1950, She also advised
N Jf { that DAYTOW may have poassibly visited FINESTORE
4& o / at the lorton Streat apartment. Investigation to
N7 S
O

[

. %,,. identify unknown man in contact with ¥INESTONE and
NEPCSAN PERL approximatecly 2 weeks after L/17/51 ;
: j unproductive, HaRY SHAICH and JOIi MAILUSEE A
possible suspects., Interviews with GEO:CE M. .ijL '
Abm!'ro:‘.mnoncom yE, brother of subject, set forth, He states (/ y
HEFRIN L5 ¢re IFInbl” FINE SthE denied kriowing ROSLEWBIRCG, MORTON ’
s ; 3 and—sh—envolyement—n-Soviet
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espionage, STONE in another interview stated
%% that subject would not comment on his knowledge b
of VIVIAN GLASSMAN, MICHAEL SIDOROVICH and :
WELDON BRUCE DAYTON. FINESTONE admitted to his
brother that he knew ALFRED SARANT, having worked
for him as a house painter in Ithaca, NY, JOHU
MARQUSEE 1dentified as "JOHN" who traveled to
Ithaca, NY, via Robinson Airlines on 5/28/50,
Informants advise that one MAX IFIRESTONE,
believed identical with subject, was a member
of the Waterfront Section, CPA, in 1944-L5,
Additional CP activity reported, Employment,
neighborhood, and other miscellancous
investigation set out, Stop placed, Currently
resides with ¥r, and Mrs, ARTHUR BOUDIN, 5004
Grand Strect, NYC,
- P -
Copies Continued
1 Kansas City (65-1372) (Info.)
2 Los Angeles (65-5342)
2 Newark
2*Phtladelphia ‘ L
San Francisco
Salt Lake City
Washington Field (65-5952)
New York (65-15735) .
el -
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ZTAILS: The title in this report is marked changed to
* reflect the additional aliases of MAXWELL ’

FINISTEIN and MAX FIRESTONE,

I. INVESTIGATION FIXING PRO3-.BLE D.TES
JULIUS ROSENBERG AND MAXWILL FINESTONE

CONTACTED ALFRED SARANT, ITHACA, NEW
YORK

The following investigation has been directed

in an attempt to establish the most probaile dates on
which individual believed to be MAWELL FINESTONE drove

\WJHLIUS X0SENBERG to Ithaca, New York, in EDWARD J.iMES
INSTEIN!'S 1949 Bulck convertible im order that JULIUS

ROSENBERG might contact ALFRED SARANY and make a "picke
up" of espionage materials,

h

i i R .infomlmnz :hymm,iasmmmmawmrp

j{;{ thesaatrips ~was «$6 - muusi “piakaupﬁamminrormf

R PrYTOT S TRTAN TLRAL s‘.mwrwa*s P arboonNorivmsoyan Fohshke) otot 4 A
el ROSENSANE "
gtos%,ﬁmc} Stetodtd LRGN ke 03
« was m‘idmmm o
It} Aca, New: sEdhoere he™H ’

MICH..EL and ali, /,.‘ﬁb’ﬁﬁ*m' _ﬁr;a_huq__grii 1na§W
N.w York Ci ty,“"”ecopdang “tho” Thformamwk%@_ 33 A

3tuted thWMvM‘SF 1S * Asgxﬁ.,,“':"t"l!

Ych home, and <widdrshe g o g

g eny 8._prosent -Quring tRe **pu:iod “that” Rb“
goat SINC SAR/NTS

It is notod that "PU“S" is tho nicl.name of
LOUISF SARANT . . ] R e , . :

S *ﬂm SAARJ&IJT'S Wlfb Wb . ”‘i). ; fbrrOd %
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DAVID/Gﬁ;uhGLASS, e confessed former voviet
espionage agent who 1s currently serving a 15 year
sentence ‘at the Lewisburg Penitentiary for conspiracy
to commit espionage, testified as follows in Casc

No. 134-245, U.S. Of america V. JULIUS ROSwniBERG, et al,
before the Honorable IRVING R. XnUFiu.:, District Judge,

U.S. District Court, Southern Diztrict of sew York,
on mMarch 13, 1951:

".....I noticed some people following me on
a Sunday evening; &nd he came back =~=--=-

"The Court. who is ‘he'?

"Phe Witness. JULIUS came back during that waek,

ewhich was --oh, I would say cbout nay--it was June,

the 2nd or 3r¢ or maybe even the 4th; I can't place
it exactly, and as he came into the apartment he saild,
tare you being followed?' I said, 'Yes; I am.! He

N gl
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"said, !'I just came back from up-State sd=ow York to
see some people, enu I weas g01ng to Cieveland, Uhilo,
but I am going--I am not going to go there any more!;
eand he said to me, 'wWhat are you going to do now?!

I said, 'I am not going to do anything. I am going
to sit--I am going to stay right here,! and he left.

1~

Q. Dld you see him again alfter that?--un. Unly in
court here.

"2. Shortly after that, 1 believe, on June 15, were
you arrested by agents of the Federal Bureau of
anestltationf--a. I was."

In a further attempt to zatublish the most
probable date or dates on which JULIUS ROSzi!BERG
wus driven to Ithaca, ftew York, it shoulé be noted
that DAVID GREzNGL.SS also testified in the above
mentioned trial that JULIUS ROS:NE&RG came over to
his spurtment during the evening hours of mMemorial
Day (hay 30, 1950, Tuesday) and picked up the GRuchN-
GLASS=ES!'" passport photographs. Following this con-
tact, GREENGLASS testilicd that he had cne cantact
with JULIUS ROSLNBLRG prior to the contact on which
JULTUS RESehbLRG acdvised DaVID that he had just re-
turned from up-state lew Yori.

GRaoHCGLASS testified as followss

"Q. 4ll right, when was the next conversation on
this subject?~-A. He came back the following
week, I believe it was, and it was in the
morning, and he came into the apartment, woke
me out of bed and put 4,000 in a paper, brown
paper wrapping, on the mantelplece in the bed-
room, and he then told me, 'Lzt's go for a walk!,

~==- because he wants to have me repeat the instruc-
tions he had given me.

"Q. Instructions hec had given you nnd told you to

e
g2 o~
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"memorize?--ia. That is right. I then went down
Columbia dtreet to Delancey Street, and on the
way I met two friends.

"Q. shat are their names?--a. Huliilz and DIARNE
== INSOHN .

"Q. Tell us the circumstances of your mceting them.
~--n. They were across the street from us and
JULIUS said to ignore them but I seid I couldn't

" do thet because they are friends of mine and
they would wonder why I welked by without
saying anything. I crossecd the street and
DIaNao said, 'Here is the 40 I owe you', and
she paid me by check $L40.

"Q. Which they had owed you; is that right?--ia. That
she had owed mc; and JULIUS had crossed the
streect, walking a little ahcad of us, and I
than caught up to JULIUS agal:. We went down
the drive again and he esked me to repeat: to

him the various instructions he had given me; ‘

and 1 reRcated the instructions to his satis-
faction.

It should be noted that the check for $L4O,
mentioned above, was dated on June 3, 1950 (Saturday)
and that DaVID GRooiGLASS has advised in interview
that this ebove incident took plecs on & Sunday
following June 3, 1950, which would plcce the date
of this contact as June L, 1950. It would eppear
from the testimony rcviewed above that JULIUS
ROSLNBERG!'S upstate wdew York trip took place subse-
quent to June 4, 1950, inasmuch as GResENGLASS
testified that he came back to see him on a Sunday
evening prior to his arrest on June 15, 1950 and that
he wag .andor survelllance on this occasion.

In this connscticn, it should be noted
thtt the physical surveillance of GRZENGLASS was

~ltl -
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initiated at 11:25 a.iM. on June 5, 1950 and con-
tinued up to the time of his initial interview
at 1:50 P.m. on June 15, 1950 by Burcau agents.

It should be noted that the only Sunday
whick falls during the period betwecn June 5 and
June 1% was June 11, 1950. On June 11, 195C, DaVID
CRE_LNGLASS weas observed by agents of the ~New York
Office to depart his residehce at 11:15 a.M, and
thereafter travel to "Brooks rarm and bungalow
Colony', which is in the vicinity of cllenville,
New York, and thereafter returned to his iNcw York
City residence at 11l:;5 P.M. that dzate.

my, JAWES K. pC GUIRL, U.S. Weather Bureau,
New York City, advised the writcr on august 28 and
29, 1951 that after having been presented with this
hypothectical yuestion, "Could it be possible to
¢stablish a probable dote or daates on which an
individual who initiuted an eutomobilc trip at
lthaca, ivew York, and trzvelled thercafter by a
most direct route to liew Yorx City and during this
trip there was continuous rsinfall?" mr. 4C GUIRE
therealter thoroughly reviewed the climatological
deta which included 10 check points, one on the
averagu of every 25 miles betwcen Ithaca, ®dew York
and New York Citv for the pcriod from May 24, 1950
(date on which JULIUS ROSoNBxRG initially contacted
DiVID GRELNCLAS3 following the errest of HaRRZY GOLD)
and June 11, 1950, inclusivec.

Mr. MO. GUIR=~ stated that there are two
probable dates on which an individual or individuals
(ROSENBERG and FINESTOK£) could have made the return
trip from Ithaca, “ew York, to New York City, &nd
have a continual rzinfall during the entirec period:
x-the latter half of June 3, 1950 and the early L g
morning hours of June Y4, 1950; 2. during thc¢ period
extending trom 9300 a.M. on June 10, 1950 (Szturday)
to 2-3 4.m. on June 11, 1950.

P s
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It is noted that both thc June 3-4 and
June 10-11 perioas are weckends. In this connsc-
tion, D.VID GREL..GL..SS has advisod that JULIUS
ROSuKBERG had confided that he would make his out-
of-town espionage contacts on the weaekoends to avoid
susplicion. GREwLiNGLASS has further adviscd that
ROSLWBL2G'S lcasc on thc building which houscd the
Pitt rwuchine ¥roducts Company restrained hiam from
rcraining open on Saturday, the Urthodox Jewish

Sabbath.

From the above reportecd investigetion, it
would appcar that JULIUS ROSENEEKG &nd wnXWoLlL
FINKESTOLE'S trip to see aLFReD S.uRanT in Ithacsa,
sew York, took place on the June 3-4, 1950 or the
mr, MC GUIK. stated that
the June 10-11, 1950 weckond was the most probable
weckend for this trip due to the better climatic

June 10-11, 1950 weekends.

condition.

In order to more definitcly costablish the
date on which this trip took place, DAVID GRbowlGLASS

1s being reinterviewed.

II. REIKTERVIEWS. OF MR, &IiD MiS.

FLOYD psLwYN, JR.

On September 18, 1951, #r. and ttrs. FLOYD
ELWYN, Jr., Superintendents of the 65 Morton Street
apartment Building, wero reintervicwed by the writer.

bir. FLOYD £LKYh, Jr.

Photographs of JOHN DaVID-TYL: and HiROLD
LINUﬁﬂVéZTTY werc exhibited to lr. ELWYN. He advised
that the photograph of LYLe is familiar. However, he

£736%s not definitcly recall LYL: as one of thu indivi-
duals who was observed in apartment 6I during the

Christmas Holicdays, 19L9.

Mr.

ELAYH statud that the

photograph of GATTY is believed to be ildcnticul with

. 3
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one of the men whom he observed in apartment
61 during the Christmas Holiday period, 1949.

Mr. BLWYN was further intcrviewed pgertaining
to the possible identification of WILLI..M-WERL as
one of the¢ individuals whom he observed during the
Christmas Holiday period, 1949. he stated that he
believea that WILLIam PZRL was on.. of the inadividuals
whom he observed during thce Christimas Hollcay period,
1949, £nd he stated further that MaXWELL 15:.STONE
was possibly elso present during the occesion on
vhich he observcd approximately 7 men in the apartment.

In this conncction, it should be noted that
JOHKX D:iVID LYLs, H.ROLD LINDSEY GaTTY, RONALD*GATTY,
ARTHUB~BaliiS, «r. and Mrs. LORMaZPOIRILR, kiss
MELIS.IIDk "NONNYYCONGDO, GaRZ:PICKARD &nd MaXWELL
FINLSTUNE were at the riorton Stroct apartncnt during
tgﬁ entire or parts of th: Christmas dolicay period,
l 9.

vir, ELWYi, Jr. was furthcr interviewed pcer-
taining to the occesions on which he had observed
WolDOH BRUCE~DAYTON and WILLI.M PLRL at-the Morton
Strest apartrient building. He states that he defi-
nitely roecalled that WELDOW DRUCE Da¥YTQi, ~ILLIAM ‘
PLRL, GaRY PICK.LRD and snXWiLL rINzSTOwWs poarticipoted
in the moving of furniture from apartment 5I to the
basement of this bullding on or about January 29,
1950. Further details pertaining to this have boen
prcviously reportcd.

ELWYN states that he definitely recalls that
during July or saugust 1949 he obscrved DAYTON and .
PoRL in connection with the msil box incident, de-~
tails of which heve been prceviously reported. Ho
also advised thot possibly on othier unspecificd
gssoceeasions, the details of which he is unable to b
rcecull specifically, that he has observod Da¥YTON
at the dmorton Strcct epartment building.

S scaie. . il
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WZELDOY BRUCE DnYTON'S deniel of having been
prescnt at tho morton Strect apartmint on any
occasion was discussed with dr. LI, enc ho
stated that it is his belicf that this man "“is
obviously lying in order to cov.r his ussociation

i with WILLI.ui P.RL anc tho rorton Street apartiint.

Mrs. FLOYD oLWYN, Jr.

. Photographs of JOHN L..VID LYi{ and H.LRUOLD
LINDSEY G.TTY wcre displaycd to Mres. =LWYW. She
stated that neither of theuse individuals is fumiliar.

Mrs. pLWYN stetod that shce recalls very defi-
nitcly on the cccasion of hier huving vicwed D.YTON
end FINESTUNE in the Grand Jury weiting room at the
United States Court House building, foley Syuare,
New York, on april 17, 1991, ths following conver-
sation between FINwSTOrn and DaYTOW.

FINESTORE adviscd DAYTOL "You don't have to
worry about thc woman. (They looked in haur dirce-
tion). However, you will have to worry about the
man. (They looked in the dircction of her husband,
Mr. ELWYN).Y

She¢ adviscd that FINeSTONz and DaYTON
gencrally discusscd the wLWYa'S identification of
DaYTOH as one of the participants in the moving of
furniturev at the Morton Strect apertmznt on or
gtout January 29, 1950 eand revcells further that
eithor DuYTOL or PILsSTONL stated, "“We will have
to stick together".

During this intcrview, .rs. ZLWYN was further
interviewod perteining to her identificetion of
WILLI,un PrRL, MiXWiby FINSTOHLE and WoLDOH BRUCHL e
~Dr*TON as appecring in the bascuent of the porton
Strcet apurtment bullding in connoction with the
moving of the¢ furniture on or about Junuory 29, 1950.
She statud that therc is no qucstion in her mind

% . .. . . . "““
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whatsoever that‘PiRL, FINSSTONz and D.YTON were the \\
threce men whom she had scen in the baseiment of the Vs 7

.o .

29, 1950, and tnat it is horl opinion that "if D.YT
is denying his appcoaranec on that datc that he must
be attermpting to cover his association with WILLIaM
PERL and the Morton Strcet apartuent.

Morton Strset apurtment builaing on or asbout danuarF
Ok

III. ReaINTERVILWS OF JOHN L.VID LYLE
N T belv YORK CITY

Miss FRaNA KLZIN, 7 hast 85th Street, New
York City, adviszd the writer on September 7, 1951
thet JOHI D~VID LYLE has returned to New York City
from Los angeles and could be reached in carc of
DaVID#GRINKELL, 363 West S57th Strcet, New York City,
telenhone nunbcr Circle 5-4876, and is employed for
a publishing company with offices at 580 S5th Avenue,
New York City.

The current manhatten addrcss telephone
directory reflects a lizting for DaVID B./GRINIELL
gtugég west 57th Strect, tclephone number Circle

-LE76.

Indicss of the New York Uffice feiled to
reflect any reforence believed identical with
DaVID B8, GRINNELL,

Mr. JOHN Dn.VID LYLeg was reinterviewed at the
New York Ufficc by SaS RICH.RD T. ER&aDSKY and ROBrHT
F. ROYaL on September 15, 1951, LYL:n wus again ro-
intervicwed oy Sa ROY.L on September 19, 1951, It is
noted that LYL. had been previously interviewod by
Sa THOM.:S E. DRYAUT at the Loy /,ngelcs Uffice on
august 20, 1951,

.. LYLs stated that he in currcntly rcesiding with

DD B. GRLNL:LL in apartment LD, 363 wust 57th r“’
* Street, New York City, tclephonc number Circle i .
5-1.876. He is now employcd as eon cditor for a new :
writers magazine which is being publishac by the

St T
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Frank Cane Corporation, 580 Sth avenue, Hew York
City. tiis business telcephonc number is Circle

6-33370‘

. It should bte notcd that in addition to infor-
mation proviously furnizhed by LYLE in his initial
interview, the following information hes been
developed in the subscequent interviews on September
15 and 19, 1951,

Apartment 61,
65 Morton Strect

LYLE states that he now recalls that thce
nunber of this apartment building is 6% horton Streot,
and that the apartment was located on the 6th and top
flecor of the building. He stated that thoe first time
that he rccalls having gone to this apertment was
during the Cnristmas 1949 holidey period. He stated
that Mr. and #rs. NORMall POIRImR and himself cime
down in his "jecp" from their respective homes in
Massachusctts. He recalls that HAROLD LINDSEY G.iTTY
and his brother, RONaLD, spent all of their Christmas
vacation &t the Morton Strect apartment,having come
to Hew York directly from ithaca., Ho belicves that
the POIRIEKS and himself arrived approximately a day
or so after Christmas Day, 1949, end dofinitely re-
calls thet ARTHUR B.nKS spent one evoning at the
Morton Street apartment during the Chriztmas 19L9
holiday period.

LYLE states that during the Christmas pcriod
"NONNY" CONGDOX, a girlfriecnd of GaRY PICK..RD, visited
tho liorton Strect apartment on at.least one oOccasion.

LYLE steted thet the only other time that hs
vwas at the dMorton Strect apartment building other
than during the Christmas 1949 holiday puriod was

robably subsequent to Fibruary 17, 1950. He stated
f‘%ﬁ&t GngY PICKaRD and himsclf ¥runsported the romain-
ing furniture which had besn stored in tho bkorton
Strect apartmunt building'!s bascncnt to 780 Greenwich
Street, which is & ncarby Creenwich Villuge address,

e
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via his "jeep". It is notecd that LYLL, H..ROLD LINDSEY
G.TTY, and PICKaRD resided togcther ot 780 Greenwich
Street, subsequent to February 1950 for a period of
secveral months. The sxact date on which this tenancy
began nhas not becn arrived at, however, LYL. believes
that it probably began in the latter part of February
or early wurch.

LYLE stetes that he definitely does not re-
call ever heving secn LDWaRD JainS WelaSToLIN at the
Morton Street apartment building.

Concerning the incident prceviously refcrred
to on which »r. FLOYD zLd¥n, Jr. notcd during a visit
to apartment €I during the Christmas lioliday period,
19,9, at which time he obgerved approximately 7 men
in thec apartment and slooping bags on the floor of
the living room. LYLE states that he docs not recall
the Superintendent's visit, however, he adviscecd that
RONaLD GaTTY had a slucping bzg and that lic has four
sleoping bags. LYLi states that he telioves that
GLTTY 'S slecping bag and ut least one of hils sloeping
bags were placed on the living room {loor and utilizcd
for slec¢ping during the Christmas holiday 1949 visit.

LYLE stated that he rocalls that FAXWELL
FINDSTONZ and GARY PICKARD slept in the bedroom on
FINSSTOREL'S Hollywood type bed; that the POIRIGRS
slcpt on thc studio couch which was in the living
room; that somcone slept on a pull-out scction o
the studio couch, and those remaining slept on the
floor.

LYLz wus unable to definitely recall how
FINESTCiik and/or PICKARD cxtended the invitation to
himself and the others mentioned cbove to usc the
Morton Strect apartment during the Christmas 1949
%o;@guy period, however, it is possible that the invi-
4 tetion was extended through mutual fricnds. LYLE
stated hc recalled thot GaRY PICILLRD rcturnca to
Corncll University for u short visit, possibly in

Tearepllh..
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October or November, 1949, alpne and it is nossible
during this iimo thut thc¢ ipyitation was uxtended.
He also recalled that Jar®S dVnIhSTell and inX
FInuSTOnL stopped off to visit him for a very short
time while on routc to Syracusc, New York, during

the Fall of 1949 prior to the Christmas Holiday period.

LYLE recalled thet WaIKSTRIK hed driven hie
19449 Buick convertible which he describoed as being
a Gaerk green color end had ¢ light tan top. LYLE

believed that the purposc of wWEILLSTRIN'S and FINLSTONE'S

trip to Syracuse, lew York, was in conncction with
waINSTSRIN'S Young Progressives of america work.

418 mast 9th Stroot

LYLE stated thet he resided at 418 rast 9th
Strect for approximatcly two weeks in Iebruary 1950
prior to moving to the 780 Greecnwich Street, sew York
Oity eddress, mentioncd previously. Ho stated that
HAROLD LBDSEY GCGaTTY, GaRY PICH.RD, JnaMuS WhIHSTLIH,
FunX FINLOSTONE were also residing at this sddress.
He stated that thic was the apartment of Ja:iES
WeINSTLIN and MaX FINLSTONE.

LYL: recalled that MaX FINZSTOWNLE suggestod
in February 1950 that he contact onc HELenN+SILGEL,
215 West 24th Straet, New York City, in order that
he might obtein employment as a census taker. He
stated that this HoLEN 3SIoGil was in all probzbility

a friend of Mak PINeSTOHo.

LYLL was questioned as to the address of

A+ /it RUBYSPANCRR (ph) and his wife, #-RILYW, who wore

former students at Cornell University and lived in

the nelghborhood a few blocks north of thc 9th Strect

address. This information hod teen previously de-
ipped in the initial interview with LYLE. LYLE

4 accompanied SAS RICHART D. HR.DSKY end ROEaRT F.

RUYAL to the 9th Street vicinity on 3September 15,
1951 end thercefter canvassed ssveral blocks north

el

-13-




A
e v st st S e £

-~ .a ~.

L3 Je

F

NY 65-15360
NY - 65-15735 -

of 9th Street in an attempt to locate the acddress

of this individual. LYLE identified L25. west

12th Strcet as the address which the PaiORRS had
resided and steted that they had lived on the second
floor of this building. He stated that he belicved
that their name is probably spelled P.NYCR instead
of PANORR and that RUBY is & nicknamc for RUBIK.

¥Mr. HoRAY BRILL with officcs a2t 570 Tth
avenuc, iew York Cits, telephone PE 6-8176, advised
SaS HRADSKY and ROYaL. on September 15, 1951 that he
is thc agont for thoe 4254 mast 12th Street address
and recalls that Mr. and irs. RUBINTP.LNNOR formorly
regided in apartment 2E at the L25, Lest 12th Strect
address and that it is his und:rstanding that they
currently reside somewhere on the Wost Coast.

In this connection, LYLE statcd that he
believed that he could possibly ottain the address
of the P/IINORS and would furnish the eaddrcess to
tho writer.

LYLE stated that he recalied that iueX
FINLSTONE on occasions would borrow JarwS WoIKSTEIN'S
1949 Buick convertible while he resided at the 9th
Strect adoress with FINoSTONL, WhINSTwIN and othcors
previously mentioned.

In this conncction, he stated thut he also
recells that from the fall of 1947 up until the time
which FINLSTONZ ¢nd WelliSThIN gredusted in 1949 from
Cornoll University that FINuSTONs would accompany
WEINSToIn to Wew York City during a2 great many of
WEINSTEIN'S visits to his parents apartmsnt, LYLE said
that FIN.LETONE had mentioncd once that JalES WLINSTEIN'S
family did not approve of him and it was his under-
standingythat FIweSTONo had et onu time been interested

2 JILSTWLIKSTRIN'S sister, LOIS<U 3 /0 'eee ~

LYL. further adviscd that FINZSTONZ had
the almost exclusivc use of his jecep for transportation

“1lj~
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to and from Ithaca, New York while attending Cornell
University during the "all of 1948. He kclieved
that Ik.STOLL may have on one or two occasions used
this jcep to travel to Wew York City. He was unable
to furnish any additional details pertaining to thess
alleged trips to Wew Yorl City via LYLx'S jesp. he
believed that FIN.STONL might pessibly have also
used his jeep during tho Svring term of 1949, how-
ever, he statcd that hce was at his liassacnusctts
address during the Summer of 1947, thercfore, FIlg-
STONE'S use of his jecp must have concludecd with the
end of. the Spring term, 1949.

LYLE stated thet he felt sorry for FINESTOr:
inasmuch as he lived several miles from the Cornoll
campus and inasmuch as lMaX had volunteered to keep
his jeep in good recpair, pay for the ges and oil,
hc had decidoed to allow FIlLSTOsL almost exclusive
use of his jecp during the above mentioncd poriods.

LYL% recellsed that MX FlibsTowa was a joint
owner of an old car with JOHN-TIARQURSSE (ph), a
fellow student at Corniell University, and friend of
FINESTON:E., He stated that MaR,UESSz had visited
FINESTONE on occasions in New York City and that
they were extremely good friends. pmr. F:.RQUES3E, .
according to LYLE, is currently attenéing Corrcll
University.

Concurning DaNIELXfL.RIk: who cllegedly
formerly resided at the 1l sest 9th Strect address
with possibly J.mkS WoINSTREIN and/ or sumX FIFNESTONE
sometimc in 1950, whosec apartment at 209 Clinton
Strect FINLSTONE usced during July and august in 1951,
LYLE furnished the following information:

¥iaRILY wes oither a Zoology or 2 Blology
major at Corncll University, and poscibly graduatced
=the June 1949 cless. Ho is e close fricnd of both
3 JAES WeIlSTAIN and MeX FINw3TONL, and according to
LYLy, h2 moved into the 9th Street apartment possibly
arouné¢ the time X FINRSTONE lcft or maybe a short

B
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time prior to his leaving. LYLE stated that he had
hcard  that RIEN was studying Natural Historvy at
Columbia University as & graduete stud.nt and that
thc last time thet he had heard envything pertaining
to ru.RIiskk he was residing with JancS WoLIHSTEIR.

YLE had advised at the timc of his initial
Iinterview that h¢ had met a young couple named
BOBBY end ii.RYFLIDuli (ph) at a gathering at the
9th Strect apartment subsequent to the time he had
moved from that addrcss, He was qucstioned as to .
whether they might be identicdl’ With BaRRIE. and
BuRBaRn o3 FEIDEN. LYLs stated that he waes mistaken,
that their names are B.RRIE and BaRBaRa~FEIDEN?

at the time of LYLE'S initial intcrview, he
advised that at onc¢ time FINLSTONE had e girlfricnd
whom he was fond of named BETTWBEUHLER (ph). LYLE
added that BEUHLER hac bcen introduced to him by
FINESTONE &t her apartment in Grecnwich Village.
LYLe stuted that BEUHLER was a folk singer by occupa-

Nara bemnns ok o4

tion, although he was not familiar with her employment,

if any.

On September 15, 1951, LYLL was cuestioned
pertaining to BoTTY BEUHLER and he said that after
his memory had becep LXefreshea that he was confusing
her with onc BETTY”SnWDERS, & folk singur. He stated
furthcr that FIicoSTONZ had dated BETTY SalDeRS during
possibly the 1949-1950 pcrioc 2nd would like to have
mcrricd here » photograph of BuTTY SANDERS was

¢xhibited to LYLE and nc¢ stated that he rcecalls possibly

having sevn hor sing somowhere either in New York City

or on the Cornell University cemopus.

Concarning BETTY BEUHL-R, (ph) (BUZHLwR),.
he¢ now recalls that she had an apartment in the
Greonwich Village Scetion of Noew York City and that
~Bewas an nospiring young actrusz. It was his undor-
standing that thls BeTTY>BULHLLR was a good friond of
M.X FIN&STOWR, however, shc wes ncever romantically
interested in him,

rudlly
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It is noted that LYLX at the time of his
initial/ interview stated that the photograph of
VIVIAN‘GLASSMAN looked familiar and that thoe name
also soundcd familiar, but hc could not recall
meetin% GLASSMAN. He stated, howsver, it was
possible she could have attended one of tho gather-
ings at the FINESTONE apartncnt.

During the afternoon of September 15, 1951,
LYLE had an occasion to be in telcphonic contact
with VIVIAN GLASSMAN. On this occasion, LYLE did
not identify himself and stated that her voice was
familiar. LYLE also attempted to contact VIVIAN
GLaSSiaN in person on thc afternoon of Scptember 15,
1951. He stated that VIVIAN GLASSKAN refused to
open her apertment door and, therefore, he again was
gnly able to tallkk to her without being able to ses

Qr.

In connection with the VIVIAN GLaSSHMAn investi-
gation, LYLE will be given an additional opportunity
to pcrsonally view GLASSMaN in an ettempt to make
a more positivo identification.

LYLE also recalled a girl by thc name of
HELVI&’éELKEE of Finnish extrection, who currently .
resides et 223-20 110th Avenue, Queens, New York, as
heving dated MAX FINZSSTONE in ithaca, New York,
briefly during 1948-1949. He stated that she was
interested in the Young frogressives of america work
on the Cornell University campus for a short priod
end became disgusted with it and dropped out.

LYLE described her zs white, 5' 7" to 5¢ 8"
tall, blond, attractive. Hc stated that he had more
rocently deted Miss SmLKEZ on several occasions.
LYLE recalls that FIWESTONL mentioned to him prior
to WEINSTEIN'S purchasc of his 1949 Buick convertible

"8t h¢ and WEINSTLIN had considered going to Detroit, s

Michigan, to purchase this car. It is noted that §
WEINSTEIN purchasocd his 1949 Buick convocrtible at the
Glidden Bugck Agency in New York City cn iay 156, 1949.

e S ‘ : ~ -
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LYLE recalled thet during June 1949, HAROLD
LINDSEY GiuTTY, ROKALD GATTY, FINLLTONs asnd himsclf
went on a camping trip for two weeks at sow balke, *
Strafford, Kew Hempshire. He stated that his father
had purchased a camp site on Bow Lake during the
1630's and that while on this camping trip that they

d steyuvd in his father's camp dwelling. LYLE stated that
: FINESTONE possibly mentlioned on this trip that his mother

had rclatives in Boston, rizssachusctts.

LYLy also advised that in cddition to infor-
mation which he has furnished above and information
previously furnished at the tims of the initial
interview thut he recalls sometime prior to September
1950 that MaX FINLSTONE told him in a joking menner
that LYLs should, in contacting him by tclephons, use
only pay booths. LYLE stated that he thought this
wes a rather strange thing end HaX indlcated in a
rather vague way that he desircd this so that no
one would be able to evor trace LYL:'S cells to him
if he were to employ phone booths in tulephonic
communications.

LYLE stoted that he desired to cooperate in
any way which would be to the Burcau's advantage
in connection with this investigation.

The following is a description of JOHN DAVID
LYLE obtalned through intcrview and observation:

Rece White

Beight 6 2"

Weight 175 1bs.

Date and December 8, 1927

Placs of Los angeles, Czlifornia

Birth

Bullad Slender

Hair blond, curly

nyes Hazel _
- Compluxion Light : gl
il s ...
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IV. INTERVIuLE OF »IS8S ioLIsahDi
" NOWRY" CONGDON

Miss MBLISHaDs "WOWNNY" CuuGDuis, who resides
et wvangeline Residence, 123 West 13th Street, new
York City, telcphone number Chelsea 2-2400, was inter-
viewsd by the writer on July 25 and September 20, 1951,

Miss COWGDON advised thot she 1s an cmployee
in the.Personnel Section of Lcver Brothers, Park
avenue and 59th Street, New York Zity, tulephone
number MU 8-4040. &he indicated that she is a
graduatc of Smith Collecge, Northampton, iMassechu-
setts, class of 1949.

/Kf S

Miss CCNGDOn stated ‘thet she met GARY
PICKARD in October or sovember 1949 .through his
sister, miss JU.nN~PICK&RD,' who is .how known as hrs.
ROBLRT T.~ ‘CRniG, who workea with her iat Lever Brothers.
She stated that ot that time their perﬂonnol offlce
was located at the Hotel Shelton, Lexington avenue
end L9th Strcct, Heow York City. She advised that G4RY
PICKsRDL was at thet time rcesiding with wiaX FINZSTOUE
at an address on «.orton Street, kew York City. She
placed thc date of their initial mceting as possibly
beforc GaRY PICEsRD moved to the morton Strect
gcdruss from his parcnt's homs in Plcasantville, scw

orlk.

Miss CONGDOK stated that the apartment ot
the porton Streot address which she belicves, after
her memory hed been rufreshed, to oe 65 jlorton Stroct,
was located on the 6th and top floor of that building.
She recalls that thoe apartment was sparscly furnished
ané when shown photographs of the becdroom door which
contained the ten holes, she advised thet she was not
cognizant of thcsc holss having been in tho door.
Hewdver, she did state that In «ll probability, she
109 noever pald any attontion to the appouarance of
the bedroom door.

“"~n‘-

~19-



W . A. k. - e A -~ —— A - o A

° 4@

. - . -

{ NY 65-15360
‘ NY 65-15735

: is«1ss CONGDON identified photographs of
MAXWELL FINESTONn and stated thet she possibly met
him the first time in Novembur 1949 and tnat she
definitely recalls thaet he and GARY PiCi..RD were
then residing together at the Morton Street apart-
ment. -

"Miss CONGDON advised that from a review of
her engageuent calendar, she notecd an entry deted
December 10, 1949 inaicatin: that she accompanied
GaRY PICKARD and mAXwELL FINpSTOMn to possibly the
apartment of JOHWk A.~LiARY, 546 West Broadway.

While at this apeartment, che recalls that
they were joined by a girl whose first nams wae
MARILYN, who resided on the second floor of this

- building. She described this girl as wiaite, 5' &"
tall, light brown heir, straight and stringy, wide
mouth, poor teech, stocky, big legs and hips, large
featurcs. ©he indicatced that this unknown woman,
whose f{irst name isiMaARILYWN, joined thosc mentionsua
in a "poenny ante" poker geme.

Miss COWGDON stated that this young lady
by the name of MARILYN was a friend of both JOHN
LoARY ong #aX FiloSTOdn. She noted in her ongege- °
ment celendar that an entry was mede on January 16,
1950 reflecting that inX FINoSTOnu, JabiS WellkSTRIN,
GuRY PICK&RD, BaRILYN and hersvlf attended a dinner
at the 418 East 9th Street apartment.

tiiss CONGDOW recalls during the Christmas

holiday period,- 1949, seeing JOHN DAVID LYLs, HaROLD

LINSAY GATTY, RONALD G.TTY, and a couplu whose name

she could not_recall, and a friend of theirs by the

name of ART-BalNKS at the .morton Strect apartaent.

Miss CONGDOW revivwed her engegement calendar and

fggggg an cntry dated December 30, 1949 which reflec- S
< ted that she met ART CallkS and others at the forton 1
Strcet apartment on that date.

) She notcd thet on January 7, 1950, she
_9£££nded a party at the L18 hast 9th Street address, T -y
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which was attended by msX FINLSTONZ, JANaAS WZIKSTEIN,
G+LRY PICKaRD, hersclf and possibly two or three
othcrs. OShe stated it was possible on this evening
that MAX FIWESTONE and GaRY PICKARD drove her to

her rc¢sidence which was then the w#ilband House, 11
West 10th Strcet, from the 9th Street address in
JAMES WEIWSTEIN'S 1949 buick convertible coupe. She
describcd this coupo further as being a dark grey
convertible and recalls that it was a cold night.

She noted an:cntry in her engagsment
calender for January 26, 1950 which reflected that
she was at the 9th Strcecet apartment with GARY PICKARD
and recalls that max FINRSTONz was present.

iss CONGDON noted an entry for January 28,
1950 in her c¢ngagement calendar which reflected that
she spent the afternoon and zsvening at the Morton
Strect apartment with GaARY PICKaRD. She recalls
that they had quite & collection of records and
during the early part of the day, which was a Saturday
afternoon, they listened to the opera. She explained
in this connection, that she is studying music and
she is aspiring to soiie day sing at the letropolitan
Upera House.

During the Jenuzry 20, 1950 visit to the
1orton Street upertment. she recalls that the Super-
-intendent, & new tenant and two or thee other indi-
viduals who werc allegedly relatives of the naw
tenant, viewed the Morton Street apartment. 1t should
be noted that she is referring to mr. THOMiAS DONOVAN
and his two slisters, prirs. FRANY GaRLaND and w~rs.
THOvisS MC GILL. kr. THOMaS iC GILL was also present
during the viewing of the apartment.

Miss CONGDON rocalls that on approximately

’“&¥Q to four days following January 28, 1950, GARY
+ P

CKaRL visited her at her residence and advised
that #aX FINcSTONE had assisted him in moving the
remaining furnishings to thu Morton Strcet apartment
to the basement of that building for storage. She

= wryndilil;
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Gefinitely recalls that GARY PICKARD hcod an exceed-
ingly difficult time in persuading MaX FIJLSTONL

to assist him in this moving operation and PICKARD
stated that during the course of moving on January 29,
1950, which was a Sundayf that two men who were
friends of MaX FINROTONm ' dropped in on him. She
stated that GaRY PICKARL advised her thet FINLSTORE
did not fully identify these two men, however, it is
her dcfinite recollection that one or both of these
men viere connacted with Cornell University.

It should be noted that CARY FIC.UaRD in
interview has advised that mnaX FINoSTOha introduced
these two men to him &s "BILL" and "BHUCE" and hepdiy7is
subsequently identificd theso mef] as WLLLIAN P=RL /
&nd WoLDOL BRUCL DaYTON. ‘;2“- ol

She stated that reX #LnsSTONL moved a
Hollywood bed, a chair and several othur pieces of
furniture from the Morton Street apartment to the
9th Street epartment in January 1950. Shy¢ is of the
opinion, after having; revicwed her engagement calendar,
that this removel of furnishings possibly took place
prior to Jamuzary 7, 1950.

In conncetion with wmaX FINLSTONL having
had use of the sorton Street apartment, she advised
that .X hzd obtaincd it from & friend and when the
name of SaRauT was mentioned to her as having
possibly been a friend, she stated that the name
wes familiar and she connected the nams with the
aspartment. .
a vhotograph of ALFRcoD SARANT was exhibited
to Misc COWGDON and she adviscd that she possibly
may have met ALFRLD SaRaNT at the 418 Last 9th Street
cpartmont during February, 1950. She noted in review

or cengogoement calondar that she was at the 9th
Street apartment on February 19, 20 and 28, 1950, i
and that it was possible during one of thesc dates

= ol
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that she observed ALFRED SA4RALT. It should be noted
that ALFRzZD SARANT 1is known to have bocn in the New
York City area during February 19 to 20, 1950.

Miss CONCDOs further advised trat G.LRY
PICXARD had told her that hc desirced to rent tho
65 Morton Strcet apartiient after FINESTCHE had
vacated it, however, he was at a loss to undcerstand
why FIN.STONE would not allow him to continue in the
renting of this apartmont. It is her opinion that
both FIKZSTONE and PICKaRD shared in the paynent
of the utilities for the rorton Strcet apartment and
it 1s her imprcssion thaet the rent was gratis, inas-
much 29 MAX FINzSTON.'S fricnd had loancd the apartment
to him.

Miss CONGDON adviscd that her engagenment
calendar reflects an cntry dated siarch 10, 1950,
at which she attended a house warming at the 418
Bast 9th Street apartmocnt, at which possibly 20-25
peoplo were present. One of the inaividuels she
recalls who was prescnt during this house warning
was JUDY.~MOGUL, who she rccalls having known of
her at Smith College, and furthesr, Miss MOGUL
graduated in her class in 1949. OShe statecd that she -
does not know Miss MOGUL'S address, howuver, she
belisves that she lives in the New York City area.

Miss CONGDON stated furthcr that she knew
some of the individuals who werec present :at the house
warming, however, she formed the immcdiate opinion
that they possessed "Left Wing frogressive ideas",
which she interprets as being pro-Communist ioeolo-
gies. In this conncction, she states that she does
not know whether MnX FINoSTONZ has ever been a
membor of the Communist farty, howcver, she has hed
~socral policial arguments with him and had formed -
the opinion thet he is pro-Communist in syampathy. i

She stated furthcer that FINESTOLZ: had given

her several books on the Hussian Communists and the
- Cladnose Communists, and had on one occasion suggestcd - -mp
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that she should bring a can of fTood for the families
of the Labor Union which was on strike.

¥Miss CONCGDON searched for these books and
was able to locate ons of them entitled "The Great
Conspiracy", by rICHacL SaYRRS and ALLaRT o. XKAHN,
which was published by Poni end Gaer, liew York.

' She recalled on another occasion she had
dinner with Jari3 WEINSTEIN and dMeX FINWSTOWZ at the
9th Street apartment and during the course of this

visit they had several political discussions. She
stated that he presented the ergument that Uommuni sm
was an eventual form of society and believed that
Communism in China was a good thing due to its

uniting of China &and making possible for a better
stending of living, etc. She stated that .1aX FINESTONE,
in her opinion, was often at odds with the socliety in
vhich he lives due to the fecling which he has that he
is constantly being persecuted due to his Jewish :
ancestry. She stated that he had even mentioned that
he considered changing his name lnusmuch as anyone
after hcaring the name of FIWNESTONE would immediately
classify him as being Jewiah.

On another occasion, snec recalls that either
MaX FINLSTOND or JakisS WoINSTLIK drove ner from the
9th Street address to her residence in his 1949 Buick
convertible. She stated that this date must have been
prior to march 10, 1950, inasmuch as she has not been at
their epartment since that date.

Concérning the use of the 1949 Bulek converti-
ble by MAX FInESTONL, Miss CONGDON advised that naX
had told her that he could occasionally have use of
the car and that all he had to do was to ask JAMES

e dpnSTeiN for it and he would locn the car therealter
: to him. She stated that during the period which she -

knecw MaX FINESTOWE and the ensuing scveral ionths in
which she heard about him through othcrs that he

made several trips to ithaca, sew York. She stated
tgg; when he mentioned & trip to Ithacs, New York, he
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_AOsder marriapge and she stated that she could not
grecall exactly how thelr discussion had led to this
wgrevelation. However, she did recall FINiSTOnz had

{obtained and may have mentioned LOUISE SARANT in
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would avoid details, therefore, she was unable to fur-
rish any specific dates or circumstances surrounding
his Ithaca, tiew York trips.

I.iess JOKGDON identified photographs of MAX
FIN.STONE and stated that the last time thst she had
seen him was a by chance meeting ia one oi the dNew
York City subways in possibly tne Fall of 1950 or the

- Spring of 1951. She stated that at this time, FIXLSTONE

was extremely aloof ana she was unable to successfully
engage in any length conversation.

Photonraphs of WELDON BRUCx UAYTOn were
exhibited to Miss CONGDON and she advised that his
photograph is familiar and she could possibly have
met him at the riorton Street apartment or the 9th
Street apartment.

/

Wrien shown a photograph of WILLIal PERL, she
stateda that che poss;bly,net PiERL at the 9th Street |
apartment with ELQANORILAASbmAu, whose photograph she '
also felt was familiar.

A photograph of VIVIAWN GLASSHAN was exhibited
to Miss CONGDON and € stated that although she was
not familiar, she calls that ,a MAX FINESTONE had
spoken of "VIVIE"; s g L

I

Miss COIGDON was unable to 1dentify a photo-
graph of LOUIS SARANT, however, she recalls that MAX
FINoSTONZE had spoken of "pyUsSs8" or "PuSSY",and had indi-
cated that he had lived with her pr.or to her marriage
to ALFRED SARANWT. FInsSTONE advised her that she had
married one of his friends. She was further questioned
pertaining to in what manner FINRLETONe would have
brought up his having lived with LOUISE SARANT prior

Zo g

discussed the ease in which the atrortion could be

bR, \

comection with the discussions about the abortion. a
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In thic connection, Confidential 4inforrmant
T-2, of known reliability, has advised that he was
ncver acquainted with ALFreD SARANT, but that he
has m2t LOUISE SARANT and that he knowa MAX FINLSTONE
and his parzrnts cyuits -2

R b

_ Informent stated that rniX and LOUISE had
first met while in high school and that they had
gotten toeether ar2in while both were resicdine in

'-er »? -~

pd>

. 4inlormant
staleld tuetl hLe bzliz=ves that raX most probably lived
with LOUISE S«RAJT prior to her marriage, that they
are still romentically includcd and that they may
possibly narry if and when LOUISz obtains a divorce.

Miss CORGDON further advisec thet she has
no knowludge thet GARY PICKaRD has ever engagad in
any Comraunist sctivity. She states that che has .
never beorn affiliated with the Communist rarty or
any of its front orgenizatlions and possessed an ex-
tremely anti-Communist philosopny. She stated that
if she can in eny wey assist the Government in connec~
tion with 1its lnvestigation that she would be only
too glad to do so. :

: The followlnz description of Miss MELISANDE
"NONKY" CONGDOK was obtained through interview and
ohservations white, 5' 9", 137 lbs., slender build,
born June 10, 1928, at Detroit, tichigan, black hair,

_;ﬁgpt complexion, attractive.

Indices in the kew York Office falled to
reflect any roference believed to be identical with
1 niss MoLISANDE COMGDON,

~ - o T -

“1“’.1
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INTCRVIEWS OF #7158 BoTTY BUEHLER

Miss BETTY BUEHL&R, apartment 28, 178 East
71st Street, New York City, and who has a non-listed
merber, Rx 7-9808, was intervicwed by thoe writer on

July 23, 1950, end again by 5A COHARL&S P. SILVERTHORN

and the writer on July 2L, 1951,

~ Miss BUEHLER stated that she ls an actress
by profession and was currently employed for Wuisner
Products, 200 West 57th Street, New York City. She
stated that she was playing one of the leads in a
film which was being produced on a location in Yonxers,

New York, and vicinity, e¢ntitled "You Can't Run 4way".

She stated shc had recently medc a picture for Columbia
in Hollywood, Californiz, which was entitled “"The Mob",
which is scheduled for release in October, 1951. oShe
explained that in this picture, she played the girl-

friend of BRODoRICK CRAWFURD,

ey
Miss BULHLER advised that she marriediLOUIS

—HOWARD on aupust 16, 1946 and divorced him on January

‘7, 1948. She statszd that her family lives in
Gloverville, New York, which is 60 milcs northwest
of albany and that her parents! names arc Mr. and

Mrs. GUS=BUEHILR.
ville as a baker.

Her futher is employed in Clover-
She is an only child, having been

born on December 10, 1921, in Oberachern, palen,
Germany. She stated that she came to the United
States in 1928 with her parents and thereafter ob-
tained dcrivative citizenship through her parents.

Miss BUEHLwR stated that shc attended Syracuse

University, Syracuse, WNew York, from 19u0 to 1942,

and Ithaca College, Ithaca, iew York, from Scptember

1942 until December 1943, at which time sh. obtained
o8 BIA, degree, having majored in drama and speech.

Miss BUEHLER identified photographs of MAX
FINzSTONE. 3he stated that she mat FINASTONn at
Ithaca College in 1942 and indicated that he had

- been formerly & student at Ithaca College and was

2T
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at that time working for his mother, who was in

the wallpapering and painting business, in Ithaca,
New York. She steted that she mct FINLSTORE'S
mother in the Sunmer of 1943 and indicated that MaX
would often teke "the gang" to a swimming hole which
wcs located in a creek near his family's home scveral
miles outside of Ithaca, dew York.

Miss BURHL&R stated that she came to New York
during January 194l to pursuc her carcer as an actress
and that they resumed their friendship sometime during
the early part of 194li. She indicated that FINESTONL
was then in the Merchant Merine Servicce and she re-
sided with scveral girls on mast Slst Street between
Lexington Avenue and 3rd avenue.,

Miss BU&HLEZR furthoer statcd that FINLSTONE
took her to Cafe Society which was then owned by
BARNEY JOESHSON and located in the Greenwich Village
Section of New York City. She indicated that while
at the Cafc Society, she met JOSH-WHITE, the well
known degro singer. She also steted that she met

FAAS YARTY and MURIEL=BOUDIR, who resided at No. 9 Gay

Street, New York City, soon after her arrival in

New York City, in January 194l and believcs that she - .
spent one night in their apertment. She stated that

she was introduced to the BOUDINS through FINSSTONE

and recalls that B:RTTY SANDERS was also proscnt.

She recalls that EETTY SAIDERS played her guitar and
sang. Miss BUEHLER sald that somctime thereafter

mAX FINESTONE went to sea and made several foreign
voyages.

Miss BUEHLER stated further that in the Spring
of 1945, she moved from East 51lst Street to an address
on mast 49th Street, between First and Second avenues.

,%-a-»:a- e
ﬁSARAN‘I‘, stated that she had m¢t her during the latter

wer years through MAX FINESTONz, possibly aftcr hor
marriage to AL-SARANT. Sho stated that she rccalls

Miss BUEHLER was shown a photopraph of LOUISE ‘
_tgggnicknamo of "PUSS", which LOUISE SARANT was known 1

«28w=
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by, and recalls further that FINLSTONE had indicated
to her that ho had "slept with h¢r on occasions'.

Miss PUZHLER explained furth:ir that she had
very little contact with MAXWELL FIW.LTONE during the
period vwhich che waes marricd to LCUIS HOWARD. How-
ever, she recalls that somestime during the liatter
hzlf of 1948 he would come to ilew York City with
JAli=S wuInNSThIx from Ithaca, ifew York, and would
stay &t the WoIWSTRIN'S parsnts' residence on Central
Yark West.

Miss -BUEHLER was qucstioned pertaining to
whether she hcd any contact with mAX FINESTOME during
the July 4, 1948 period, and she advised that during.
ray, June, July and August, 1948, she was doing summor
stock and was out of town.

During 1949, she stated that she possibly
saw FIiiLSTON durins January or February 1949. She
recalls that he graduated from Cornell University
in Septembur 1949 and thercafter came to WNow York
job hunting.

Miss BULHLLR steted that in march 1949, she .
moved to~178 Thompson Strest in the Grennwich Village
Section of New York City, and recalls possibly be-
tween the Spring and the Swmmer sessions of school
that FPINESTONE dropped in to see her one evening and
was accompanied by a red headed man named ¥ JOHNIY".

She was unable to further identify “JOHNNYM.

Miss BUEHL:R indicated that she was lnstru-
mental in getting FINSSTONE a free lancc markst
survey interviewing job with Fact ¥Finder, offices on
East U4th Strect, Hew York City. She stated she

ccommended soveral other organizations including i
“Pharma=craft, a survey organization with offices in
the Chrysler Buillcding; BIOW, en edvertising agency;
Benton and Bowles; andthe Psycriological Corporation.

preov e T W

. Miss BUEHLeR further receclls that during the -
Fall of 1949, shc mect GARY PICKARD through M&X

«20w
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FINJSTONE &nd thet they had lunch in & midtown
Broadway restaurant with a friend of hers by the
name of MARY aANN.RsEVmS. She recalls clso that
PICKARD had an appointment possibly that day with
someone at the WOR-TV Station where he was ettompt -
ing to sell & "packago broaccast". Shu advised
that FINESTONE was then looking for an apartment
and recalls that he had & copy of one of the New
York City newspapers in his hand and it had been
turned to the Apartments for Rent Scction. FINLSTOHm
was at that time living with JaMkS WSINSTEIRN at 211
Central Yark West.,

In conncction with the Central Park West
address, she advised that in the Spring of 1949,
she now recalls having had dinner at tne WdINSTEIN
home ong evening, and thercafter, nr. and rirs.
JOSEP, EINSTEIN, JakcS WwEINSTLIN, fiaX FINLSTONE
and hérsclf werc driven downtown in possibly JaMES
WEINSTEIN'S 1940 Buick convertible, color black,
to see the play entitled "The Respectable frositituta,
Miss BUEHLER indicated that "Thce Respectable rrosti~
tute" was then playing on Bleeker Sirect. }

dMiss BUEHLER also recalled that during the
Fall of 1949, she was adviscd by MAX FINLSTONE that
he had visited the WrmINSTHINS! Lzke klacid Summer
home during the Summer of 1949, end that he had in

some way offended the famil She stated that it
was her recollection that F WLSLOnﬁ had cubarrassed

JAMES WEINSTEIN'S sister, LOIS, in sowmc way cnd that
this led to & personality clash between JAMES
WEINSTLIN'S parents, his sister and FINESTONE.

Miss BUEHL&R recalled that MAX FINESTONE
has advised her that he travcelled to Ithacs, ow
York, several times during the Mey and Juno 1950

~pariod. On onc ocecasion, he Invitcd her to accompuny e R

-

called that he suggestcd that they hitchhike to
Ithaca, liew York, and she stated that she had no
desire to hitchhike to Now York with maX IPINESTONE

-

him to Ithaca, New York, for a weulound. She reo- ‘

30m
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¥ or any other individual, and thercfors, she refused
2 his invitation. MAX FIIESTORE thercafter advirced
&> her that he did go to Ithaca, Wcw York, and was
‘ '? accompanied by another girl. She said thet hc did
L not furnish any particulares pcrtaining to this
visit to Itheea, New York.

W oo P8
e
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MaX FINESTONE also adviscd lMiss BUEHLER
on one occasion, possibly during May or Junc 1950,

ﬁ% that he was going to drive some people to the

gﬁ country and had asked her to go along. She indi=-
X ceted that FINESTONE meant by going to the country
5 that they were to go either to Vermont or New

"}f Hampshirc.

‘”ﬁ Miss BUEHL:R stated that maX FIRESTOHL

. assisted her in moving from 178 Thompson Street,
N New York Zity, to her prvesent location on or about
o October 15, 1950. She statad that prior tc her

moving to her current locction that sh: had stayed
at the 4418 East 9th Street apartment on various
occusions. She explained thaot while she was living
et the 1786 Thompson Strest addrcss that someone had
entercd her apartment durlng the night and for a
period thereafter she was deathly afreid of staying
alone in the apartment. In this camnection, she
also advised that MAX FINESTONE had stayed in her
apartmznt upon her request on ssvsral occasions
during this pwurilod,

o Re
o
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Mizs BUEHLYER recalled that MaX FINESTONZ
toolt hor to & Stockholm, or sorc zimilsr nemed
Peace Rally, which wes held et 2 church on Washington
Square anéd Thompson Strect, in the Grecnwich Village
Section, during the Swamzr of 1950. she recalled
that thercafter she attonded a socinl guthering in
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k' eenine-GuRY PICKaRD'S cpartment, which was loeated at 178 | e
ﬁ}w, ) Greunwich Strect. ‘ '
N

ISR i Miss BUEHLER advised from Junuery 2, 1951 i
=é§, until February li, 1951, she was cither in or en
3§%A = Toute to or from Hollywood, California, and that -
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sometime between February 1l and 28, 1951, MAX
FINESTONE tclephoned her and advised that he had
moved from JadES WEINSTEIN'S epartment which was
located et 418 Zast 9th Street, New York City, to
an apartment on West £nd Lvenue, She steted that

; he probecbly furnished her his completc address and
teclephone number, however, at this time she did not
desire to know anything sbout his prescnt activity
and stated that she had & personality clash with

FINESTOKE and does not desire any further association
with him. ‘

Miss BUEHLER stated that she once asked
FINESTONE if he had ever bson & member of the Communist
Party. ©She stated that he did not enswer hor question,
however, she had gathered the opinion through dis-
cussions with him over a period of time that he was
extremely pro-Russiaon in hia political philosophy
and at one time attemptoed to turn hor thinking
toward tho Communist philosophy.

Miss BUEHL:zR indicated that she has been
a friend of ANGEL&”CALOMIRIS since her disclosuros -
in connection with the triel of the Communist
leaders, Ne¢w York City, and that this fact is known
to FINESTONE. FINESTOJE was very angry with her
for being friendly with »Miss CALOWIRIS, and that
she had noted &t the time of the errest of the
various individuals in 1550 for conspiracy to
commlt espionage that he described these arrests as
e witeh-hunt, etc., which to her was an indication
that he was following the Communist Party “1line".

P bl A ey ,”',‘.
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Miss BUEHLER rccalled MaX FINESTCNE had

stated that JAMES WEINSTEIN intended to trade or o -
sell his 1949 Buick convertible during the Summer

#=0f 1950. She stated that she does not recall i

4 having ever seon this autcmobile and did not know i«

: of any of the details pertaining to this sale,
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Miss BUEHLER stated that she is not now or
has ever bocn a member of the Communist Party and
desires to coerratc in any way in connecction with
the Government's investigation.

Mr. JiaMsS BLALCO, Superintendent of 178
rast 71lst Stroet apartment building, and who resides
at 174 East 7lst Street, New York City, tclephone
number RH 4-6340, advised the writcr on July 21,
1951, that Miss BURHLER rcsides at 178 wmast 7lst
Streect with a Miss HELENXGILLETTE. He stated that
she had been a tenant at that address for approxi-
metely six months, '

The indices of the New York Office failed
to reflect any rccord belicved to be identicel with
elther Miss BoaTTY BU=HLEZR or Miss HILEN GILLETTE.
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tion Office, 252 Seventh Avernue, New York City, on August

26, 1951. It was noted that UM vwhose C number is
signed an application 1ror Course of Education

or Tralning on January indicated his

ermanent address as
and indicate
ate was care of

d that his hcm ddress as o1

It is noted that PICKARD has advised in inter-
view that he moved from the 65 Morton Street apartment on

or about January 29, 1950 (Sunday) and it would appear
that this application was filed the following day, which

was January 30, 1950 (Monday).

r The records of the Veterans Administration l

further reflect that on February 3, 1950 YN iled
a Certificate of Eligibllity a- -ntitlement . His address

was reflected amgain-as

On February 4, 1950, filed a Certificate
of Re-entrance and/or Change of Training Status in prepara-
tion to his entry into the Liberal Arts School of General
Studies, Columbia University on February 6, 1950. This

eriod of study-was to be concluded on June 3, 1950.
hindicated that he would pursue courses in Romance
anguage and sdvertising. He arain gave his address as

and indicated his Army Serial Number as

'NY 65-15360
%VY 65-15735
- . '», - o, &

VI. RECORD CHECK FOR

VETERANS ADMIKISTRATION,
NEW YORK CITY

The records pertaining to ) bl’

- vere reviewed at the Regional Veterans administra- VA

il It is further noted in a review of the Veterans~ ]
£ Administration records that a .
. daughter, was born to and
‘ in Ithaca, New York, on March 23, 1949, _Q_J

7 . . /J ,' ':., VAR S No%s )
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. indicated that the subsistence checks
should be sent during the above veriod of study at
Columbia University care of

. Mrs. REVENPICKARD, mother of G.RY PICKARD,
has advised that one of her son's Government disability
checks sent tc him early in 1950 was reportedly stolen;
further, that her son was at that time living with
FINESTONE in an apartment on East Ninth Street.

On September 6, 1951, inquiry was made at the
Regional Office of the Veterans fdministration in New York
City in an attempt to ascertain whether any record of a
veteran's complaint pertaining to disability checks had
been registered in the above-mentioned incident. The

writer was advised that no record of the above complaint bl
would be maintained at the Regional VA Office inasmuch as
such complaints are retained for thirty days and then VA

destroyed. The writer was further advised that the United
States Treasury Department would, 1n such instances, issue
a new check and that the Vi Financial Divislon, which is
located also at 252 Seventh Avenue, New York City, may
have a record of this transaction.

It 1s noted that NN 's C file failed to
reflect any record of this lost disability check. l
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VII. INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY UNKNCWN AN
IN CONTACT WITH IFINESTONE AND
WILLIAM PERL SJBSEQIENT TO
APRIL 17, 1951

It is recalled that on May 15, 1951, NMr.
FLOYD ELWYN, Jre. advised the writer that he observed

MAXWELL FINESTONE, WILLIAM PERL and a third unknown man,

7ho may be described as white, aporoximately 5' 11",

broad shoulders, 170 pounds, 3Y to 37 years of age, light

brown or reddish heir, medium complexion and wearing a
gray business suit and no hat, subsequent to April 17,
1951, walking north on Seventh Avenue South near Grove
Street in Greenwich Village Section of New York City.

ELWYN stated that he believed FINISTONE reccognized him
immecdiately after this apparent recognition, the group

and
of

three crossed to the east side of Seventh Avenue. ELWYN
stated that although he personsally observed WILLIAM PERL
and MAXWELL 7FINESTONE, he does not rocall ever having seen

the third individual.

On October 1, 1951, Mr. ELWYN was re=-

interviewed pertaining to this incident mentioned aboves

He stated that this incident probably occurred in the

neighborhood of two wWeeks subsequent to April 17, 1951.

He was specifically questioned as to whether EDWARD JAMES

WEINSTEIN, whom he had observed at the United States
Court House Building, Foley Square, New York City, on

April 17, 1951, was identical with the unknown man. ELWYN
stated that he does not belicve that WEINSTEIN is identical
with the unknown man., Various photographs of individuals

connected with the ROSENBERG espionage group have been

exhibited to Mr, ELWYN, however, he was unable to identify

any of these individuals with the unknown man observed
PERL and FINESTONE.

with

p—— A description of (UDWARD) JAMES WEINSTEIN, .

btained from his New York State Oporator'!s License,
umbar 1283170, dated October L4, 1948, is us follows:
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= — Neme JAMES WEINSTEIN ~
Residence 211 Central Park West
: Neow York City
Date of Birth July ‘17, 1926
Race , Wnite
Height 6 fcet
Weight 1L5 pounds
Eyes Brown
Hair Brown

It should be noted that a description of the

unknown man furnished by Mr. ELWYN and the description of
EDWARD JAMES WEINSTEIN are not comparable.

VIIT. INTERVIEWES WITH GEORGE M. STONE

On September 13, 1951, Mr, THEODORE“SIRKIN,
who is a senior psrtner of the David Lee Products Company,
Room 4215, 350 Fifth Avenug, New York City, advised the
writer that Mr., GEORGE M.“STONE, who is the older brothor
of the subject, had been in contact with him on September
12, 1951 at which time SIRKIN inadvertently advised STONE -
that the FBI had contacted him on September 11, 1951 &nd
had asked some questions pertaining to STONZ'S brother
MAXWELL FINESTONE. STONE seemed to be quite concerned, .
according to SIRKIN, over any interest the FBI might have
of his brother and asked SIRKIN to get in touch with the
writer and advise him that STONE desired to be immediately
contactoed,

SIRKIN steted that STONE is currently
employed as ona of the buyers for the Packard Bamberger
Department Store, Hackensack, New Jerscy, He stated that
STONE resides at 1476 West Terrace Circle, Teaneck, New
Jerseye SIRKIN also advised that STCNE hed the following
home telephone numbers:

——r Tcaneck 7-2182R (currcnt) . e
ﬂf Teanack 7-6173

1 ' Mr. SIRKIN further advised that GEORGE-STONE 1
hlad been known by him for approximately one and one-half =~ 1}
yeanss that he had been employed by the Packard Bamberger | e
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Department Store for approximately four to four and one-
hal™™¥sars having formerly been connected wilthh the Spears!
Furniture Storc in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. He stated
that STONE is married and has two sons, one approximately
thirteen years of age end the other approximately nine to
ten years of age. He statec that GEORGE STONE and his wife

. are both graducies of Cornell,University at Ithaca, New Yorkes

On September 13, 1951, Mr. GiORGE M. STONE,
brother of the subject, was intcrviocwed by SA HERMAN C. LITTIEJOHN
and tho writoer aftir haeving boen tolephonically contacted
in order to confirm STON®'S requcst for an interviow.

STONE stated that he is currently omployed as a buyer for
the Packard Bamberger Department Storc which is located at
€30 Main Stroet, Hackensack, New Jersoy, telephone number
Hubbard 7-3000, and currontly resides with his wife and

two children at 1476 West Terrace Circle, Tcaneck,New
Jerscye STOWNE stated that he had been employed in this
position for approxinntely throo yours i“VJng been formerly
connected with the Spyars' Furniture Storoc in Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvaniae

STONE was advised that the govermment is
cttompting to obtain the cooperation of his brother, MAXWELL
FINKESTONE, in connection with Investigation which is being en=-
tucted povrtoining to the JULIUS ROSENI'RG Soviet Espionage
Group. STOKE stated that MAXWELL *INESTONE was to accompany
STONE and his ramily to Boston, Mozsachusetts, on the
following Sunday. He stated that they were scheduled to
cttend the twenty=-fifth wedding cenniversary of an un-nemcd
aunt and that possibly during this trip he would have an
opportunity to telk with his brother and attempt to solicit
his cooperation in connection with the instant investigation.
STONE stated thot he would contact the New York Office on
Wednosday or Thursday, Scptomber 19 or 20, 1951 and adviso
pertaining to his contact with his brothcr.

STONE stated that ho is approximately nine
years_older thor his brother, MAXWILL FIWESTONE, and that
thé?”ﬁﬁva not been too close during the past sceveral yecars..,
Hy stated that MAXWELL FINUSTONE occasionnlly telephoncs

s that MAX has on scveral occasions traveled to his

-
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~~%% nhome in New Jersoy on the weekend to hawvo a meal and
that on one occasion he rocells thet he and his wife had
dinner with MAXWELL IINZSTONE at his spartment which wes

shared with JAMoS WIINSTEIN on East 9th Stroeet in New
York Citye

STONE voluntecred that in connection with the
furnishing of this apartment that he scnt ¢ bed from his
storo to MAX at the 9th Strect address., The eddroess cof
418 East 9th Street was suggested as the complete
addrc¢ss for the FINESTONE-WEINSTEIN apertment and STONE
stated that he believes that this is the correct address,

STONE stated thet he and his brother are
not in idcological agreeacnt; thet for some time he end
his brother have not discusscd any political issucse In
expleining this he stated that his brothesr MAX has boen
a follower of the Communist philocophies eand that elthough
he docs not know of his actual membership in the Perty,
he believes that he has at least been a "fellow traveler',
STONE stated that he himsclf is opposcd to the Communist
philosophy of 1life and therefore hoe and his brother had,
mutually agrocd that when they are visciting ecach other
that political discussions will be disperscd withe

STONE recells that MAX, in conncction with his
work as a market reseerch interviewer, treavoled to New

Jersey on ono occasion in possibly 1950 and borrowed his
Ceare

STONE stated thet he had necver beon to the
65 Morton Strecet- Apartment in New York City emd that he
has no knowledge of MAX'S having proviously resided at
such an nddress,

Concerning MAX'S frionds, he stated that on
one oocasion MAX brought Mr, cnd Mrs, SEYMOUR/CASSMAN (ph) l
to his Toaneck, Now Jersey rosidencoe Ho stated that

SEYMOUR CASSMAN was alloged to have been attending Harvard ‘
Upiversitye He stated the only other friond he recalls o
hiving mot of MAX i1s JAMES WEINSTEIN, montioned proviouslys

S
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e STONE was questioned pertaining to MAX'S . T
mode of travel to New Jersey n~nd he stated that to his
knowledge MAX would use some means of public transporta-

tion and further thrt ho does not recall that HAX has cver
driven JAMES WEIKRSTEIN'S 1940 or 1945 Buick convertibles

to New Jerscye

Photographs of JULIUS ROSENBZRG, ALFRED SARANT,
WILLIAM PERL end numerous other individuals were eoxhibited
to GEORGE STONE. He stated that he does not recell having
ever seen eny of thesc individuals nor does he recall
that his brother MAX has ever mentioned thoeir nomos,

Mr. GIORGE M. STONE pledgcd his coopoeration
in connection with the instant invostigation and stated
that he would do everything in his power to persuade his
brother to be fully cooperative in connzction with the
governmont's investigeation.

Mr, GEORGE M. STONE wns re-intsrviswed by
SA LITTLEJOHN and the writer on Thursdey, Septomber 20,
1951, He edviscd that his brother MAX accompanied himself,
his wife and children to Boston, Massachusotts on tho
previous Sunday to attend the twenty-fifth wedding
anniversary of an un-named aunt. STONE stated th:t he
and his brother talked portaining to the Burcau's interost
in this matter during tho Boston trip. He stated that his
brother MAX decnied knowing JULIUS ROSENBERG, MORTOXSOBELL
and WILLIAM PRL. He elso denied eny involvement in
connection with tho ROSENBERG Espionage Group. STOHE
stated that MAX admitted thet he knew ALFRZD SARANT having
formerly been employed for SARANT as & painter in
Ithaca, New Yorke-

STONE advised that he was also in conteact
with his brothe:r MAX on Septcmber 19, 1951 and related
that ho would again be in contact with his brother on the
coming wcokend ond would thercaftor contact the New York
Off4as in tho ovent that he has eny success in persuading -

is brother to cooperate in instent investigation.
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B On October 3, 1951, STONE was recontected
b¥-the writer. He steted that he had nothing new to add
to the information that he previously furnished. He
stated that he had had further discussions with his brother
on this matter and !MAX told him "I don't sce any reason
why you should pursuce this matter any further.”

STONE stated that he talked to MAX pertaining to his
knowledge of VIVIAN GLASSMAN, MICHAEL SIDOROVICH and
VELDION BRUCE DAYTON, He stated that MAX would not comment
on any of these individuals., STONE further adviscd that
MAX!'S gttitude spomod to be that of a complacent individual
who 1s not at all worried pertaining to any investigation
which might be in progress. He said that MAX has advisad
him that the govermnmont is questioning a number of innocent
people and that hoe desired that this course be suspended,
However, STONE suggested to him that he make arrangemsnts
for an interview with agents of the FBI in an attempt to
obtain direct information. STONE stated that his brother -
MAX indicated to him that he did not desire to be inter-
viewed by agents of the FBI and that he could add nothing
to this investigation.
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) STONE statced that he haes donc everything in
i his power to persuade his brothecr to cooperats with the
government to no avail. Ho stated that he would advise .
the writer in the event that any information camoe to his
attontion which would be of mutual interest. He stated
that although he desires that this matter be brought to a
conclusion, he does not desire to do anything which would
bo detrimental to the intcrests of his brother,

Confidential Informant T-3, of known
rcliability, has advised that toll charges wero made from
! Murrey H1ll 3-3623 (tclephone once utilized by FINESTONE
‘ and WEINSTEIN, 418 East 9th Strcet, New York City) to
Teaneck 7-2162R on December 26, 31, 1949, January 3, 2l,
30, 19%0¢ It is noted that Teancck 7-2162R is tho home
telophone number for GEORGE M, STONE. S
X _ This informant further advised that toll
N c§lls were made from Gramorcy 5-2146 (tolephone subscribed
' t4 by FINESTONE and WEINSTEIN at 418 E:st 9th Stroet) %
1 ' td Teaneck 7-2162R on March 4, 8, 23, 25, 31, 1950, May 13, - =5
| 28, 1950, June 8, 1950, and August 16, 22, 1950. The in-
3 formant further advised that tclephone toll charges were
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made from Murray Hill 3-3623 to Hackensack 3-3100 (formop ™=
1 fesephone number for Packard Bamberger Department Store)

on December 31, 1949 and Jenuary 5, 9, 30, 1950.

[}
3 , According to Confidential Informant T-3,
telephone toll charges were made from Gramcrcy 5-21L46 to
Hackensack 3-3100 on June 1ll} aznd July 18, 1950. The
informent stated that toll calls werc made from Gramsrey
5-2146 to Teancck 7-6151 (former home telephone number
of GEORGE M. STONE), on Scptembor 5,6,17,22; October 2,8,
30,31; and Novcember 13,25,51.

Trafeolgar 3-310L (telephone number subscribed to by FINESTONE
and HARRY<SHAICH, 173 West End Avenuec, Hew York City) to
Teaneck 7-6151, on Decomber 17, 1950; Junuary 1,7, 1951;
Foebruary 8, .1951; March 30, 1951; April 12, 17, 1951.

\
i T~1 stated that toll charges were made fron

The informant stated that toll calls were
mode from Trafalgar 3-3104 to Hubbert, New Jersoy 7-3000
on Deecember 19, 1950; January 11, 19, 31, 1951; February 1,
2, 20, 1950; end April 12, 17, 1951,

The indices of the New York Off{ice failed
to reflect any information which can be identifiecd with
GHZORGE M. STONE, brother of MAXWELL FINESTONE, .

IXy INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY+*JOHN" WHO TRAVELED
TO_ITHACA, NEW YORK, ON MAY 28, 1950,

It is rccalled that VIVIAN GLASSMAN, 131 East
‘ 7th Strcet, New York City, advised SA RICHARD T. HRADSKY
i and the writer in an interview on .Jugust 3, 1950, that &
men whose ldcntity weos unknown to her appcecared 2t her door
on the evening of July 21, 1950, who sought to ideatify e
himself by asking her the question during their conversa- .
tion, "Do you know JOHN?" She statca that shoe answered

that shc did not know anyono named JOHN and that nadl
i strangor thon began talking about hoer fiance JOE "B..RR ‘
) d concluded hls visit by giving her $2,000.00 in ceash i
; gnd roqucsted her to to to Cloveland, Ohio, and give it 1
I §o WILLL.M PiRL to use to go to Mcxico, ;
< -~
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Ry On iugust 24, 1950, Confidenticl Informant T-3jp«e
montioncd previously, advisced that a telegram dated My
28, 1950, addrcssed to Ithaca, New York, was tclephoned
from Gramcerey 5-21L6, which was thon listced to MaX
FINESTONE end J.MES WEINSTEIN at 418 East 9th Strcot, New

York City.

Confidonticl Informant Te=l, of known
rcliability, has adviscd that the ecbove telegrem was
addrosscd to S.M”HIRSHL.ND, Number I, Edgecliff Place,
Ithaca, Now Yorx, and that the tcxt of tho tclegram was
es follows:

"irriving on 2315 Plano in Ithaca. Ploaso
moecte

/s/ JOHN"

Miss BETSIE EViNS, M=2nsger, Robinson iir Linos,
New York City, sdviscd the writcr on Scptembor 10, 1951,
that & Mr. J.<M.RQUESE calling from tclcphonc number
Greamorcy 5-21&6 (subscribed to by FINESTONE and WEINSTEZEIN)
departod the Newerk Airport for Ithaca, Now York, on
flight number 3 which left botween 12:30 and 1:00 PM on
May 28, 1950s Miss EV.NS elso notcd that a Mr. M.RQUESEE
telnphono number FR [;-0276, deperted from the Newark Air- .
port for Ithaca, New York on Flight numbor 9 which lcft
at 9:00 /M EDST on Scptemboer 8, 1951

Confidential Informant T-=3 has advised that
someonc ot Murray Hill 3-3623 (tolephone formorly utilizod
by FINESTONE and WEINSTEIN) wes in telcphonic contact with
Franklin L-0276 which is subscribcd to by 2 Mre JaCK_

>MIRQUSEE , 980 Benton aAvenue, WOodmc-u, Now York, on

December 30, 31, 1949 and January 3, 1950,

This Informant furthcr advised thst somoconc
at Gramercy 5-2146 (subscribod to by FINESTOHE and
WEINSTEIN) was in contact with somcono at Franklin [=0276 -
igain on March 30, 1950. ;

i
d On JAugust 1L, 1951, the 4lbany Offico g
*

adviscd that S,AMUEL LEE/HTRSHL;ND attcnded Cornell Univer-
sity in the Collcgo of .Lirts and Sciences up until the time -
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of his greduation on June 15, 1951, His filc in the
registrart!s office reflocts his residence upon ndmiseion

was 25th and High Strects, Reading, Ponnsylvenia, 2nd the
addrcss of his father, ROY P.-HIRSHL.ND, was listed as
Post Office Box 1499, Rcuding, Pdnnsylvqnih. HIRSHAL./ND!'S
lust known address, according to the rccords in the alumn
Office at Corncll University, is 507 North 26éth Strcot,
Reading, Pennsylvaniae

Mr. ROBERT J. MC C.RTHY, Dircctor of Safoty
Cornoll University, adviscd that HIRSHL.AND was o roommato
of ono JOHN M.RQUSEE at Zota Beta Tau Fraternity, 1
Bdgecliff Plecc, and elso at 312 Park Place, Ithacz, Now
York. M:RQUSEE, who also graduated from Corncll Univore
sity, in Junc, 1951, is still residing in Ithaca, New Yor

Confidential Informant T-5, of known
reliawility, idoentified JOHM7M.RQUSEE es a member of the
Communist Party.

The aAttorncy General has declarod the
Communi st Party as coming within thoe purviow of Exccutive
Order 9835,

Last surmmer MARQUSEE was accusuvd by the
United Prcsgs as havinq secondsd a motion urging "doath to
the ‘mcricen invaders” in Koree introduccd at thse Second
World Student Congress, oponsorcd by the Internationel
Union of Students, held in Praguc, Czochoslova kia, from
Lugust 1§ to 23, 1950, M.RQUSEE was cleccred of this

1

3

ke

.

cherge upon a bwuis of a denial by the United Press and an

admission of crror in roporting whon brought before the
Sccurlty Committce on Student Conduct at Corncll Universi

« =gy, ot

unknown rcli-bility, has adviscd that - "JOHN

M'RQUSEE, the .mcrican Dolcgato to the Congress of World
Fodomgtion of Democratic Youth hold in Praguc on August
15, 1950, was ond of two persons submitting 2 report to
tho First Cominform Burceu during the Congress, which
foport clnims that Communist propoganda and porticularly
tho Stockholm Appcal had bacn successful among .morican
students c¢specially tho medical schools and bospitals and
in the industrics manufacturing sanitary and pharmacautic

supplies." J
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' e The seme source gadvised that.the euthor ~a
of this report was reportedly ono "8ILL GR.Y" (pszudouyn) -
g collcagus of M RQUSEE. "BILL-GBR.Y" wcs doscribed by
this sowrce as Hungerian born and &s hoving becn ¢ Sovict
agont in the Unitod Stetes for many ysers. GRAY was not |
A furthcr idecntified,. . )
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Confidontial Informant T=2mentioncd previously,
has advised that MAX FINESTONE is an acquaintance of JOHN
M. RQUSEE.

The indiccs of the¢ Noew York Officc fefled
to reflect any rofercences belicved to be idontical with
SANMURL LEZ HIRSEL..ND.

X. LDDITIONAL INFORMATION RE FINESTONE'S
COMMUNIST AKFFILI~TIONS

The following information is beclieved to
pertain to the subject of instant investigation:

Confidential Informont T-6, of knowm
rclinbility, cdvised on September 28, 1944 that MAX
FIRESTONE hold 1944 Communist Politicel association
memborship card number S-7072. The informant furthor
advisad that MAX FIRESTONE!'S name appears on the membire
ship rocords of the Waterfront Secction of thc Communist
Political .ssociation. This informant was uneble to
furnish eny edditional identifying data pertelning to
MsX FIRESTONE.

Confidentinl Informant T-7, of known
relicbility, edviscd on Janucry 11, 1915, that MiX
PIRESTONE was in contcet with PETE~SMITH of thoe Political
iction Scction of the Nationel Maritime Union, SMITH
mentionsd the possibility of orgonizing during the course
of their conversetion & Spanish Branch of the Intoernationel
Workcrs Order in tho Chelsca neighborhood community in
New York Citye

It is notcd thnt tihc Inturnational Workers
Ord3™hns been deelared by the attorney General to be . ™
Eithin the purvicw of Exocutive Ordur 9835,

-
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Confidential Informent T-8, of known
rcITﬁBilit}, adviszd on 4pril 3, 1945 that MaX “IR“S“ONL
of the Amorican Lebor Party told J.KE-EPSTEIN, Orgenizor
for the Woterfront Soctlion of the Communist Polltical
Associntion in Now York City, that he would liko some
help in conncection with meiling literaturcs JAKE
EPSTEIN advised thet he haé no one aveilable to help ot
thet time.

The imerican Labor Party was cited as &
Communist front by the Special Committee on Un-American
Activitics, Unitod States Housc of Reproscntatives, on
March 29, 19L4.

On June 26, 1945, Confidcntial Imforment T-8
advised that an individunl bolivved to be identical with
MAX FIRESTONE told JaKE EPSTEIN, mcntioned “rcv1ou"lj,
that he hod gotten a subscription to "Wow Masscs" for o
sailor by thc nomo of BRUCE EiFLATSRTY, Box Numbor U,
Brcozy Point Post Offico, lNaval nir Station, Norlolk,
Virginie, Hc stated thot the megazinoe had not boon
reccived as yote

Confidential Informant T-8, mcntioncd
procviously, advissd on July 13, 1945, that {MiX FIRESTONE
of thc /mcricen Lebor Pprty was in contact with JZKE
EPSTZIN, nocd of the Waterfront Scction, CPi. In connce-
tion with thuir conversation, tne informont statced that
they discussod tho rcluctence of the fAmorican Lobor
Party to designatoe BENJ/MIN J. D.VIS, Jr. 2s sccond choico
clong with EUGEHE-CONNOLLY as candidatc for New York City
Councilman,

This informant stetod thot they discusscd
GIL GREEN, who was then President of the ilew York State
Communist Politicnl Association; S.M -WISEMAH, ixocutivg
Sctretary, New York County, Cemmunist Politicrl Associne
ion; ISRAEL (MTER, Vice-President, Hew Yor't Strto,
éommunlst Pollticnl Associction; and PETE-CACCHIONE,
'?rookljn City Councilmen and mcmber of thoe National

ommittco, Communist Political Associetion,
RN ' .

L
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Confidential Informant T-8 advisad on
Jul‘fﬂ? 1945, that MiX .FIRESTONE who w2s connccted with. e 4
the umorican Labor Party was in contact with RITA-MALONE,
Chairman of tho Chelsea Club, New York County, Cemmunist
Political .issociation.

: i Confidential Informant T-7, moentioned
previously, edvised on July 26, 19&5, that MAX FINESTONE
of thc amcricen Lebor farty was in contact with WILLIAM

~FENMAN, PENM.N edviscd FINESTOWE that hc could not
ettend the mecting thet night, howevor, he was sending
a man by the name of ABR/HAMXCOPELAND, PENMLN statced,
"He'!'s & good rank ond filereeess"

On July 31, 19L5, Confidentinl Inform~nt.T-8
advisod thot onc PEGGY contactcd J.XKE EPSTEIN at the Water-
front Scction of the Communist Perty in an effort to socure
the tclephone number of MaX FIRESTONE., J.XE EPSTEIN
adviscd thot MAX lived at his place and could be rcached
at Chelsca 3-2964« This telephons numbor was then listed
in the name of CLIMZENI.,/:BEL, .-210 Wost 21st Strecot, New
York City. Thc informant statod that MAX FIRESTONE is
associated with the /Zmerican Lobor Party, New York
County, and is ¢ member of the Waterfront Section of the
Communist Political fAssociation,

Confidential Informant T-8 adviszd on
jugust 1, 1945, that RIT. MALONE, mentioned previously,
contacted MaX (belioved to be MAX FIRESTONE of the
smerican Labor Party.

Confidcntial Informant T=8 adviscd on
December 5, IOMS, that EUGENE CONNOLLY, Now York City
Councilmcn, was in contcet with JAiCOB EPSTEIN, head of the
Weterfront Section of the Communist Party. The informant
stated that EPSTEIN and CONNOLLY discussed a proposed
action which the Executive Committoe of his Communist
Politicel .ssociation Branch was poszibly plonning to take
agninst MiX FINESTONE.
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MAX FSINSTCIIE and S.TTiR got into a fist fight at tho
Jmerican Labor Party Headquartcrs over a political matticr.
The informeont statcd that SATTZR hed thrown some Communistic
slurs at FEIWSTONE,

N . ..HVIﬁ?ﬁ“th“t“1ﬁﬂrw
FISM con LaborriELT ;;,.» Q,J.»hg Thilock o eiohig
, Communist PolivIcrlsnss: pqggtipn“gggc i tyerwun s
:+D6 nottFied i&ggccttng ot tho ctugsto nola (o yed-anSily”
: fhamed HRGformant st2bid tn,t I RY A¥-wi Was T0m
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On Ducembbr 9, 1945, Confidential Inform-nt

T-8, mnntionad previously, advis.d that M/X FINESTONE (ph)

conforrod with JOHN-ROBINSON of the Waterfront Section,

Communist Political .ssoc¢iation, ot Neow York City.

ROBINSON statod thoat hoe hod negoticted VlOO 00 for M'X

and thé monsy wes at 24 Stonc Stroct, liew York City, and

that FINIESTONE should cvll/CﬂLUTUS and tell him that H/RRY
-—+BURNS and ROBINSON sent him.” 77

It should bs noted thot 2L Stons Streot,
New York City is the offico of thc Greek Maritime Unione

Confidenti~l Informaont T-10, of known
r<1icbility, has ‘advissd thot MAX FIRESTO! NE, 210 Wost 21st
Strect, Now York City, signed a 1946 sNow York Statc
Communist farty Indepondcnt Nominating Pctition.

It is noted that thorce was locutod during the
permissive scarch of tho rusidence of SLFRED S.RNT,
CRYTYga Hoipghts Rond, Ithaca, Nuw York, ¢ Batos List Fincor, ..

hich conteincd the following ontry:

~ 19 -
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american Labor Porty
318 8th .vcnue
210 West 21st Stroot
New York City
Tolecphonec: Ch 3-296l

Mrse. S R.NT haos edviscd that the TPINESTONE
mentionvd in thce Botes List Finlor is 1denticcl with the
FINESTONE in instant investigation.

It is noted that the Communist Political
is8socintion hoes been declarcd to be within the purvisw of
Exccutive'jrder 9835 by the Attorney General.

7

7} On Jenuary 18, 1951, Confidenticl Informaont
T-11, ofxknown rcliabllity, edviscd that the name of onc
MiXWEL. FINZSTONE, born 1922, appsars on the Intcrnationeal
Workors Ordcr Goncrel Membership List for Lodge 660,
Lcadony Hall, 853 Brondwesy, New York City.

Tho Burceau of Vital Statistics, Stete
Housc, Boston, Massachusctts, roveocls that FINESTONE was
born on July 28, 1922 at Boston, Massachusctts. FINESTONE
wns listed in the rccords of the Burenu of Vital Statictics
as born under the namc of M.X FINESTEIN instcad of MAX .
FINESTONE.

XI. ADDITION.L EMPLOYMENT HISTORY (Sincc Nov. 1949)

ae AeSe Begnnett--Cy Chaikin Inc.
1,80 Lasxington Avenue
New York 17, #ow York
Telephonot: Murray Hill 8-2475

Miss LUCILLE W, BAUH.N cdviscd the writer on
Septomber 10, 1951 that MiX FINSSTOWE, 173 West End Avenue,
New York City, tolcphonc numbor TR 3-3104, h:d bocen
copkayc} during April ond May, 1951 as a Market Resonrch
terviewere Sho furnishcd time shce.ts which raflect tho
llowing cirnings for FINESTONEZ during this pceriod:s
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Salaf{ . Carfare Supprer ianey Totnl
% 9.64 $ L0 | $10.04
1092 40 11.32 . =
20.48 .50 . 20498
12.80 1.00 $ 2.00 15,80
353.1&
_‘ . Miss B..UHAN statcd that PINESTONE had cdvised

thet he is 28 yoars old; has usc of 2n automobilc; is e
greduate of New York State School of Industirzl cnd Labor
Relntions, Cornoll University) 1949; and that ho has had two yoars
expericncce in consumer, dcoaler--store audits, retailers

dubt interviewing, copy testing, nnd cete. types of mnrket
rzscarch worke FINESTONE stated that ho nnd no.exoacutive
interviewing work, however, he hnd interviewed doctors in
connaection with various morket resoarch projsctse FINESTONE
alco advisad thot he had done house to houso, strect cnd
appointment interviewinge He indicntced that he worked

for the following survey comprnies:

Fexchologhesy Comvenrtion

Kenyon Rescarch

OtBrien--Sherwood

Hofstra College (2 months)

Industricl Surveys Inc,

Miss BaUHAN statcd thot in the cvent her .
survey company rohires FINESTONE in the future she would
immcdiately advise tho writer of the hiring und doteils
pertnining to his zmployment.

Miss MIRY COFFEY of the Bennette-Chaikin Ince
advised tho writer on Scptember 10, 1951, that FINSSTONE
hod possibly brought into thoir company JOHN 4. LELRY of
5L6 West Broadwey, New York City, tclephone number GR 7=
2090, LE.RY advised that he was intcerested in obtaining
work ns cn interviewor and¢ that ho hod hal czperience in
the following types of surveys:

~#*% ' House to Houso e
Housing 4
: Rescarch Dupnrtment -~ Internal work ‘
S ‘
-
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Miss COFFEY also ndvissd that FINESTONE had ‘s

referrod HERM..N-GELLZR, 358 Hamilton ..venue, Patcrson, 4
New Jersey, home telephone number.Lambert 5-3315 cnd as a
numbor which would receive messages for him Sherwood
2-6763s GELLER statcd that he hnd the uso of a care

On Septcember 11, 1951, Miss LUCILLE W,
BAUHAN tclephonicelly advised the writer thoat shce was
ueing FIMNSSTONE on a boer survey which would centaeil
intervicwing bartonders in Quocns, New York, on
September 11, 12 and e part of September 13, 1951, He had
been using an automobile in conncction with this survey
according to Miss BAUHAN, She also stated thot on that
late Miss M.RY COFFEY had called for FINISTONE ~t tclophone
number OR 7-6809 which is subscribad to by DARIEL MIRIEN,
209 Clinton Stroct, New York City. 4an unidontified womaen
answered the telephone cnd advised that FPINISTONE no
longer livel therc and that he moy now be re chod at
OR L~0802, This number is subscribed to by ,RTHUR C.

-~BOUDIN, 500. Grcnd Street, WNew York Citje FINISTONZ was

subsequently contncted =t OR L~0802 on Septcmber 11, 1951,

On Scptomber 13, 1951, Miss BAUHAN ~
telephonicolly contacted the writor and s tatoed that FIRHSTONE

had finished his survey job mentioned nbove and advised
that hoe is now residing at 500. Grend Streot and could .

also be reachcd in cars of ARTHUR-BOUDIN at JU 6-0600,
He explaincd that this numboer was thot of the Ted Batcs
Alvertising agency in Now York Citye.

B. Amos Perrish and Company, Inc,
500 Sth Avenuc
New York City:
Tclcphone: LO L=5600

on July 30, 1951, Miss BZ.TRICE KZZLER,
Assistant Trcasurer, advised the writor that MaX FINZSTORE
wes paid $31.,00 by check number L2707 and d-toed July 9,
195defor o survey job completed on July 6, 1951, Miss

004 Grond Strcot, Now York Citye

S Y
TILER strtcd thot this check was sont in care of ROUDIN, “-
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Sh——_— She elso advissd that they paid FINESTONE
$137.10 by check number 42947 end ceated July 18, 1951 for
a job possibly finished on June 7, 1951, She stated that
the breask down of this check would bu as follows:

SOPViCGSQ.o.obo.$lB0.00
Carforcessecsence -60
Othor ExpenscSes 1,50

e ——

$137410

Ce M.;. Wallech Research
2 West 86th Strocst
New York 24, New York

On Scptember 10, 1951, Mr. MILES ... W..LL..CH,
owner of the M. a. Wallach Roscerch Organization, statced
that M.X FINISTONE was employod by kim on a shoe store
survey on possibly August 3 and L, 1951, Hec stated that
FINISTONE rcceived $20.00 os componsatlon for these two
days! work, He further scdviscd that FINISTONE was
employcd in conncction with o boor survey for cpproximately
twanty Cays during July and Jugust, 1951 ~nd th2t he was
peid $200,00 for his scrvicos., W.LL.CH further cdvisod
that chaocks for both of those sbove amountss werc pnid on
august 7, 1951, He statcd that FINESTONE cams to him on-a
rocommendation from tho Industrial Surveys Corporation,

e markot rescarch orgrnization which has a braonch office

in Now York City. Mr, W.LLACH stated that a Miss SUTHERL..ND
hed telcrhonicelly contacted his assistant on thot dates
Miss SUTHERL..KD was inquirying as to whoether they had eny
intervicwing work which she could hendle and indicntoed thet
M.X FINESTONE had recommonded her to the Wallech Orgoniza-
tion,

Mr, W.LLL.CH stated that ho would advise tho
writor in tho ovent PINESTORE 1s usced in conneetion with
any futurc intorviewing jobs,

§
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D. 'ﬁibhard Manville Research e
230 Peork .¥vcnue ‘ )
~emNow York 17, Now York

Mr. M'RVIN W. B.IM.LN, Rescarch issistant,
edvis.d the writor on September 7, 1951 thot M.X FINESTONE
of 500., Grand Street, New York City, in caro of BOUDIN,

: OR }-0802, fillcd out an intervicwor!s rocord data shoot
on august 28, 1951, FINESTONE indicated that he had an
rutomobilc avicleble to him; that he is single; 29 yetrs of
ogo; willing to travel outsido of Now York City; a colloge
graduate; oocupntion Market Rusearcher; cond stated that he
could obtain fivs male and ton female assistantse FINESTONE
stated th=t nc had the following oxpcorience:

Concorn - Location . Type of Survcey
Industrinl New York Bocr Survey
Kenyon New York Dcalor-Consumer
Chaikin Now York Consumcr

4Amos Parrish New York Consumer-Shopping
Wallech New York Consumor-Doalcr

FPINYSTONE indicatecd that he hed two yeors
of interviowing cnd related expoericnce.

e s ‘ B
Mr. B.IM.N stcted that FINESTONE had boen
recommendod by M.RY-SUTHZRL..ND, 53 Wost 94th Stroet,
New York 25, New York, tcl:iphono number MO 2-0820, and
by Poote, Conc md Belding of New York City.

' Ho stoted that FINESTONE had billed them on
sugust 30, 1951 for the following:

|
i
i
i
i

Intervicwing Time 8 hours @ $1e50 $12.00
Office Time l; hours @ ?1.50 00
Mileago 90 milcs @ & 407 6430
Tolls «20
Phono + 70 P
$25420 r
,‘ﬁ-‘r— weoe ‘
Mre BAIMAN steted that he would advise the
. ter in the cvont FINESTONE was hired in connection with 1
) e’ future interviewing jobse o
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Ef Footo, Cone and Belding :
ork .wenuo ) Sy
Now York City ' .

. On September 10, 1951, Miss EVELYN W..LDii..N,Fiocld
Supervisor, adviscd the writer that MAX FINESTONE

. although having never becn employed by this concern head

filed an epplication for employment cs a Markst Research
Interviowcr and at some time in the futuroc she contemplated
utilizing hij/scrvicos. She strted that he was introduced
by W.LTZIR R./WISS who resides at 94-26 215 Strocet, Quoecns
Villago, Long Island, New York, tel.phonc numbur Hollis
8-2&7%.

She stuted that FINESTONE had also beon
recommencded to her by HERMAN GELLER, 358 Hamilton Lvonuo,
Paterson, New Jcrsey, telephone Lamboert 5-3315. She i
stated that GELLER heas a B/ Degree from Hunter College
and is 25 yocrs of age. She clso sdvised thot MARY
[SUTHERL..ND, who is marricd“to T..D-HORTON, a professional
/photogrcpher, rocommended FINESTONE and statod that sho
had uscd him in conncction with mnrket rosccrech interviowinge
M/RY SUTHERL.ND, according to Miss W.LD#L.N, rcsides at
53 West 94th Strect, New York City, tclephonc number
MO 2-0802., Sho stat.d that M/RY SUTHERL..ND has a Mastor
in Blucation Degrec from Boston Univorsity anc that as of

-December L, 1951 her cge hod boecen recorded as 33. :

Miss WALDMAN stated that FINISTORE, in
epplying for a field invostigator's job with her concern
on saugust 25, 1951 indicatod that ho has social sscurity
numbor 061-16-3182, is 29 ycars of age, singlc, no per-
mencent omploymont, cither owns o car or has use of one,
has a BS Dcgree from Cornell University majoring in
Industrisl Rolotions and stated thot he hzd formerly been
egmployed by the following concorns:

Amos Parrish
Kenyon Resoarch
L_— Industrianl Surveys Pt

Cy Chaikin
Zrnost Dichtor ‘
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| FINESTONE stated that he had donc super-
vigﬁf"work for Schwerin Roescearch ond tabulation for
Pepsie Cola end Konyon. He gave as rofercnces tho following:

~—a

/RTHUR BOUDIN
T.ed Batos Company
630 Fifth Avenue
New York City

S /LEISTERM.N
Pepsi Cola

West 57th Strcet
New York City

Miss W..LDM.N stotcd thot e woul?d advise
tho writor in the event FINESTONE is hired in the futurec
by her concocrne

Fo, Industrial Surveys Compony, Inc,
292 Madison Jvenue
Now York City
Tolcephonos MU 3-9083

Mrs. T.D HORTON, who is also known as Miss i
M/RY SUTHERL..MD, Apertment 3C, 53 West 94th Strest, Now . [
York City, was interviewed by S.. RICH.RD T. HR.DSKY and '
thg writcr in the proscnce of hor husband on Susptember 11,
1951, '

Mrs, HORTON stated that - four times a year
she 1s hired by the Industriel Surveys Company, Ince. to
supervise storc checks, She stated that in conncction
with these jobs, shc hires intorviewors for approximately
a ten dey period and generally supcervises the store check
which Industrial Surveys conductse She stotcod that on
approximrtoly July 25, 1951, she hirod FINISTOHE ns on
inturviewer and that he worked thorcafter for approximately
ton days on a store check surveys She statod sho found .
him to be a good worker and has advisud him that he could -
ykc hoer nnmo as a rofoerenccs ‘

i
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She also statad that FINEZSTONE had
telephonically contacted her on severel occasions sub-
Seguent to the completion of thc above-mentioncd store
ChEock survey asking for possible lcads for employment,
She stated that she had nover used FINZSTONE'S name as
& rofercence in connection with obtaining any market
rasearch intcerviowing jobe

It 18 noted that Mre MIL3ZS ... W.LL.\CH has
advised that o Miss SUTHERLAND contactced his office on
September 10, 1951, inquiring about intcrviewing worke
She stated thrt she was recommended by M.X FINISTONE.

It was gpparent to the intorviewing agents
during thc coursc of this intorviow that Mrs. HORTON was
evasive in answoring gucstlions an? upon soveral occasions
was caught in obvious provaricationsy ‘though she and her
husbend oxpressed tholr desirce to cooperecte with the
Burcau's ingquiry, end Mrs. HORTON stotod thot in the cvent
that FINESTONE rocontacts hor pertaining to employment or
any othoer motter, she woulcd immedictely thorcaftor apprise
the writor of FINESTONE'S contocte

Confidontinl Informant T-12, of known
reliability, advised on May 18, 1950, that M/RY SUTHERL..ND
HORTON, 53 Wost 94th %trpot Manhatten, was an obscrver
for the Tenents Council, Monhattﬂn—-vvst Side Scection, =nd
attendoed a2 convention of the "Hew ¥ork Tonnnt Welfaro
and Consumecr Council"” on January 13, 14, 1950,

On October 11, 1950 and Jenuary 5, 1951,
Confidentiel Informont T-=13, of known relicbility, acviscd
that the New York Tenant Welfaro an1 Consumcr Council was
under thc control of the Communist Yorty in New York Citye
The informant statced that corly in 1949 thc organization
was known to him to have reportcd 4¢s activities before
the Orgrnizationnl Committoo for the New York Stato
Communist Party, US..

iConfiTont1a1*Y
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: On Jugust 1, 1942, lMr. T.iD HORTON, who is
2lso known as RUDOLPH " ~HOROWITZ, prior to 1939, appliod
for the-position of - “:photographcr with the FBI. His
address at that time wes 53 West 9Lth Strcet, New York
City. He indicated that he was born on January,3l, 1911
in Little Rock, irkansas. Ho listed his father  ds, PHIL
B.ZHOROWITZ whose birth place was Russia and at that time
rosided at Casper Wyoming., He steatcd thet his mother was
FR..NCES S.-HOROWITZ and thet hor birth placce was Vicnnae
He stated thet at that time her currcnt address was Casper,
Wyominge He statod that he wes marricd and that his
wife's maiden name was MARRY-SUTHERL..ND end thet she was
born in "Conadaigua", New York,

HOROWITZ indicoted thot his fetherdgeinelaw
nome was TOTT D, SUTHERLLND and his birth place was
"Canandaigua", Now York, and that he is deccased. He.
stated that his mother!sein-law name is Mrs, JRTHUR-BIRD.
He stated her birth placc was Baltimore, Marylend ond at
that time resided at Frederick, Maryland,

Tho records of thc Do Bargas Hotel, Santo
Fe, Now Mexico, reflected that during July, 1945 Mr, and”
Mrss, T.D HORTON of New York, Nocw York, wero registerod
at this hotecl, however, they 4il not remain,

Confidential Informant T=-15, of known
reliebility, ~dvised on or about March 5, 1941, that onec
MARY HORTON, who possibly lived in New York City, had
boen issucd Communist Party membership card numbor 1417.
The inform~nt was unable to further identify M.IRY HORTON
and it is not known whethor she is identicel with MIRY
SUTHZRLAND HORTON, mentioned ebove,
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' XII. ADDITIONAL NEIGHBEORHOOD IhVF?T?CATION ~

"6/0 DANIEL and RANDyiﬁZ;IEN
Apartment 6C, 209 Clinton Street
New York, New York

Mrs, ESTHER FISHER, Apartment 3A, 209 Clinton
Street, New York City, advised the wrlter on August 5,
1951, that she had observed FINESTONE in her building
on August L, 1951. She stated that he received & package
through the mail on that date., She advised that it was
her understanding that FINESTONE was using the MARIEN'S
apartment while they were away during the summer months.
Mrs., FISHER stated that Mrs. MARIEN is a teacher by
profession,

The current Manhattan address telephone
directory reflects a listing for HYMAN FISHER, 209
Clinton Street, New York City, telephone number GR 3-6982.

The current Marhattan address telephone
directory also indicates thet one DANIEL MARIEN resides
at 209 Clinton Strect and has telephone number OR 7~6809,
This number first appeared in the 1951 directory.

It is recelled that Mr. EERO K. TOLMUNEN,
Superintendent of the apartment building located at
1418 East Ninth Street, New York City, advised SA HERMAN C,
LITTLEJOYN and the writer on Aucust 21, 1950, that there
seemed to be some connection between the tenants in
Apartment B-2 (MAX FINESTONE and JAMES WEINSTEIN) and
those in Apartment A-3. He stated that two women, one
by the namc of MIRANDA who is a kindergarten teacher,
and the other by the name of DE MAURIAC wiro is also
possibly a teacher, are tho tenants of spsrtment £L-3.

' The 1950 Manhattan tclephone directory
reflected that there was o tclephone listing for

iiss G. C..'MIRAND., Oregon 7-6809, at 419 East Ninth Al
treet, iew York City. f
I -55- -
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It is to be noted that Miss MIRANDA'S
telephone listing, Oregzon 7-6809, is identical with
Wl isting now being utilized by DARIEL MARIEN at
209 Clinton Street. It would appear that M.RIEN
married Miss G. (GRACE) C./MIRANDA, who is alleged to
be a kindergarten tecacher, and that the aame RANDY which
aprears on the mail box for the M. RIENS at 209 Clinton
Street 1s a nicknamc for Mrs. MARIDN,

~.gvr

Mr. EMIL KRAUTHAMMER and his wife, GERTRUDE
KRAUTHAMMER, who reside in Apartment 65, 209 Clinton
Street, New York City, telephone number SP 7-5836,
advised SA RICIHARD T. HRADSKY and the writer on July 28,
1951, that they are not acouainted with the tcnants in
Apartment 0C. Photographs of MAXWELL FINESTONE were
exhibited to the KRAUTHAMMERS without effecting an
identification.

Mr. MLURICE ORKIN, who rcsides in Spartment 6B,
209 Clinton Street, was intcrviewed by S:. HR.ADSKY and
the writer on July 28, 1951. He stated that he is not
personally acquainted with any of the tenants in
spartment 6C. Photographs.of FINESTONE were exhibited
to him without effecting an identification,

Mrs. KATE FEIGENBAUM, who operates the Beacon -«
Laundry and Cleaners at 209 Clinton Strect, tc¢lephone
number GR 5-8558, was interviewced by the writer on
July 30, 1951. Photographs of FINESTONE were exhibited
to Mrs. FEIGENBAUM without effecting an identification.

XIII. IRNVESTIGATION RE FINESTONE'S
ACCOUNT AT THE BANKERS TRUST COMPANY

Confidential Informant T-17, of lnown
reliability, advised on August 26, 1951, that W/X
FINESTONE of 209 Clinton Strect, New York City, who was
employed as a frce lance market rescarch interviewer,
opcned a special checking account at thoe Bankers Trust
Cgmpany, Rockefeller Plaza Branch, which is located at
t Streot and Rockefeller Plaza, New York City, on
rust 2, 1951, with a deposit of $874,00.
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350 Fifth ..venue, New York City.

account with the same branch as FINESTONE.

eO

The informant stated that this initial deposit
of“%@?h 00 congisted of 60,00 cash and a check for
w81L.00 which was drawn on the account of THEODORE .

SIRKIN, who has offices at the Empire State Buildlng,

T-17 further advised
that SlﬁKIN has an account with their Empire State Office.

Confidential Informant T-17 further advised
that FINESTONE'S signature card was verified by ARTHUR
BOUDIN, who is employed by the Tcd Bates Company, 630

Fifth Avenue, New York City, on fiugust 3,
according to thc¢ informant, also has a snccial checking

The informant further advised that MnS

1951,

BOUDIN,

¥SIRKIN is connected with the David Lee Products Company,
This company operntes

350 Fiftn fLvenuc, New York City.
selling agents andeIRKIN'S wifc's name is HELEN.

as

Confidential Informant T-18, of known
rcliability, furniczhed the following information on
August 29, September 5, 10, and 27, 1951, pertesining
to the special cnecking account of MiX FINESTONE:

Debits
Check Pay to the
No. Date Order 0OF Jmount Endorser
1 &/1/51  JOHN ... LEARY $150.00 JOHN .. LEARY
2 8/8/51 wnLngynﬁtGIN 20,00 'WALTER DOLGIN,
M.D., 310
First Avenue,
N.Y. 9, N.Y.
3 8/8/51 Brooks 10.00 Brooks
Brothers Brothors
§ o 8/9/01 ;NN;{CAAFFIN 500.00 ANNA E& CH“FwI
8/9/51  D.NILEL MARIEN 30,00 D.NIEL MLRIEN

-6l

T a—a ®. e

and GRACE
MARIEN, For
Decposit Only,

THEODORE

Tt

‘

e

1
x




o
% c vea N
-

;5

l

———

M 65-15732

a6 CK

Mo. Date

Pay to the . ‘

-- 8/11/51
7 8/21/51
- 8/31/51
9 9/19/51

10 9/24/51

order of ..mount Endorsor v~
ae vEINSTOCK,
Irving Trust
So0., Manhattan

Mo wndorsement

Cash $50.00

Cash 50.00 - MX FINESTONE

Cash 50,90 No undorscment

Cash L0.00 ARTHUR BOUDIN,
Ted Bates snd
Company

Cash 50.00 WALTER R.

LAfYss

It is noted that 2 ten ccent charge has been
made for cach ol the above trn checlis; therefore, one
dollar hes becen crcdited to FINTSTOWUER'S account.

Date smount

Crodits (Decporits)

8/2/51 &$374.00
8/13/51 143.37

8/21/51 259,00

9/19/51 167.1}4

additional Idcnbtifyine Lota
Identified zbove

Mail denosit, no further identifying
data noted

Meil deposit, chucks in the amounts of
$87.00 ana ;172.00

lieil devosit, cuccke in the amcunts of
$100.,05%, 53,00 znd 64,09

The informunt stated that the (100.95 cheel was drawn ™

on some out of town bonk. FINESTOLE in moiling in
this depcsit inadicatced thet his current address wa

5007 Grand Street, New Yorlk City. ?
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This account had a balance as of prtcmbor Zu, e

1981 o 3L92.26,

Confidentiel Informant T- 18 mentioned previously,
advised that /RTHUR BOUDIN, 500A Grand Street, Now York 2,
New York, has a special checking account 2zt the Rockefeller
Plaza Branch of the Bankers Trust Company. The informant
furnished the following information pertaining to
BOUDIN'S eccount for the period September L, 1951, to
September 26, 1951:

Debits

Check Pay to the
Yo. Datec Order of Lmount Endorsemcnt J

316 9/13/51  The Daily $ 3.00 Dzily Compess
Compass :

318 9/19/51 Hellimen 81.23 Helliman
Housing Housing
Corporation Corporation
Crcdits

Date smount Identifying Lata - .

9/1L/51 $125.00 No additional identifying data

Confidential Informant T-18 statcd that BOUDIN'S
: ac;ount had a balancec of $333.18 as of September 26,
1951,

The information furnished by Confidentiel
Informants T-17 and T-18 should not bc madc public
except in a usual procecding following the issuance of
a subpoena duccs tecunm,
. XIV. INVESTIGALTION AND INTERVIEW :
y | PERT.,INING TO MR. THEODORE SIRKIN g

T % Investigation Pertaining to
Theodore Sirkin -

Cont'idential Informant T-19, of known rcliability, -

-63-
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advised on Septcmber 7, 1951, that the David-Lec Products
Company of 350 Fifth Avenue, (Room L21L) New York, New
York, erc saleg agents. THEODORE SIRKIN, BLANCHE

A STEIERM/.N:'and LAWRENCE+STEIERM.N arc partncrs in this
; company. - o

Background - established 1950, partners
previously employed and principals in sales cnpacity.

Estimated worth - declined.
Payments - cash.

Condition and trend - satisfactory internal
condltion is reported. :

THEODORE SIRKIN - SIRKIN is 45 (reported

July 16, 1951), married and was born in Russia. He
came to the Unitcd States in 1925 and was cmploycd by/his
father in Chicageo, Illinois, until 1928. From 1928 to
1930 he was District Manager of the Silver Dollar Stores

t in Chicago, Illinois. From 1930 to 1933 hc was employcd
by the Metropolitan Life Insurance Company in Chiceago,
Illinoise. During 1935 he becamec a principal in the .
Theatrical Shoc business operating from the Belevedere
Hotel at L48th Strcet end Eighth .ivenuc, New York City.
However, during 1936 he sold his intercst in that businecss

‘ for an undisclosed consideration. From that time until

! 1940 he was a linen salesman employed throughout Now

' York City.

During 1940 he returned to Chicago, Illinoig,
where he opcratcd a sclling egency in the merchandisc
mart and where he remained until 1949. During 1949 he
became Sales Manager for Fruit of the Loom at 40 Worth
Strect, New York City. Just prior to the start of
David-Lee Products Company SIRKIN was cmploycd as Sales
MenAZ & for Bland Charman Company, Inc., plastic and
téxtile manufacturcrs, at the sume address where he is

. n%w located. He resigned from that cmploy in July, 1650,

ek el

o LAWRENCE STEIERMiN - STEIERM.N is L9 years of
age, vmrried and was born in the United States. It is -
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wepwrtcd that he was a represcntative of the Samarkanv
Rug Company from 1931 until 1945 in Jcerscy City, New
Jersey. From 1946 to 1948 he was in the auto repair and
uscd car business in Jerscy City, Ncw Jcrscy. From

1940 until 1950 he was cmployed es a representative of
National Surc-Fit Cuilting Company. Just prlor to the
formation of David-Lee Products Company ho was also
employed in a sales capacity for Blend Charman Company,"
Inc. as was THEODORE SIRKIN.

BL.ANCHE STEIERMLN - She is the wife of
LAWRENCE STEIERMAN and was formerly a housewifc, this
being her first venture as a principal. She is active
in the management of the business.

The informant further advised that the David-
Lec Products Company is a manufacturer's represocntative
handling the¢ products of the following companies:

Kathcrine Chenilles, Dalton, Georgia;

Velley Forge Toxtilas, Inc., Phoenixville,
Pennsylvaniag

Sal-Feb Manufacturing Company, Attcboro,
Massecnusctts; .
Cuaker Rug Company, Philadelphiz, Pennsylvania,

The shipping is done directly and billing is
done through thce Devid-Lee Products Company. Operations
arc reported to be performed on a commission basis.

This organization was incorporated by Elias
Sokolski and lielzer, 70 Pince Strecct, New York City.
The authorized capital was $10,000 and the date was
Junce 13, 1950, 350.00 par value stock was issucd and
tho objeuetive of the busincss was the sele of novelty
gifts, ctc.

The indlecs of the New York Officce fail to -
rcef18&® ony refercneces believed to be identical with the
prjncipals of this orgonization or with the name of the
orgonization. ‘

X Ar N "

B.iInterview of Thcodore Sirkin

o

Mr. THEODORE SIRKIN of the Devid-Lce Products
Company, Room 4215, 350 Fifth Avenue, New York City, was
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interviewed by Si RICHARD T. HRADSKY and the writer on

September 11, 1951, and agzin by the writer on September 13,

1951, From thc outset of this interview Mr. SIRKIN
cxhibited a spirit of complcte cuvoperationn and stated
that he would assist the government in any way in
connection with instant investigation.

He stated that MAX FINRSTONE, whom he

thought was correctly named MiX STONE, had been introduced

to him epproximately eight months prior by his brothcr,
GEORGE M. STONE, who 1s employed as a buycr for the
Packard Bamberger Department Store at Hackensack, New
Jersecy. He stated that GEORGE STONE currcntly rcsides
at 1476 West Terrace Circle, Teaneck, New Jersey. He
stated that STONE currently has & home telephone number
of Teancck 7-2182R and formerly had a home teclephone
number of Teancck 7-6173.

Mr, SIRKIN statcd that GEORGE M. STONE had
becn connccted with the Packard Bamberger Store for
approximately L to L3 ycars and he heas known GEORGE
STONE for approximately 12 ycars. He indicated that
GLEORGE M. STONE had formerly becn connectcd with the
Spear Furniturc Store in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. Ho
considercd him to be reliable and stated that he 1is
married and has two sons, onc age 13 end cnother
approximetecly nine to ten yoars of age. He also
stated that GEORGE STONE and his wifc arc allcged to
be graduates of Cornell University.

SIRKIN further advised thet through MIX
FINESTONE he was ihtroduced to onc JOHN/LEARY and the
two of them wished to borrow $1,500.00 from SIRKIN in
order to promotc¢ some type of a sclling agency., He
explained that LEARY had stated that he had various
business contacts in Japan and possibly LE.RY and
FPINESTONE dcsircd to import Japancsce furniturc and sell
it hepe in Now York. o

SIRKIN stated thoet inasmuch as ncither
FINESTONE nor LE.RY had cny business cxpericnce in
c oction with their proposed plans, hc decided egainst
loaning them the §1,500.00; however, he stated that in
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the event they had any busincss ideas which he could
assist thom with, hc¢ would be willing to go in with
them on a profit sharing basis by which cach would
reccive onc third of the profits derived thercof.

SIRKIN stated that on July 1l, 1951, JOHN i.
LEARY and the David-Lee Products Compony purchased
50,000 or more hclmet liners from W. J. SMITH at Evans
City, Pennsylvania, for $1,000.00. 1ig stated that the
sold this lot to Sackstein Overseas Corpar ation, 187-1%9
Mercer Strcet, Noew York City, for $3,600.00. 1le stated
that minor expenses werc incurrcd in connection with .
this transaction and that they made a profit of $2,458,00
on this sale.

* He stated that this profit was split thrce
ways FINESTONE rcceivod $814.00, LEARY received $830.00
and he received $814.,00. SIRKIN explaincd that $16.00
additional was paid to LEARY inasrmuch as he had incurred
some minor cxpenscés in connection with this trensaction.

L aarimd

SIRKIN furnished information pertaining to
his contact with GEORGE M. STONE, brother of the subject,
on September 12, 1951. This information has becn . :
previously sct forth in conncction with the GEORGE M. !
STONE intervicws. ‘ ’

o x=

e
XV. INFORMATION REGARDING JOHN ARTHUR“LE.LRY

Confidential Informant T-20, of lmown
rcliability, adviscd on Scptember 23, 1946, that JOHN
ARTHUR LE;RY was formerly Lducational Director of the
Waterfront Scction of the Commnist Party at Now York
City.

;=X It 1s noted that the subject wns 'also formerly i
cofnccted with the Waterfront Scction of the Comrmunist 4
Pagty and it is bclicved possible that throura thelr
rggpcctivc contacts in the Commuuist Party thelir 1
frfcndship grew.
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XVI. CORRESPONDENCE ' ' -

Confidential Informants T-21 and T-22, of
known reliability, have advised that FINEISTONE rcccived
mnil from the following individuals and busincss
orgenizetions on various dates extending from July 24,
1951, until Scptember 29, 1951. (total period covcered
July 1L, 1951, to Scptember 29, 1951)

5004 Grand Strect

Date Namc and Address of Scnder

7/25/51 _ifmos Parrish and Co., Inc., 500 Fifth Avenue,
New York 18, New York. .

8/1/51 WiLTER DOLGIN, M.D., 310 First Avenue, New
York 9, New York

8/31/51 Richzrd~-Manville Research, 230 Park ‘vcnuc,
1 New York 17, New York.

% 9/1L/51 ¥postal card addressed to MAX FINESTONE
i and signed "Love, Mother." Postmorked Itheoce, -
New York.
9/14/51 ~Kenyon and Eckhardt, Inc., 247 Park Avenue,
New York 17, New York,

9/17/51 ¢ Industrial Surveys Co., Inc., 425 North
Michigan ..venue, Chicago, Illinois.

9/21/51 Industrial Surveys Co., Inc., 425 North
Michigan Avenue, Chicego, Illincis.

9/28/51 W. ReSimmons Associates Rescarch, 118 East
¢ 36th Strect, New York 16, Now York.

N
e .

9429/51 Industriecl Surveys Co., Inc., 425 North
4 Michigan Avcnue, Chicago, Illinois.

Do
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209 Clinton Strecet

Date Neme end ..ddress of Scnder

. 7/24/51 - YNo rcturn esddress given. Postmarked Ithaca,
New York.

7/30/51 #No rcturn addrcss. Postmnrked Ithaca, New
Yorl:.

8/3/51 Industrial Surveys Co., Inc., 425 North
. Michigan avenue, Chicago, Illinois.

8/6/51 Lankers Trust Company, P. O. Box 318, Wow
York 15, New York.

8/1/51 M. A,/gnllnch Roscarch, 2 Wost 86th Strcet,
New York 24, New York.

8/10/51 City of New York, Department of Welfare.

8/10/51 Bunkers Trust Company, P. 0. Box 318,
New York 15, New Yorlk.

8/11/51 ¥CHAFFIN, R.D. lj, Ithaca, New York. .

8/31/51 ¥No rcturn address. Postmarked Ithaca,
New York.

9/13/51 5w CH.FFIN, R.D. L4, Ithaca, Ncw York.
*Mail trecing

XVII. INTERVIEW OF DR. W.LTER DOLGIN

e Mr. W/LTER DOLGIN, who is 2 medlcal doctor -
gpth officcs located at 310 First Javeme, New York City,
. as intervicwed by the writer on September 7, 1951,
a;. DOLGIN stated thnt hc was celled to the opartment of
n individunl named BOUDIN which is located at 500.. Grand

oo M W ey o

st

~69=

TR TTY i T e -
5 . P B N PR > T =
= o - ‘. . - N ~ - ‘_. .o

i |




R W <

. '—,&
)
'

mm—

{ |
xff 65-15735

e C
Strect, New York City, to cxamince MiX FINESTONE on
June 10 and 11, 1951. He stated 'that he diagnoscd
FINESTONE'S case as German measles. Ho advised that
FPINESTONE was rcmoved from the BOUDIN apertment to &
hospital- inasmuch as there were children in the BOUDIN
houschold.

Dr. DOLGIN statcd that hec hed had no other
contact with FINESTONE prior to Junec 10 and 11, 1951,
and since that time hc received o note from him
pertaining to his health. He statcd that FINESTONE had
paid him $20.00 for services rendercd on or about
sugust 8, 1951,

XVIITI. IDENTIFICATION OF TELEPHONE
NUMBERS CONTACTED FROM TR 3-3104

Confidentiol Informant T-3, mecntioned
prceviously, has advised that the following tclephone
toll charges were made to TR 3-310L4, which was subscribed
to by HARRY SHAICH and MAX FINESTONE from Scptember,
1950, until April, 1951. The informant also identified
the subscribers to these numbers.

Orcgon 5-5612 - Jefferson School of Social Science,
575 sixth ivenue, New York City

L telephone toll cell was made from this
number and billed to TR 3-310L from HAKRY SHALICH to
one Miss.L. BECKER at Van Burcn 6-4712, Chicago, Illinois,
on December' 20, 1950, It would nppecar that EARRY SHAICH
made this telephone call to Miss BECKER from the
Jefferson 3School of Social Science.

Ellcnville, New York, 502 - Semucl Stutsky Hotel,
L e Laurcnhill, Ncow York.

This number was called by somconc at TR 3-3104
Deccmber 26, 1950,

L3
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Chartor 7-1017 - HENRY’BUSCH, LEWIS D.-BUSCH, Attorneys,
90 Bayard Street, New Brunswick, New
Jersey.

The current telephone directory for New
Brunsw1ck, New Jersey, reflects that HENRY BUSCH resides -
at 170 Jones Avenue, New Brunswick, and has telephone
number Kilmer 5-2366. LEWIS D. BUSCH resides at 9 Sanford,
New Brunswick, New Jersey, and has telephone number
Kilmer 5-366l.,

XIX. RECORDS OF TIIE PASSPORT
DIVISION, U. S. DEPARTVMENT OF STATE

The files of the Passport Division, Department

of State, reflect that MAXWELL FINESTONE, who was born in

Boston, Massachusetts, on July 28, 1922, was issued
seaman's passport number 169206 on January 13, 194lis The
epplication for this passport reflected that his permanent
addressfwas 21, N. Aurora Street, Ithaca, New York. His
fatHér,/ SAMUELARINESTONE; was born in Russia in 1888, pnd
died 1n\l937. His mother, ANNIE~SAUNDERS; “Wes born ‘n .
1891 in\Russia and at the time of filing tnis application
was residing at R.D..NO. L, Itheca, New York. He listed
GEORGE M. STONE, brother, 511 Cascadilla Street, Ithaca,
New York, and MINA ‘R0SS, friend, State Street, Ithaca,

New York, as persons who have knowledge of the place end
date of his birth. \

This application was accompanied by two
affidavits of Correctness of Name and Proof of Birth; one
executed by AyNIE F;NESTLIN’CHAFFIN, mother, RD #l, Ithaca,
New York, and ‘éné "oy’ HUGHSCHAFFIN, foster father, RD #i4,
Ithaca, New York. These affidavits reflcct that birth
certificate No. 10-512 issued July 28, 1922, by Registry
Department, City-of Boston, Massachuaett s, indicated hiy
name &s MAXWELL’PINESTINE, but that his true nanc or the
name that hé usually uses is MAXWELL FINESTONW%.. Both of
these affidavits of Proof of Birth were witnessed by MINA,

B+ROSS, Notary Public, Pompkins County, New York, on the
30th dgy of August, 1943,

- —— -
-~ ks

-71-

S T .y w > 2 — i P




S Tl adpalls smd

. At diinns Ve S o

“ERer R
- -1~

————— 4

65-15735
~~—

XX. RECORDS OF MERCHANT 3EAMAN

The filcs of the Merchant Scaman reflect a
record for one MAXWELL FINESTONE, Z-4li0(32. FINESTONE
was 1lssued Permanent Cortificate of Identification
Z-hh0632 Certificate of Service E-508323 as Messman,
I'ood Handler, and Certificate of Efficicncy to Lifeboatman
B-225740. on December 2, 1943, at New York, New York. His
Certificate of Scrvice E-508323 was endorsed as Second
Cook and Baker on April 29, 194, at New York, Nuw York.

FINESTONE is described as follows:

Name: MAXWELL FINESTONE
Date of Birth: July 28, 1922
Place of Birth:; Noston, Massachusetts

Race: White

Height: 713

Welght: 150

Eyes: Brown

Halr: Blaclk

Social Security .
Wo.3 061-16-3482

Addresa - 194ly: 214 North Aurora Strect
Ithaca, New York
Relatives: ANNA CEAFPFIN, mother
Route U4
Ithaca, New York
' FIHESTONE has completed seven voyages from
Dccembor 8, 1943, to October 9, 194L. As far as can be
ascertained, he is not presently at seu aboard an American
merchant vessel., His last voyage was as Glory Hole Steward
aboard the SS BRAZIL. Hc¢ signed aboard this vessel on
Scptember 7, 194k, at New York, New York, and was discharged
on October 9, 19L4L, at Boston, Macsachusetts, aftcr completing
a foreign voyage. The shlpping articles of this vessel
1ndicatc the opecrator as the Mooru-McCormack Llincs, Ince, 3
S iBroadvay, New York, New York. 1

-~

x The records of the Unitod States Coast Guard,
pcrtaining to Merchant Scamen, rcflect that subject was
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issucd Certificate of Identification on December 2, 1943,
at which timec he was assigned No., Z 40632, These files
reflect that he signed on the SABINE SUN as Mecssman at
Norfolk, Virginia, on December 8, 1943, and was discharged
at Philadclphia, Pennsylvania, on January L, 194li. He was

‘siyned on the SS ARGENTINE as Officer's Steward at New
- York, New York, on February 1, 194l;, and was discharged on

March 9, 194l;, at Boston, Massachusctts.

- de signed on the SS KEJESAW MOUNTAIN as Baker
at New York, Ncw York, on May 21, 194, and wes discharged
on May 29, 1944, On June 17, 19Ll;, he signed on the SS FORT
CORNWALLIS and was céischarged on July 20, 194k, On August 2,
194);, he signed on the SS BRAZIL as Officer's Steward and
he was discharged at New York on Scptember 5, 194li. He
again signed on this ship at New York on September 7, 19LL,
and was discharged on October 9, 194l, at Boston,
Massachusetts,

XXI. RECORDS OF IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

A scarch of the name indices of the Identification
Division of the FBI resulted in locating a non-criminal :
record for onc MAXWELL FINESTEIN, FBI No. 8410714, who is
identical with MAXWELL FINESTONE, Z-llj0632.

The following is the record of FB1 No. 841071A:

Contributor of Arrested or
Fingcrprints Name and Number Reeelved Charge
CS Comm, Wash., MNaxwell Finestein FP 5/26/42 Position
D. C. Residence Romulus NY Cl laborer
21y N. Aicrora St War Ordnance
Ithaca NY S¢n Ord e
- Born 7/28/22 Depot
5 Romulus NY i
SOS}Army Maxwell Finestein ¢l laborer ‘
#2L,-0RS checker
- 6/25/h2
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Contributor of . . Arrcsted or
Fingcrprints Name and Number Rcecived Chargc
% Admits: 5/12/41 spceding, Police Court,

Mt. Rico WY $10 fine susp.
Description:

Color, white
Scx, male
Address, in 1942, 123 Farin St Ithaca NY
Birthplacc, Boston, lMass
Citizenship, US
Date of birth, 7/28/1922
Height, 5 fect~ll% inches .
Weight, 150 pounds
Hair, black
y Eycs, brown
Complexion, ruddy
Build, medium

Name of company: in 1942, Scnece Ordnance
Dcpot, city snd state
not given (as on prt .
#2li-0RS S0S army).

*Reprcsents notations unsupported by fingerprints in FBI

files,
The following is the rocord of FBI No. 8024994:
Contributor of ) : Arrested or
Fingcrprints Name¢ and Numbcr Recelved Chargec
Captain of the Maxwell Flnestonc coast guard .
Port NY NY #031-1381851-W ident card
11/29/43 -
LT 4
5 : Dcscription: 1
- | Color: White f
Scx: Male . ¢ -
- Height: 5 foect 11% inchos
-7“_-—
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Weight: 150 pounds
Hair: Black
yes: Brown
Complexion: Ruday
Build: Mcdium
Birth: 7/28/22, Boston, Mass.
Residence: in 1943, 21l N, Aurora St.,
Ithaca, NY.
Company: in 1943 USMS Training Station
Shecepshead Bey, NY.
Citizenship: USA
. Fingerprint clessification:
2 013U 18
I17 Tt

XX1I. STOPS PL.L.CED

An appropriate stop was placed at the Passport
Division, Department of Statc, Washington, D. C., for
the Washington Field O0ffice to be advised in the event
any communications concerning passport matters erc

rcceived from MAX FINESTONE who was born July 28, 1922, et

Boston, Massachusctts, and to whom scaman's passport
No. 169206 was issued on January 13, 194l,

On August 21, 1951, an appronriatc stop was
placed with the Immigration and Naturalization Scrvice,
Border Patrol Section, for the New York Office to be
adviscd in the cvent FINESTONE should attempt to leave
the United States.”

XXIII. INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE HARRY SHAICH

--—<=~ The following invcstigation hos been dirccted
toyard the location of HARRY SIHI..ICH with whom FINTSTONE
fogmerly resided at 173 Wcst End Avenuc, New York Citye.

Confidential Informant T-l, mentioncd prcviously,
advised on Scptember 10, 1951, that HARRY SHAICH had
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formerly been cmployed as an cngineer in the Research and -
Dcvelopment Department for VWestern Union in New York

City. The informant stated that SHAICH resigncd on.

Junc 8, 1951, and gave no reascn for his leaving.

This informant furthcr adviscd thut SHAICH
graduated on Junc 1, 1948, from the Cornell School of
Engincering et Ithaca, New York. Hc¢ was born on July 1,
1925, nas Social Security No. 149-1L-836S and served with
the United States Navy from November, 1943 until October,
1945. The informant stated that SHAICH gave as his
addrcss upon cmployment by the Westcern Union Company in
1948,1( Marmon. Terracc, West Orangc, New Jerscy. T-L
stated that SHAICH!S supervisor while cmployed by Western
Union was EDWARQ{LOONEY.

Confidentisl Informant T-3, mentioned previously,
has adviscd thet tcolephonc toll calls were made from
TR 3-3104, which was subscribed to by HARRY SHAICH and
M'X FINESTONE from Septcmber, 1950 until April, 1951, to
Orangc, New Jerscy, 5-6828 on October 21, Deccmber 3, 10
and 15, 1950, and on January 16, .pril 18 and 28, 1951.

Tho current teclephone directory covering
Orange, New Jersey, reflcets that D. J. SHAICH rcsides
at 16 Marmon Terrace, West Orange, New Jerscy, and has
telcphone number Orange 5-3972.

The r'ilcs of the Rogistrar's Officc, Cornecll
University, reflect that HENRY SY..ICH cntered Corncll
University on November 3, 1945, having nrcviously attended
Muhlenbcrg Collcge, Allentown, Pcnnsylvenla, and Newark
Collegc of Engincering, Newark, New Jirszey, as a V=12
student. He attended Corncll in the School of Electrical
Engincering until June 14, 19,8, when he was graduated
with a B8.E.E. Dcgroc,

P
\ According to his officinl rccord, SHAICH was
orn July 1, 1925, at Scobcy, Montana. His father, at
he time of registration in 1645, D.VID JOHN~SHAICH,
c¢sided at 16 Marmon Terrace, VWest Orange, New Jersey.

i
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On Junc 15, 1951, Mr. FRANK JONAS and
Mr., MOXRIS SZIMIERMAN (supcrintendents at 173 West End
Avciue, New York City) were intervicewed by the writer,
Mr. SZIMHMERMAN statcd that HARRY SH..ICH on approximately

; Junc 1, 1951, eadviscd that he dcesired to sublet his

epartment to someonc elsc. SH/ICH was adviscd that this
procedurce was not desirable; however, Mr., JONLS stated
that informetion had come to his attention that SHALICH
e¢vidently had moved from his apartment end that another
man 1s residing there now. He clso advised thnt FINESTONE
cevidently left the apertment in the ncighborhood of the
first of Junc, 1951, and has not been scen since.

On Junc 20, 1951, it was notcd on the door
lecading to the SHAICH-FINESTONE apartnicnt that the nomes
N.~ELGLE and H.-~SHAICH appcared.

On Scptember 10, 1951, Mr., JCNAS and Mr.
SZIMMERM/LN were reinterviewed by the writer. Mr.
SZIMMERM..N stated that the initicl ¥. in Mr.-EACLE'S
name is for NORMILN anc that he now comcg for SHAICH!'S
mail; however, no one is currcntly rcsiding in the
epartment. He stated thz2t he had rccecived the last two
rental payments by money order from the Ansonia Post
Officc,wiich 1s located ncarby on West 69th Strcct, from
SHAICH. SZIMMERIM.LN believes that EAGLE made the postal
monc¢y orders out in the noame of SH.LICH.

SZIMMERMAN also indicatcd that in convcrsation
with EAGLE he had stated that he has 2 sumcer place on
Staten Island, New York, and this accounts for the fact
that he is not now residing in the 173 West End Avenue
apartment; however, he would return in tnce future._

Mr. JONAS und Mr. SZIMMERMALH described HARRY
SHAICH os follows:

, Sex: - Malce
1 . Race: YWhite
— ‘ Lge: 23 to 25
Height: brto 612"
_ Weight: 180~190
-77-
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Hair: "Light brown
Complexion: .Light
Marital )

Status: ,Single
Occupation: Engineer

On September 10, 1951, Confidentiel Informant
T-23, of known reliability, advised that HARRY SHAIC
had not advised the Ansonia Station of the U. S. Post
Office, 203 West 69th Street, New York 23, New York,
of any removal address.

XXIV. MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

Confidential Informants T-24, T-25, T-26, T-27,

T-28 and T-29, of known reliability, were contacted on
August 3, 1951. Photographs of MAXWELL FINESTONE were
exhibited to each of these informants without effecting
an identification.

Confidential Informant T-30, of known
reliability, advised on July 28, 1951, that MAXWELL
FPINESTONE, with alliases, is not known t¢ him.

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater
New York were reviewed on July 27, 1951, by SA GORDON C.
LUND and no record was found for FINESTONE.

The records of the Bureau of Criminal
Identification, New York City Police Lepartment, were
checked by SA AUCUST J. MICEK on July 26, 1951, &nd no
record was located for MAXWELL FINZESTCNE.

-PENDING -

amdoan, kg

78~

il CSel - - i~

T P Bl e




.. - o “URC e b ——T T
L IR T T PRI

& o0

. —— Vo
65-15735
T - ADMINISTRATIVE i
INFORMANTS
d " The Confidential Informants mentioned in the
report of SA ROBERT F. ROYAL, dated October 15, 1851
at New York, are identified as follows:
T-1
T=-2 .
Fonflaentl
4
T=-3 : . !
conLacted by SA WIuLIAM 0.
MC CUE on August 24, 1950,
and by SE RICHARD D. ROGGE
on August 23, 1951.
T-l Eﬁﬁi'l' ETARY E‘!‘%gurco- }
p contacted by Sa& JOIH J.
: ) MC KENNA on ueptemoor 10, _
B 4 1951. .
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T-6
T-7

T-9

T-10

T-11

T-12

T-13

T-14

ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont!d)

Anonyrnious Source

NYT 52 contacted by .
SA FRIDERICK C. ZINCK on
Jenuary 11, 1945 and
July 26, 1945.

NYT 231

—

OIPICIof the Sgeroparyor™ !
,Stato,'wyztw. | SR
Security Informant 425 contacted

by SA HERBEKRT P. LARSCGN on
January 18, 1951.
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Wa COlivatucu Ly SA GEURGE J.
STARR ut March 5,
1941, esired that
his name be kepi confidential.

- T-16 Deleted

T-17 T e Biems, Bankers 7 -
.t Company, rockefeller

Plaza Branch, Slst Street,
New York City, contacted by
the writer on Aupgust 28,
1951,

T-18

"prﬁQtﬂﬁuoﬂHLklng -

fDQp&ﬁ& ucnkcrs Trust
Company, 16 Wall Street, New
York City, telephone RE 2-8900,
contacted by the writer on
August 29, September 5, 10 .
and 27, 1951.

T-19 ,
contacted by the writer on
Scptember 7, 1951.

T-eo T,_. . v N P - ', e oK ] - -
. o “gbmlvqgh

R LT TR WIS TR

T7-21 Mail cover on FINESTONE et

5004 Grand Street, New York
. City. .

4
; T=22 Mail cover on FINESTONE at f
3 209 Clinton Streect, New York F
City. qu
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T-23 Rerioval records of the
Ansonia Station, U. S. Post
Office, 203 West 69th Street,
New York 23, New York.

T-2L
: % . . i
T-25 ;SJ‘EFIty IﬁTorma
convactcd by &/ :
: POy, -
7-26 Se?F‘ity Informant
A conwctrd Uj w‘, JAON '....__ g
T-27 ' §
T-28

T-29 +8ceuarity In LOI‘]’\L“\F
contacted Wy .54 JOIN ! A
Dbt beas A95T B

T-30 Burcau of Spccial Scrvices
and Investigation, New York
City Police Dcpartment,
contqctcd by SA LUGUST J.
MICEK on Scptcnbur 28,
1951, .. . .o .
i
T=31 *An unevaluateu reuort o .1063
from anBatsiue o source iu
'Brusscls,'ﬁ@ ~{um,” by the 1
'pcpartheﬁt' ”Tku LABRTS
transmitted to the Pureau, ™
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MISCELLANEOUS ;

Copies of this report are being furnished to

; the Boston, Buffalo, Cle veland, Detroit, Kansas City

and San Francisco Offices for information inasmuch as
these offices may possibly participate in this
investigation in the future.

LEADS
ALBANY

At Ithace, New York

Will, upon Bureau approval, interview JOHN
MARCUSEE who allegedly is attending Cornell University
concerning his knowledge of FINESTONE and other members
of the ROSENBERG espionage group. It is further requested
that a photograph and complete description be furnished to
the New York Office so that a comparison may be made with
the unknown man observed with PERL and FINESTONE
subsequent to April 17, 1951.

LOS ANGELES

At Los Angeles, California

Will report the results of the interview with
Mr. and Mrs. NORMAN POIRIER. A lead for this interview
has been set forth in a forthcoming report entitled,
"ALFRED EPAMINONDAS SARANT, was; ET AL; ESPIONAGE - R."
The Los Angeles 0ffice should furnish suitable copies of
its report to the Albany Office inasmuch as it is origin
in the SARANT investigation.

NEWARK

Pahd, - "3
M At New Brunaswick, New Jersey

i Wb

Will identify the subscribers to Charter 7-
1017 which are believed to be HENRY BUSCH and LEWIS D.

«83-
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BUSCH, attorneys with an office at 90 Bayard Street,
New Brungwick, New Jersey. HENRY BUSCH resides at
170 Jones Avenue, New Brunswick, and has telephone
number Kilmer 5-2366 and LEWIS D. BUSCH rcsides at
9 Sanford, New Brunswick, and has telephone number
Kilmer 5-366l4.

it Paterson, New Jersey

Will Peview indices pertaining to HERM.N GELLER,
358 Hamilton 4Avenue, Paterson, who has a home telephone
number of Lambert 5-3315 and, thereafter, interview him
concerning his association with FINESTONE.

At West Orange, New Jersey

Will attempt to locate and intervisw H/RRY
SHAICH through his parents, Mr. and Mrs. D.iVID JOHN
SH..ICH, who reside at 16 Marmon Terrace, West Orange,
New Jersey, telephone number Orange 5-3972.

In the event that SHAICH is located, he .
should be interviewcd perteining to his knowledgzge of
M.X FINESTONE, JAMES WEINSTEIN, ALFRED SAR/NT, WILLIAM
PERL and othcr members of thc ROSENBERG espionage
conspiracy. Photographs of the various individuals
involved in the ROSENBERG group should be exhibited to
SHAICH und it chould be borne in mind that hc might
possibly be identical with the unknown rian who was
observed by Mr. FLOYD ELWIN, JR. in company with WILLI.M
PERL and FINESTONE subsequent to April 17, 1951.

In the event that SHAICH is locatcd and
interviewed, a photograph chould be obtained and a
copplete desceription of him furnished. -

1 It is noted that the intervicw of SHAICE
Has beon authorized by the Bureau in the ".LFRED
BPAMINONDAS SARANT, was; ET AL; ESPIONAGE - R investigatiol,

-
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’

PRILADELPHIA

Lt Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Will rcport the results of the D.VID
GREENGL..SS interview in instant file. /4 lead has been
set out in a forthcoming report to intecrview GREENGL..SS
at the Lcewisburg Penitentiary in the case cntitled,
"/LFRED EP,MINONDiS SARANT, was; ET .iL; ESPIONAGE - R."
The Albany Office should be furnishcd suitablo copies
inasmuch as it is origin in the SARLNT investigation.

)
b
SALT LAKE cmm;’ 6’

4

At Las Vegas, dcvada

Will contact GIRETH (GARY) PICKARD and
ascertain the circumstances surrcunding the eclloged
theft of one of his government disability checks which
was sent to him in care of 418 East Ninth Strcet, New
York City, in early 1950. .

Mrs. REVA PICKARD, mother of G.RY PICKARD,
has advised that onc of her son's government disability
checks sent to him in carly 1950 was renortcedly stolen
and furthcr that her son was at the time living with
subject FINESTONE in an apartment on East Ninth Strect.

In view of the information developed at the
Regional O0fficc of thc Veterans Administration in New
York City and reported hercinbeforc in this report, it
is believed that PICKARD can possibly furnish lecads
for conducting the additional nccessary invesgstigation to
rcsolve tnis stolen check matter,

%ill also interview PICKARD pertaining to
fthe information furnished by Miss MELIS/NDE “NONNYY
CONGDON pertaining to the two men shc alleges PICKARD

+ earkadoss -,
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told her had shown up during the course of the moving

of furniturc at 65 Morton Strcet on or about January 29,

1950, Complete information pertaining to this hes
been set forth in her interview in instant report,

WLSHINGTON FIELD _ ., ol

Qta_. -3 22 2y
it Washington, D. C.

s

Will report the intervicw of ARTHUR BANKS.
/. lead has been sct forth in a forthcoming rcport
entitlcd, ".RTHUR EPAMINONDAS S.RANT, was; ET .L;
ESPION..GE - R." Tho Albany Officc should be furnishcd
suiltable copics of this rcport inasmuch as it is origin
in the SAR.NT matter.

NEW YORK
Lt Ncw York City .

Will upon Burcau approval intervicew DANIEL
MARIEN, 209 Clinton Strect, New York City, concerning
his knowledge of FINESTONE. At thc time of the
MARIEN intervicw a complete description of him should
be obtainecd and a further effort made to obtain a
photograph of him.

Will reoview the New York indices for the
following and consider intervicwing these¢ indjviduals
thereafter: ‘

HELEN SIEGEL, 215 West 24th
Street, Noew York City;

HELBIE KEE, 223-20 110th
Strect, Cuecns, New York;

-86-
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JUDY MOGUL, New York City;

WALTER R. WYSS, 94~-26 215th
Street, Cuecns Villago, New York,
telephone Hollis 8-2475.

Will make eppropriate inquiry at the
following named companles in an attempt to dcvelop
additional beckground information pertaining to

sub ject:

|

T EROT oy T SRS RN ¥ U P VRl g = ~-

Fact Finder Associates, Inc.,
L00 Madison Avenue,
Now York City;

The Pharma-Craft Corporation,
L,0S Lexington ivenue,
New York City;

BIOW Company, Inc.,
640 Fifth Avenue,
New York City;

Eenton and Bowles, Inc.,
L), Madison Avenue,
New York City;

W. R. Simmons Assgoclates, Research,

- 118 East 36th Street,

New York 16, New York,

Will make appropriate inquiry to locate the
Schwcrln Rcsocarch Company.

Will rcport the results of a 30 day mail
cover being maintained on FINESTONE in carec of JOHN /.
LE.RY, 546 West Broadway; DANIEL MARIEN, 209 Clinton
- Strcct and ARTHUR C. BOUDIN, 5004 Grand Street, all
Taw!brk City addroqaes.

-87-
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Will continue to monitor FINESTONE'S specizal
checking account at the Bankers Trust Company, 16 Wall
Street, New York City.

Will roview the records of the Liberal !/rts
School of General Studies of Columbia University for
GARETH (G.ARY) PICKARD who allegedly attended threre
from February 6, 1950, to June 3, 1950,

Will report investigation pertairing to
utility payments for ALFRED SARANT'S apartment 61,
65 Morton Street, New York City.

Will review the bank records for WILLI.LM
PERL and JULIUS ROSENBERG in an attempt to find a
$270.00 item.

Will, in the event that HARRY SHAICH is not
located in West Orange, New Jersey, continuc to
conduct investigation lcading to his location and
interview, In this connection his former supervisor,
Mr. EDWARD LOONEY, should be contactod in an attempt to
locate him.

Will rceview the New York indices for
information pertaining to Mr. and Mrs, SEYMOUR CASSM.N
(phonetic).,

Will review the New York indices for information
pertaining to HENRY SHAICH., It is noted that HARRY

SHLICH'S name appeared in the rocords of Columbia
University as HENRY SHAICH.

REFERENCE

Report of S. ROBERT F. ROYAL, 8/7/51, Now York,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN\%;STIGATION
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK - IMN
REFORYT MADE AT DATE WHEN ] Yol 16 E PEPORT 112DE BY
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. NEW YORK 10/15/51 8;1-2320:55_?2 33 £ ROSERT F. ROYAL
= THANGED 26,28,29, 319 /L1
TLE ) ARA(
FEXWILL FINESTONE, O 12»12’13'15é17T TESPIONAGE - R;
was: Maxwell 18,20, }s 4,26, INTERNAL SECURITY
Pinestein, Max 7510/1-3/51 ACT OF 1950
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Investigation indicates that week-ends 6/3-4
and 6/10-11/50 as the most probable dates on

. which FINESTONE drove JULIUS ROSENBERG te
Ithaea, NY, to contact ALFRED SAnRANT, JOHN
DAVID LYLE reinterviewed., Interviews with
Miss MELISAUDE "LONKY"™ CONGDON, former girl
friend of GARY PICKARD and Miss BETTY BUEHLER,
former friend of FINESTONE, set forth., Both
Miss COWGION and Miss BUEHLER advised that
FILESTONE "lived" with LOUISE SARANT prior to
her marriage to SARANT., Miss CONCDON states
that PICKARD, FINESTOIIE, and two unidentified men
moved the remaining furniture from the SANANT3%
Morton Street apartment on 1/29/50, according
to Information furnished to her by PICKARD in
February, 1950, She identilfied ALFRED SARANT,
WILLIAM PERL, and WELDON BRUCE DAYTON as posslible
visitors to FIN¥STONE'!S East 9th Strect .
apartment during February, 1950, She also advised
that DAYTON may have possibly visited FINESTONE
at the Morton Street apartment. Investigation to
identify unknown man in contact with rINESTOLKE and
PERL appreximately 2 weeks after 4/17/51
unproductive, HaRIY SHAICH and JOi MALGUSEE
possible suspects, Interviews with GEORGE M.

WL Ry

R redLIE e

P e

{-prn CCATION CONTAINESTONE, brother of subject, set forth, He states !
vt - tLtTiiriz that FINESTOKE denied knowing ROSENRERG, MORTON f
F&J SOLWLL and PLl and an envelvement in Soviet !
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant Genersl

R Office of the Secretary of the Army ‘
Attention: General Counsel

Washington, D. C. 20310

Lir Force
Secretery of the Air Force
c/o AFOS1/DADF
Washington, D, C. 20314
Azriculture )
Mr. Thomas F. McBride
Inspector Generel
Inited States Department of Azriculture
Roon 247E
Administretion Building
Washington, D. C. 20250
Army

Office of the Secretery of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th end Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20226

*
| atmapashni.
.
N
. .
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6) APPEAL ADDRLSSES ﬁ

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donsld J. Bizlin
Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy

United States Civil Service Commission

1900 E Street, N. W,
Washingston, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

United Stetes Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washingten, D. C. 20590

Commerce

Freedom of Informastion Appeal

) Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade

United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulastions and Rulings
United States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquerters
Department of Energy Appeal fanel
Freedom of Informstion Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545

i
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‘)’ APPEAL ADDRESSES ‘)

General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United Stetes General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N. W, '
Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immi:ration end Naturalization Service

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Informaetion Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Stetion

P. O. Box 929

Washington, D, C. 20044

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr., Miles Weggoner
Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Washington, D. C. 20546
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REFERRAL DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION

N an

Agency Multiple
Packet No, 55 Rosenberg Et Al, ..
HQ or File Serial Date
Fleld Ofc.| No. lNo. of Serial DELETIONS (S)
cv 65-2728 483 9/14/53 Federal Grand Jury testimony was deleted on pages

2 and 4 of this document pursuant to exemption
(b) (3) of the FOIA. Thé 8tatute cited to apply
this exemption is Rule 6(e) Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure.
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OFFICT IiTHOR.LFDUIL USITSD ST.LT.S GOVTRIMENT

T0 : Dircctor, FBI (1C0-397359) DATZ:  ¢/14/53

' FRO:! ¢: S.C, l'ew York (100-103496) {
{ -

SUBJECT: JOSTFE IDVITSY, aka ‘5’

ZSPION.GE - R
(00: NZW.RT) .

P..UL TLISH.. WILLI XIS
Si -C

(Bufile 100-127893)
(00: CIFCINTLTI)

JOSLPE LLVITSKY was interviewed by Bureau ..gents
on 12/30/52 for information concerning JULIUS FOSINBLiG, inasmuch
as he had used JULIUS 0 SCNBIRG'S naic as & reference on an
cmployment application submitted to the Pederal Telcommunication
Laboratories in November, 1943.

ot first LFEVITSXY denied krowing ROSENBERG end then
attemptcd to minimize the acquaintenceship by stating he had not
seern ROSIUZERG since the Spring or Fell of 1942, During the
same intervicw, on cquestioning concerning JOLL B.Rk, he statcd
thot the naiae sounded famillar and it was possible that he had
met B.Rx at the time of his, LEVITSKY'S, attendance at the
Sizncl Corps School, Fort Monmmouth, lew Jersey in the*ijll of

19,0,

2-Burcau (100-127893) (R:)
2-Cincinnati (33) Py
2-fewark (100-37217) (i) NN
2-Thiladelphia (Encs. 3) (R1I) i V]

EJC:.i0H L

ATLL INFGRMATION CONTAIRED
HERELN IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT \"“ZRE SHOWN
CIBETVISE,
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LEVITSKY steted that BARR was not in his Signal Corps
Training class at Fort Monmouth and said they must have met at
the bowling alleys located in Long Beach, New Jersey. FHe
later identified JOZIL B.RR'S photograph, however, stated he had
¥ not seen BIRK since 1940, , ’

It should be moted that LEVITSKY attended the Signal
s Corps School at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, approximately one
month and was then transferred to the Signal Corps Philadelphia
’. 0ffice for assigmment. '/hile in Philadelphie, LEVITSKY worked
with and roomed with JULIUS ROSENBERG, executed Soviet Agent.

When the interviewing agents mentioned JOEL BARR'S
nzme to LEVITSI'V at the outset of the interview, his recollection
L] of the name avpeared to be offered without much deliberation.
] However, when pressed for detalils, LEVITSKY'S reaction appeared
to be that of a person who had spoken too quickly and his answers
thereafter appeared to be more studied and stilted. Efforts to
develop additional details of his reletionship with BARR were
met with repetition of the above stary.

——— " g

v

BTN AN TERET Y TOrend Jury,
: "5f his enswers

R = |
Wirch 20th, «nd Lpril 9

ndicates considerable

1 . In connection with the ebove, a comparison of the
backgrodhds of B..RR end ILEVITSKY ere set out in an attempt to
determine possibly where B..RR and LEVITS'Y may have first met.
In this connection, it is interesting to note the following:

———— - <
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‘ .
On the Personnel Security Questionnaire dated August 10,

1950, submitted to the Air Material Commnand, New York City,

TEVITSKY listed his euployment for the period 1938 1940 as
follows:

United States forps of Zngincers, Flood Control
Pro ject, Bingheamton, New York, March, 1937 =-
Wovember, 1937;

Wlar Depertment, Forst Construction Progect, WPA,
30 Church Street, New York, January, 1938
Hovember, 1939; :

Unemploved, November, 1939 to September, 1940;

Philadelphia Signal Corps Inspection Zone,

— august, 1940 - Hovemver, 1943;

On his eaplnyment epplication submitted to FTL,
11/6/&3, LEVITSLY pre"lous employments were Flood Control
Project, Binghamton, iew York, January, 1936-December, 1937,
draftsman; lar Department, Parts Design Union, 30 First Street,
NYC, January, 1939-June, 1940, Zlectrical Draftsman; Philadelphi-
Signal Corps Inspection “one, August, 1940-November, 1943.

The $t. Louwis Office reviewed records at the General
Services Jdministraticn, Fcderzl Records Center, St. Loulils,
and advised LEVITSKY skowed the following dates of employment:

June, 1936 - Janucry, 1937, YF.i, Brooklyn, Hlew York,
draftsman;

February, 1937 - September, 1937, ‘Jar Department,
" Flood Control Project, NYC, draftsman;

‘September, 1937 - Februery, 1938, Fischer achine Shop,
221 Center Strect, Hew York City;

!
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' January, 1938 - June, 1939, “Pi Government Forst
’roject, 1WC, dreftsman;

June, 1939 - October, 1¢39, WP. Hospital Project,
0/ Electrical draftsman;

» October, 1939 - iMarch, 1940, Mischer Machine Shop;

2

soril, 1940-June, 1S40, World's Fair Corporation,

NYC, Desizner and draftsman;
N

Investigation to verify LEVITSIY'S® employment at the
rarts NDesign Union and Fischer Ziachine Shop, to date indicates
that this employment may have been falsely listed by LEVITSIY.

hile befo o the Federal Grend Jury, LEVITSSYIE o2

¢

-

a review of JO'T, BARR'S background informeztion for
thc period 1938 apuvucarus to be of particular interest since it is
notcd that from Octobeir, 1938 to rarch, 1940, BARR was employed
by the Vorks Projcct .Zdminisvretion, tiew Vork City as a
draftsman,

BAR* on 7/1/0L:0 started working et the Signal Corps
Leboratory, Fort lommouth, Hcw Jersey.

While inves®.gation to date has not placed LEVITSKY
and BaRR togcther, ths possibility exists that their mceting
may have occurred during the same period of WPa employment.

It should be noted that on Dccemier 28, 1950, JEROGIE
TART.WOW furnished informction received from KOSENBERG to the
effect thit o0 esvionage units operated in this area. He hoadod
ono unit; the other was headed by two men.,

From previous investigation it appeared thet JULIUS
ROSINBEKRG was referring to JOLL B.RR and LLIFRED SARGNT.

- e
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g In view of the abova, the following summary is being ‘
submitted for the Bureau's consideration: - '

In the book entitled, "Story of the CIO" by BENJAMIN
STOLBERG, the euthor states ﬁhat the Pederation of .rchitects,
Enolneers, Chenists end Oxchriciars (FAECT) was orgenized in 193l,
meinly from the technical staff of the UP. and ths rank znd file
were chiefly CP followers.

It is interesting to note the following concerning
persons who have been connected with the F.ECT and JULIUS
KOSENMBERG.

On B..RR'S appeal dated March 7, 1942, to the War
Department concerning his dismissal from that agency, he suggestec
the dismissal was due to his activity in a2 local of the F.ECT.

During the interview of JULIUS ROSENBERG on June 10,
1950, he steted that waien he graduated from Engineering School,
he wanted tc get a jo- and it was suggestcd to him that he join
the F.5CT and he w o011d be able to obtain & job, He went to the
Union 0ffice on Beclaren Strect, vhere he met M.RCEIL SCHERER, who
got him into the unicn and later designated RCSENBERG to be
Chairman of thc Unicr's Civil Service Committee. ROSLIBERG seid
when he was dismissed Irom the U.S. .rmy Signal Corps in 1945, it
was charged that hc was a member of the F.LECT.

During the some Interview, ke advised that he took
a meronautical dra t:rg course in the Union's ongineoring sohool
located on East 16th cr 17th Street, Hew York City. ROSTNBERG!S
instructor 2t the Union School was a ¥r. WILLL.:iS, who opcrated
the Yilliems .ieronautical Company, ‘Jest 17th Strecet, New York Cit:
end ROSTNBERG continued by stating he was employed by WILLI.MS
be tween the years 1938 and 1939,

ROSEBERG!'S application for a job as Junior Professional

.assistant, dated Jenuary 23, 1940, reflccted that after

graduation from CCN{ in Januery, 1939, he toolt & course comprising

-5 -
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four hundred hours of aeronautic-1l drafting given at the Federation
Technical School, 116 East lb6th Street, New York City, from
april to June, 1939,

From January, 1939 to July, 1939 he listed his enployment
as Cuomo &seronauticel Developer, 518 East 16th Steeet, employer
P.UT, WILLI.MS, L425 rest 6th Street, New York City, as a fuselage
draftsman; July, 1939 to January, 1940, employed by Williems
..ercnautical Research, 2l llest 17th Street, supervisor, P.UL
WILLL2IS, Chief Engineer.

On the same application he listed M.RCUS POC.RSKY,
akn: POG.RSKY, M.RK P..GE.

When ROSENRERG was questioned by G-2, New York, on
1/20/41, he advised that he shared an apartment at 111 South
3rd Street, Brooklyn, with POG.RSKY, also they both had worked
together for P.UL WILLI.iiS. ‘

Ythen MICH..EIL SIDOROVICH was interviewed by Bureau ..gents
on July 24th and .urust 2, 1950, he said that in October, 1937
he left the United Stotes to participate in the Spanish Civil
War and rcturned to the United States fourteen months later, He
at first stated that he was next employed in July, 1941 by the
¥ollmorgen Optical Company, Brookl¥n,

On direct questioning he admitted that during the year
1939 he was employed by the Williams ..eronautical Research Company,
and associlated with I..K{ POG..RS{Y, JULIUS ROSENBERG and ARTHUR
SPRIGHM.LN.

S'IDO‘ROVICH stated FRED WILLI..MS, owner of the firm,’
claimed to be 'an ..ir Force pilot of the International Brigade
in Spein, but SIDOROVICH doubted this.

SIDOIOVICH stated he met WILLI.MS at a course given by
the F.ECT. JULIUS RCSENBERG was an instructor of this course,
It was through this association that MICH.EL SIDOROVICH went to
work for WILLI..MS, elong with SPRIGL.N and ROSENBERG.

-6 -
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_ actually SIDOROVICH only worked for WILLI.MS several
months in the Summer of 1939, but stated he had an agreement with
WILLI MS, whereby he could list a longer period of employment
in order to show additional experience when applying for other
jObS .

SIDOROVICH also used the name of Cuomo Mechanical
Development Company at times when making epplicetion for employment
Fe believed CUOQIi0 was a Negro who had formed a firm in which
X WILLIL.MS and ROSENBFRG were involved.

| a LIEX N)OER S.MUEL F.RK..S (121-50701) on application

for Federal Employment dated September 21, 1940 at New York City,
listed as a reference, JOSLPE LEVITSKY, 1773 Washington .venue,
Bronx, New York, Engineer, U.S. ..rmy Signal Corps.

%

On the seme applicction he listed JULIUS ROSENBERG, 142
koerck Strect, New York City, Enginecr, U.S. ..rmy Signal Corps.

’ F.RIL.S during en interview with Bureau ..gents on

6/10/53 admitted while a student at CCHNY, he attendsd YCI meetings.
Further, he had known JULIUS KOSENBERG when they were both young
boys living on Lowcr East Side Manhattan.

.fter graduating from CCKY, F.RK.S stated he next
came across ROSLIIBERG at the office of the F..ICT, where they both
) did voluntary clerical work for this organization.

During the year of 1938 he romeabered that WILLI.MS
had organized the Williams ..eronautical Research Laboratories
and secured g position with WINLLMS, at which time he learned
that ROSENBERG was also employed there,

F.LRK.LS described the laboratory as & small orgonization,
working with him were ROSENBI'RG, POG..RSKY and a mechanic, whose
namne he could not recall, and an electrical engineer from

Canada

It should be noted that from June, 1939 to March, 1940
F..RK..S reportedly worked for "illiams .eronsutical Research

k - 7 -
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Company. From April, 1940 to February, 1941 he was enploved by ‘
the United States aArmy Ordnence Departient, Bridgeport,
Connecticut, and his address for this period was reported to
be in Bridgeport, Connecticut.

[ ROSENBERG anc_botﬁ secured employment with | Ll
the United States Army Signal Corps in Brooklyn, New Ygrk in 1

August, 1GL0. On the application for E:glovmon.. date

September, 1940, mentioned above, listed — and
ROSENBERG as references together, which appeared to indicate

“p_mq

EPat he was in close touch with both men.

FARIL S during interview with agents admitted thet he
remained in contact with ROSENBERG until the year 1942 or 1943,
at which time he lost all contact with him,

Concerning LEVITSKY, FARKAS stated he could not recall
IEVITSKY, but probably had LEVITSKY'S permission to use his name
as a reference. ile believed that he probably met JOSEPH
LEVITSKY at the office of the FAECT in Hew York City.

4 review of FARKAS! applicatlon for employment with the
Bureau of Aeronautics, Washington, D.C., October 17, 19440,
indicated he listed JULIUS ROSENBERG, 10 ronroe Street, as a
reference, He explained that he used this reference because he
thought that ROSEYBERG was working for the CGovermment at that
time and would make & good reference.

1iARK PAGE, mentioned above, on his Civil Service
Application, dated 5epvembe‘ 13, 190, listed his emplomment
as Cuomo Aeronautic Device, 518 East 1l6th Street, 1938-1939;
Williams Aeronautical Kesearch, 24 'lest 17th Street, 1939-19,0,.

Among his references vere:

PAUL WILLIAIS, 425 East bth Street, Hew York City;
JULIUS HOSEFBERG, 142 Goerck Street, New ¥York City;
ALE5NDER TARKAS, 59 Hanover ntreet, Bridgeport,
Connecticut,
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. A review of the indices of the New York 0ffice reflects
that PAUL VILLIAMS, 425 Esst 6th Street, ilew York City, (Bufile
100-127893) was one of the directors of the Abraeham Lincoln
Brigade, and had served with the Loyalist Forces in Spain,
WILLI.JS acted as an instructor in the .ieronautical Club of the
Internationel ijorkers Order in 1938 and taught engineering at the
Federation Technical School, 5 Beekman Streect, New York ity
for three months in 1939-1940.

Mre I. EHLRICH, Director of the Federation School,
S Beelman Street, in 1943 advised he had known P,UL WILLL.IS
since 1938 and recalled that he taught at the Federation School

in 1939 and 1940.

CHL.RLZS KENWD.LL, Instructor, advised WILLIL.IS was
not a paid instructor at the Federation School but had glven
courses 1in aeronauticel engineering two or three nights a week
for two or three semesters in 1939 or 1940.

The report of S.. JirES J. MC C.RTHY, made at New York,
5/11/43, captioned, "P.UL ELISE. UILLI.}S® further reflects
that ESTHER POSNCR, Secretary, :iedical Department, International
Workers Order, and S.L V.IL, President, Young ERuternals, IlO,
New York City, both in 1943 advised that WILLI 1iS had acted as
an instructor at the ..eronauticel Club of the IW0, for about
one year comnencing about 1938,

b7

. further review of WILJT.I1..1iS file reflects that on an
application for United States Yaval Jmplojment, dated May 11, 1942,
he listed for the period January, 1939 to June, 1939, employment
as Ir.i, New York.

rebewnt’y aly
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New York file 65-15338, captioned "THOMAS L. BLACK,
ESPIONAGE - K", reflects that the Philadelphia Office by teletype
dated 6/8/50, stated that a check of the records cn THOMAS L.
BLACK reflects numerous notations of names and addresses. Among
these names appeared that of a PAUL WILLIAMS, 1 Arlington road,
phone CR 6-2153M.

‘hen interviewed on 6/16/50, BLACK, an admitted Soviet
Esplonage Agent, stated he could not identify this man.

Investigation to date leaves no doubt as to the
participation of JOLL BARR in the ROSENBEKG espionage network,

In view of information set out above, it is believed
shat JOSEP. LEVITSKY, BARER and ROSENBERG may very well have first
iet at the office of the FALCT or the class conducted by PAUL
WILLIAMS. ‘

Concerning MARK P.AGE'S possible participation with
ROSENBERG in espionage, RUTHE GREENG"..SE, wife of DAVID GREENGL:SS,
convicted espionage agent, stated that ROSFNBERG related to her
thet he had attempted to recruit P.GE for espionage work and
was very upset when PAGE refused to cooderate.

P..GE refused to be interviewed by Buresu ..gents at
Newark on 12/15/50 and subsequent interviews with him were
conducted, however, they were unproductive,

ALEX..NDER F..RK..S, while he went to school with ROSENBERG
and used RC-ENBERG'S name as a reference, to date has not admitted
any particfpagion in espionage matters. However, the Buresu's
attention is directed to the fact that F KK.S admitted he was
in contact with ROSENBERG from early childhood until 1942 or
1943, when all contact was lost.

It is further interesting to note that 1.X ELITCHER
has stated that he was in contact with JULIUS ROSENBERG in
about May, 1948 in New York City. ROSENBERG told ELITC“ER that
he had 8 plan set up whereby if TLITTFER in the future ever desired
to furnish information to the network, it would not be necessary
for him to bring this information to New York. ROSENBERG

- 10 -
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! ‘ {
elaborated on this statement by stating that he now had & contsact

in Weshington, D.C., and that he was contemplating having
this individual contact ZLITCHER in the future,

F.RK..S was employed by the Bureau of ..eronsutics,
Washington, D.C., from October, 194l to date.

It 1is known and has been previously reported that MIKE
SIDOKOVICH in December, 194, was sent to Cleveland, Ohio, by
ROSENBERG, probably for espionage purposes as an intermediary
in handling microfilm between members of the espionage ring
located in the Western part of the United States and ROSENBERG,
who was in New York. .

While no doubt exists concerning WILLI..M PERL'S
participation with ROSENBERG'S espionage work, the fact remains
that very little information hzs been developed which indicates
connection between FERL end SIDORQVICH., PERL has maintained
in interviews that he does not know and has never met MII'E

SIDCROVICH.

SIDOROVICH has also maintained in interviews that he
does not know PERL &nd had never associated with him. :

In view of ROSENBERG'S statement that SIDOROVICE was
a go between, handling microfilm which he received from men
in the ‘Jest to be conveyed to him, ROSEVBFRG, in the East, .
Burecau attention is directed to the following facts concerning
P.,UL VILLL.MS:

Reported to be one of the directors of the .braram
I.incoln Brigade, He taught at the Federation School, the F.ECT °
School and the I'/0 School, New York City, in 1939 and 1940. He.
was acquaeinted with JOEL B.RK, "M.KK P..GE end MIKE SIDOROVICH,
who was also a member of the .braham Lincoln Brigade.

.11 of the above listed individuals uscd one enothers
name &s a refercence in the early 1940's,

- 1]l -
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The last available information reflects thet in 1943
WILLI.IIS was eaployed at iright Field as en assistant aeronauticeal
engineer in the _eronautical Engineering Dcpartment and his
home address at this time was 1% Elgin Street, Dayton, Ohio.

The New York Office in 1948 received information that
'TLLI.MS was still residing in Dayton, Ohio. FHis file since
943 fails to reflect any informm:tion concerning his activities.

ihile the New York Office is not aware of information
to which WILLI.MS had zccess, the possibility exists thet he may
have been furnishing informeation to SIDORCVICH in view of his
known acguaintanceship.

The Cincinnati O0ffice 1s being furnished a copy of
this letter end is requested to secure information indicating
exactly the t.pe of information which was svailable to P.LUL
WILLL'.MS, at the liright ..ir Field, Dayton, Ohio, and also furnish
information concernmg VILT.I.MS whereabouts and a summery of
his activities, since the lest information available to New York
was November, 19L3.

Philadelphie reguested to advise if the PAUI: WILLI.MS
'‘isted in THO.S BL..CK'S notebook, has ever been identified.
‘n the event the name has not been identified, Philadelphilsa
equested to contact BL.CK, unless information exists to the
contrary, and intervicw him to determine if P.UL WILI''IL MS in the
notebook is identical with P.UL WILLI.iMS mentioned in this letter,
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Philadelphia will exhibit photograph of P.UL WILLI.LUS
to HARRY GOID and DAVID GREENGL.SS and obtain any information they
may have concerning WILLIAMS connection with ROSENTSERG and
ROSENBERG'S association with any of the above mentioned people
as well es YILLI.S .eronautical Laboratory. Two copies of a

photograph of P.,UL WILLI.MS are enclosed herewith for Philadelphia..

3
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Q APPEAL ADDRLSSES @

Civil éervice Commission

i

?

Mr. Doneld J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

OCoast (Quard

Commerce

Customs

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Freedom of Information Appeal

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Wsshington, D. C. 20230

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
United States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal fanel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545



APPEAL ADDRESSES

Agjftant General

g !gwoffice of the Secretary of the Aruiy a
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Alr Force

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride
Inspector General
Inited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E
Administrastion Building
; Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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Beference is mude to Clevelm tolotype July 31, 1980, in

which the Bureszu was requssted to furnish sny informeticn oonuimd m"':f "“”f" 3

11;3 £ lez relstive to us.lton chin anc Abs Silverstein.

L -
In escordange with yo\xr raquezt o chack was made of tho 6“

Burnea conserning ‘lton Klein and the following infurmstion was found -
therein: .

nm—
Under date of Janusry 5, 1945, the huw flaven Office furnished

intcraatica received from ths First United ltetes Civil Service listriot,
Boston, Massachusctts, ocnosrning
enplorod ag a “lerk-Cteaosgrapher by the aar Silpp
Trumbull, Corneotioute In hor applicaticn for this eapl
acvizod that sho was born
ans thnt she had a brothor,
vho was employod by the National fdvisory

The Civil Service Cuumissgicn eubmitted the infcrmation
becauso thore woare sovercl indiviiucle named

immodiately 3dentifisble, on whon Cercratory meteriul was J
ble.! :

for Lercnsuti
on

Che

availa By letior doted Jenuary 15, 1945, the Xew Frven Office -

adviso t Uylvia Kleinman had roaionod. the ahove mentionod position
on Jenuary 6, 1945, and therefore no investigstion under the Fateh Ac‘b
wos bolng conouotcd. (lo1-6728-1, 2)

. : v"
In tho roport of Special Arent Milton Pe Mendt dated e

Jasunry 17, 1950, st vlevelend, entitled "Williem Perl - CH - 6341, ‘aka el

Williem huttarnerlx Atoio bnor(;y Act - Applioant,"™ an interview with
Mr. %willis He. Braun, Aorcnauticsl Rosearch Solentiet, EACA, Cleveland
Airport, Cleveland, Ohio, was set forth. Commenting as to Perlts.

asscciatos, ¥raun rohtod that the only person he noticed ?or], assoolate
with was Mr. Milton M. Xlein, who wae also'sn sercusutiéel;saientist.

(116-160113-16)

The New York Offioms, by lotter datzd Mey 10, 19£0, sulmitted
copy of the Intnllirence D.;viaion ol the lomy report anbor IASWSZ

\ttiﬁﬁﬁsgfjlf 151-'5;57~33//€;11
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< MAorcmutioél Flight Research Solentist, NACA, | -
eronautic.i Laboratory, Moffett Field, Californis, who is bl

the subjeoct of an LOE investigation. Tho suthor of one phaose of the
rerort, Georze T. Forassall, 108th CIC Detachment, ocutacted
on ly 28, 1947,

my
r e en soquainted with soodally - -% A‘Q» "%‘:"*“F
for seven-yoars, and that‘H assoointes wors "ronerall T

/| educated poopls with good charaoter."
R oo, e vork,
vorue, Nowport Rews, Virginie, &s po-ucintonces of

(121-22075-10)

In roesrect te Groenbers, irvectigaticr ¢f him wus requested
by the NACA buosed on islormatica furnished by lewronce L. Meyur ot
Falo Alte, Califcirnia, to the effeot that CGreenberpg wac a Cunmunist

sympathizer and a reader of "In Feol," an sllegecd Vommunist publicaticns = = .

- Mayor further stated that Greenberg inferred that the Kussian people:. . - ﬁ?
ware es well informed on wurld affairs end domestic matters es those of - .

" the United States. Oreenberg was slec alleged by Mayer to be opposed T

to “Cepitalists™ and had made tho statoment, "e Communiszts,™ the serious-
ness of whioh.remark was unkncwn, }ddit&oml derogatory allegations of
s Comnmunist nature were developed durin~ the investi~sticn of Greenderg.
(121-22075-15)
As 8 recult of tho check of the Bullles ccncerning sbe
8ilverstein, the following information is beirng set forthe, ., . = - e
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Ths Atomic Bnergy-Applicant investigation ccnductod by this |
Burgsu on Silverstein disoclosed no derogatery informetion other than en
allegod pro~Soviot spooch made by him on March 12, 1931, bdefore ths
Kiwanis Club of Fampton, Virginia. Informetion omoomim thic speech
was aompletely set cut in tho report of Speoial Agent G4 Dargan Friersca,
dated July 16, 184€, at Clevolund, entitled "Abe bilvorstoln - u—bl'h
Atonlo mor;y Aot « Applicant,® - (116-96068) .

Tho only othor identifiadle information in the Bufiles oon-

" gerring Silverstein wes contained in a letter from the Clevoland Office

dated Juns 14, 1949, undor the oaption "Olle Ljunzstrom, Carl 0. Vache
melistor, Stig Erik L'cx\,cnsson. Frid Vianstrom, Brik Jronson; Espionsge -
Swedon and Switzerland." (65~-58516-13)

Jursuent to the suggestion of the Cleveland Offlioce, 1t is .
recuested that the Washington kield Office meke an immedicte review ot

ths HACA records in isshington, De C., for coxplete information con~ - \

cerning Klein, Silverstein, and one Sidnoy Harmop,all employees of tho ‘

NACA, uho have beor close associates of subject Porl.
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

;5!*n0ffice of the Secretary of the Army ‘
¢ Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Air Force

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Weshington, D, C. 20314

Axriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

inited States Department of Agriculture
Roon 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretery of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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Netionsl Archives.and Records Service

‘ APPEAL_ADDRESSES ': R

Dr. James E. O'Neill

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

Hlational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Lsbor Relations Board
1717 pPennsylvanis Avenmue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20570

-

Naval Investijative Service

Judge Advocete Generasl (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Manazement

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)

Deputy Archivist - - - T S
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Office of

Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. © 20370

Naval Intelli:ence

Passgort

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy .
Washington, D. C. 20370 S T

L ]
‘ N IEEEEN S
Ms. Barbare Ennis ) T T NP

Freedom of Information Staff

Office of rublic Affairs . =~ - e ol

Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520 e eme e e
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1 HY or File Serial Date § f
Fleld Ofc.| Mo, No. of Serial DELETIONS (S) |
HQ 65-62237 15 3/17/55 Information on pages 18 and 19 is exempt

from disclosure pursuant to (b) (3) inasmuch
as the FOIPA does not apply to Congress cr
the Judiciary. The statute cited to apply
this exemption is Title 5, United States
Code, Section 551.
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“Main File No: 65-62237

CORRELATION SUMMARY

(Also see 121-24999)

Subject: Samuel Levine, wa.

i

Found As: Samugl, Kévine S g ’}'-;/ SR A

All identical references marked "B" on search slip.

Also Searched As: No further search made.’

This is a summary of information obtained from a
review of all "see" references to the subject in Bureau files
under the names and aliases listed sbhove. Lo attempt has been
made tc exhaust all possibilities as to thc names and aliases
by which the subject may h-ve been known. All references under
the abov- names containing data identical or possibly identical
with the sutject have been included except those listed at the
end of thi{s summary as not having been reviewed. The term "SI"
preceding a serial number shown in the block indicates that the
serial so designated contains the same information as the fore-
going serial. However it should be realized that the informa-
ticn in these serials may differ sorewhat in detail although
the frcts are basically the same,

This summary is designed to furnish a symopsis of the
inform:tion set out in each reference. Except where& stated
otherwise the original serial will contain the information in
much more detail,

THIS SUMMARY HAS BEEN PREPAAYD FOR USE AT THE SEAT OF
GOVERWMERT AwD MAY CONTAIN 1LFORIATION 1MOT SUITABLE FOR DISSEM-
lL ATIUI\.

$0r A e e

COPIES DESTROYED LLUDRDED / iS' 42 237_ /L{

Date: h // 2/50

Date Searched: 3/23/54

. - r~ r /
REOT LEC, T, 1900 ey .4 .
i Anthxst. “‘-UD\ED Coordinatqu' MAR 2% 1955 A
lary . Triplett Katherine Jackson ’ Zz I%V //,4¢nusg,

}YFT: j1s

Search slip for this summary is filed with s
4}4F5'on Samuel Levine, file 101-1880,
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‘ﬂﬁ”'Name:
Born:
Relatives:
Residences:
1916 - 1918
1918 - 1925
1925 - 1926

1926 - 1932
1932 - 1940

Mar. 1940 -
April 1940

April 1940 -~
Aug e 1 914»3

- Aug. 1943 -
July 1950

July 1950 ~
to prenent

-

‘i stot searched

’_\.
90
.BIOGRAPHICAL DATA

Samuel Levine, wa. Sam Levine#
5/2/16, L.Y:.C.
Vother -~ Sarah Levine, nee Hazenfratz
Father - Jacob Levine
Wife - Mildred Levine, nee Rosner
Brother - Morris Levine
Daughters- Barbara R. Levine 33 (1948)
Leslie Am Levine 1 yr (1948)
Sisters - lirs. Blanche G, Goodman
i'rs, Sherley Cepinko

Father-in-law - Philip Rosner
Mother-in-law -~ Mimie Rosner

177 Brook Ave.,; HNY, NY

328 Bagaman Ave., Bromx, NY
1226 Wheeler Ave., Bronx, NY
1130 Metcalf Ave., Bronx, NY
1136 Metcalf Ave., Bronx, NY

26 East Front St., Red Bank, N.J. «
2,0 Hollywood Ave., Long Branch, N.J.
Shore Gardens, Bath Ave. and High St.,

Long Branch, li.J.

98 Beachwood Ave, West Long Branch, L.J.
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Employment:

Sept. 1938 -~ June 1939
June.1939 - Dec. 1939
Dec. 1739 - Mar. 1940
Mar, 1940 - Aug. 1940

Aug. 1940 - 1954

Organizational Affiliations:
1938
1938 - 1939

1947

Description:

Sex:

Race:
Height:
Weight:
Complexions

- Hair:

Eyes:

Social Security #:
FBIL #:

Fducation:

1921 - 1929

1929 - 1933

1933 - 1938

]

1946 - 1949

Pomerance and Breines, Architects, NXC
Unemployed
Albert A. Volk Co., YO

Squier Signal Laboratory of the Signal
Corps Engineering Laboratories, Fort
Monmouth, N.J,

ESL, Belmor, N.J., of the Signal Corps
Engineering Laboratories, Fort Mon-
mouth, N.J.

FAECT

American Labor Party
YCL - attended meetings of the Steinmetz
club at CCNY

Federation of #American Scientists (FAS)

Vale

lihite

50 10"

220 lbs.
Fair

Erown

Blue
057-12-2765
574638A

Public Schools 30, 65, and 77, Bromx, i{.Y,

1
James Mouroe Hiph School, Bronx, h.r.

H

i

College of the City of New York
Received BEE Degree

Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn, Brooklyn,

NY

-3 -
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ABBREVIATIONS

. .

CCNY - City College of New York

: ESL or SCEL - Evans Signal Laboratory of Fort Monmouth,
' . Belmar, N.J.

FAECT « Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists
and Technicians -

0CSO - Office of the Chief Signal Officer

YCL - Young Comnunist League
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Nathan Sussman,self admitted member of CP and YCL,

! reviewed yearbooks of graduating classes at CCNY for the years

1936 through 1941 an Jan. 4, 8, and 14, 1954. He included the
~“name of Samuel Levine in a list of 61 individuals whom he
believed might have attended YCL meetings. He stated that he
could not definitely say that they were members of the YCL ar
attended meetings, but that there might be an association

between thqg‘ggd_ths_xc-v—*-*"

-u—-"‘""'." .
N.Y. memo, 1/27/54
Re: "Aaron Hyman Coleman;

Esp. - R" .
100-355506~153, p. 5
(12).-

John P, Frey, Head of the Metal Trades Division of
the American Federation of Labor, Washington, D.C. obtained
information from a source which he did not care to reveal re-
garding Cominfil into the FAECT., The FAECT was alleged to
have contacts in various companies and the Army and Navy Depart-
ments in Washington, D.C. who sent reports to the national
office in NYC, One Samuel Levine was listed as a NYC leader of
the Federation.

The above is possibly identical with the subject.

WFO letter, 3/28/42, encl. above

rpt. dated 3/21/42

Re: "william Frank Séhorn, U...
Maritime Commission; IS-datch Act"

101-3883-7

(a)-

?I %01-3883-9 (Source not indicated)
2t )v

SI 61-7231-63 (Marginal oo indicates
(36) source is w WO

B el o LN )

»
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The December 1938 issue of "Technical America" listed
Samuel Levine, Financial Secretary on the Executive Board of
Industrial Chapter #31, NYC, FAECT.

i, AN gy,

-y -

- Vol. 2, No. 46 of the FAECT edition of the "CIO News", -
dated llov, 1939, listed Samuel Levine as Financial Secretary of
the industrial section of the New York Chapter #3l.

1 1942, Confidential Inf'orman- \9/]0
reliability not given) advised that one oam

“evine, a member of Chapter #31, FAECT, NYC, had been with the
WFA in NYC and might possibly have Communist comections.

An unknown outside source advised that Samuel Levine
was reported to be one of the leaders who had been active in
handling the affairs of the FAECT at the Federal Ship-building
CO., Kearny, N.J., and at other large plants in the NYC area.

The above information i1s possibly identical with the
subject.

Newark rpt., 1/15/43

! Re: "Cominfil FAECT, CIv; IS-C®

: 61-7231-127, pp. 3, 8, 9, 13

(36)

SI as para. 1 and 2 above

61-7231-109, p. 20

(36) v

SI as para. 4 above

?1-3231-72 (Anonymous Communication, 4/28/42)
36 v

i “

. — persomel record, Fort Monmouth, b_l" o
" K.J., contained an application for Federal employment dated b
7/22/L0 listing the name of Samuel Levine as an employee of pam
- the Signal Corps Laboratories who knew him well .
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Signal Laboratory advised that during 1946 and 1947, while b
he was Section Chief of the IF{ and Beacon Section of the
Radar Branch, Samuel Levine was Asst..Chief.

~worked unier Stokes' supervisiocn and was acquainted with
Levine on a business basis. Stokes did not know whether
they knew each other outside of business, Stokes had no
reason personally to question Levine's loyalty.

F—_-‘—_\Irving Stokes, Branch Chief, Radar Branch, Evans '—L

1
pa

e Other information in this serial is SI as main
file 121-24999-13, p. 7.

Newark rpt., 11/7/53

Re: "Samuel Pomerantz, aka;
Flectronics Engineer, Evans
Signal Laboratory, Fort
Monmouth, N.J.; LGE"
121-31105-24, pp. 5, 6
(27

. The records of G-2, Fort Monmouth, N.J,, contain-\
a nersonal history statement dated 4/5/48, on vhich (NNEENGN
listed Sam Levine, 291 Bath Ave., Long Branch, N.J.,

as a reference, b“
. b7
T~2, Andrew J. Reid, Chief Agent
AC of S, G-2, Fort Monmouth, N.J, Aemy
Newagzk 11
Re: aka; Electonical
Englrmeey rore Monmowth, N.J.;
SG 14
140-1551-15, p. 5 - /
(17)«

On 12/21/50, Max Elitcher stated that he knew Samuel
Levine from CCNY. He did not associate Lévine with "progressive"
activities on the campus and had no knowledge of any subversive
or CI' activities on the part of Levine. He had not seen Levine 1
from the time of their graduation until 1949 when Levine and
Aaron Coleman come to the Reeves Instrument Corp., NIC. They

it P %,
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were working on Project 414 of the Signal Corps at Ft. Mon-
mouth, N.J. Elitcher believed that he had also seen them on
one other occasion at the Reeves Instrument Corp. He stated
that Morton Sobell never mentioned Lewvine or Coleman to him,

M G, .

NY rpt., 2/27/91

Re: "Max Elitcher, et al;
Espo had Q"

101-2115-138, pp. 20, 21
(12)”/

s bL
—listed Samuel Levine, 98 Beechwood b1¢-

Ave., west Long Branch, i{.J., as a reference on his Fersonal Agm“
History Statement, dated 9/1/50.

Newark rpt., 11/6/53

Re: "Maurice S, Blum, aka;
Electronjt. Scientist, Signal
Corps Engineering Laboratories,
Fort Monmouth, N.J,, SGE"
140-1484-26, p. 3

a7y

Edward J, Fister, an employee at Fort Monmouth, K.J.,
attended a conference in lWashington, D.C., with Aaron Coleman
and Samuel Levine on 10/1i/50. (Fisur)

4
Other information in this serial is SI as Main File

Newark rpt., 10/27/53

Re: "Ducol Engineering Laboratories,
- Inc.; I5-C"

100-405852-2, p. 12

(24) v

-~
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' On 10/20/50, Samuel Levine was listed as Asst. Chief,
Systems Section, Radar Branch, ESL. The following information
was shown regarding him: "CCNY 1933 - 38, B.S.E.E. Father
torn in Russia; mother, Austria; father-in-law, Rumqnia. Allegedly

- 'radical! durlng CCNY student daws and attempted to persuade
fellow estudents to read 'Dally Worker'."

QPR

No source indicated
Newark memo, 10/20/50

Re: "Aaron Hyman Coleman;
Esp. - R"

100-355506—hl, pP. 3
(16) )

On Oct. 10, 1550, John C. Ackerman, ESL, Belmar, N.J,
advised that Samuel Levine was project engineer on Project 41LA
which vas being developed by the Systems Secticn,ESL.

On 9/18/50, an unknown man driving a car with a license
registered to Samiel Levine (according to N.J. State Motor Vehicle
Bureau) picked up Aaron Hyman Coleman at his home and proceeded to
ESL, (Fisur)

Samel Levine, —and others from the Signal Corps [/ 1,0
Engineers Laboratories attended a secret meeting at the Airborne L'
Instrument Co., Mineola, Long 1sland, N.Y. on 10/24/50 to discuss bzm\l
technical matters concerning contracts. A
(Lt. Leon Christopher, Security
Officer, ESL)
o
On 10/25/50, Coleman left a gate at ESL with Sam Levine.
Levine hziled a cab, removed a bag from his car and placed it in
the taxi. Levine returned through the gate to ESL and Coleman
left by taxi. , (Fisur)

PR g N
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{ v Files of Captain William Peterson of Signal Corps
Engincering Laboratories, Ft. Monmouth, N.J,, revealed letters

{ | qatea 5/15/50, 3/14/50, ard 6/23/4D tq the Reeves Instrument

. Co., General Electric Co., Syracuse, N.Y., and Glenn L. Martin
Co., Baltimore, Md. respectively,authorizing clearances for
Sawuel Levineand others to visit various individuals at these
companies. Levine was cleared for access to information classi-
fied up to and including "secret".

e

Other information in this serial is SI as main file
121-24999-1, 8 (pp. 14, 2), 19 (pp. 1A, 2); main file 65-62237-2
(p. 2), 5 (pp.4, 5, 8); and 101-2483-725 (pp. 34, 35) which is
summarized elsewhere herein. e

Newark rpt., 12/1/50

Re: "Aaron Hyman Coleman;

Esp. ~ R; ISA of 1950"

100-355506-08, pp. 29, 36, 43, 56, 57,

83, 97-101

(25)

SI as para. 3 above 100-355506-46

(16)v(Howard Gresens, Security Officer,
Airborne Instrument Laboratory)

SI as para. 3 above 100-355506-48

(11)' (No source)

Authority was requested on 9/14/50 to interview Samuel
Levine, Fort Monmouth, N.J., former classmate of Morton Sobell.
LY
Other information in this serial is SI as main file
12-1-21‘999-1’ p. 10 .

NY Teletype, 9/14/50
, Re: "Horton Sobell; Esp. - R"
- 101-2483-330
(1s)

N

.- 10 -
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On 9/18/50, Samuel Levine was Asst. Section Chief
to Aaron Coleman ab ESL, Fort Monmouth, W.J., subject of &n
espionage case, and apparently a close associate of Coleman.

It was suggested that the proposed interview with Levine be *

held in dbeyance.

Newark teletype, 9.18/50
Re: "Morton Sobell; Esp-R"
101~2483-351

(23), :

lhewark furnished background data on Samuel Levine
by teletype dated 11/4/50.

On 11/7/50, by teletype,Bureau granted Newark
authcrity to interview Levine relative to the activities of
HMorton Sobell and Levine's all eged statement to Coleman that
officials of the Reeves Co. were aware of Sobell's Communist
leanings.,

101-2483-615
(28)r.

. On 11/19/50, Samuel Levine advised that he was
acquainted with Julius RHosenberg as another classmate at
CCNY (date not indicated) but his acquaintanceship did not
extend beyond that. 4

On 11/2/50, Aaron Coleman recalled that Samuel
Levine, I'SL, was a classmate of Morton Sobell.

William Patrick Lonnie, Klectrical Engineer, Applied
Physics Branch, ESL, and Harold Ducore, Radio Engineer, Radar
Branch, E:L, (date not indicated) advised that Sam Levine
might recall Morton Sobell,

RO YO0
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‘ Other information in thic serial is SI main file !
‘ 65-62237-5, pp. 3, 4, 5, 6 and 100~355506-68, pp. 56, 57, 83 '

- { vhich is eummarized elsewhere herein,

~ ) Newark rpt., 12/L/50

Re: "lorton Sobell, was; Esp - R,

I8/ of 1950"

101-2483-725, pp. 8, 9, 25, 26, 30, 31,

34, 35, 58

(23) v

The name of Samuel Levine was included in a list of
classmates of Morton Sobell's at CCiiY. (No source indicated.)
It was recommended that they be interviewed to obtain informa-
tion regarding Sobell and Coleman and authority for such
interviews wag requested.

Newark teletype, 11/1/50
Re: "Morton Sobell; Esp. - R"
100-355506-63

(16):
051 advised that Samuel Levine, FSL, submitted a vi1™
.3 statement in behalf ofw at hearings AF/oST
‘, held during April 1951 beforc the First Army Loyalty - Security

Hearing Board.
“~
New York memo, 10/16/53
Re: "Abraham Louis Fischler, was;
SM-C, ISA of 1950"

l00~4o58i5-Y
- (»8) L—
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Records of Carl Creenblum's travel orders for the
years 1949 - 1951 reflect that he had been accompanied on
visits to various firms and institutions on official business
N in comection with his employment at -Fort Monmouth, N.J., by
. Sarwel Levine, ESL,

A SO, ey,

Ruth A. Marx, custodian,
Records Holding Center, watson
Area, Fort Monmouth, N.J.
Newark rpt., 12/17/53

Re: "Carl Greenblum; Esp. - R"
65~62168-78, p. 9

(x0)1

e e~ B n

Camuel Levine, Y8 Beectwood Ave., West Long Branch,
.J., was listed as a witness in the espionage case against ..
Julius Rosenberg. He could testify that he was acquainted
with Julius Rosenberg as another member of his CCNY class,
but that his acquaintance iid not extend beyond that; that
Hosenterg wes openly Communistic while at CONY and admitted
frequently his association with the Communist movement; that
Rosenberg continually attempted to interest other students in
the principles and activities of various Conmunist movements
at CCIY; that Rosenberg arproached Levine to interest him in
the Communist movement; that ..osenberg was seen passing out

literature and was present at various demonstrations held at
CCihY,

N, TR L T arw;

— A e PSS

»e

NY rpt., 1/2/51.

Re: "Julius Rosenberg; et al;
Esp-R"

65-58236-646, p. 115

(28)
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of Aeronautics Representative, Glenn L., Martin Co., Middle Rlver,
Md., iade available records showing that 3. or Samuel Levine and !
othere of EiL visited that plant on the following dates for the
nurpose of contract discussion or in connection with Project L1LA:

1/11/51, 2/27/51, 5/4/51, 6/28/51, and 8/16/51.

Baltimore rpt., 12/14/53

. Re: "Carl Greenblum; Esp. - R"
65-62168-65, PP. 5 thru 9, l&3) 50
(23)v

A b

F-—. During Dec. 1952 or Jan. 1953, Andrew J. Reid, G-2,
Fort lonmouth, N.J., stated that Samuel Levine, Radio Engineer,
ESL, had been dropped from the roster of suspected subversive
personnel., On 4/20/51, Levine was recommeiuded for retention in
Government emnloyment. On 8/31/51, suspension or removal from
Government employment was not reconmended by the Department of

the .rmy.

Qg™
liewark rpt., 1/27/53
Re: "Cominfil Fort Monmouth N.Jes
I5-Cc"
100-382856-5, p. 10
(16

e’

¥ID rpt..of 6/2/52 regarding removal of ¢ivilian
personnel showed that Fort Monmcuth, N.J. recommended the
retenticn of Samuel Levine, Radio Engineer, Systems Section,
Radar Branch, ISL, on 4/20/51 and the First Army concurred to
Csig" on 5/4/51. This action was concurred in by G-2, Washing-
ton, D.C., on 9/11/51, cleurance to be granted when requested.
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Aiditional information in this serial is SI to
65-61685-7 encl., p. 86, summarized elsewhere herein. 7

Bureau memo, 12/2/52, encﬁang
photostat of MID rpt., classified "con-
fidential"

Re: "Suspected Espionage, Fort
Honmouth, N.J., and Federal
Telecommunications Laboratories,
Nutley, N.J."

65-61471~l changed to 65-61685-1 encl.;
Part 1II, p, 6

(16),

On 12/5/5a, Samuel Levine, Acting Chief, Systems
Section, Radar Branch, ESL, Belmar, N.J., advised that he
attended CCNY with Aaron Hyman Coleman and Morton Sobell
and graduated in 1938. He stated that Coleman had remarked
that he had seen Sobell once or twice on Signal Corps business,

. As a fellow employee, Levine had frequent contact
with Coleman from Mar. 1940 until 1944, first working in the
same section at Fort Hancock, N.J., and then at ESL. From
1946 to 1950, their association was closer for they attended
classes together at Polytechnic Institute, Brooklyn, N.Y.
From 1950 to Feb. 1952, Levine was Deputy Chief and Coleman
was Chief of the Systems Section. From 1948 to Feb. 1952,
they were ir the same car pool.

Levine considered Coleman's wife loyal., +He stated
that Jack Okun had been one of Coleman's closest associates
for 20 years. Harry Lee Sachs and Fred Kitty worked under
Coleman in the early 1940's at Camp Evans, Levine did not
know their degree of relationship and could not recall Joseph
Percoff.

Other information ih this serial is SI as Main File

Newark rpt., 12/17/52

Re: "Aaron Hyman Coleman, Radio
Engineer, Fort Monmouth, N J.3
LGEII

121-10167-29, pp. 23, 216, L6A
a7).
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According to MID rpt. of 12/14/51, Samuel Levine was
employed in March 1940 as Electrical Engineer Draftsman in SCEL,
On 4/20/51, MID, Fort Monmouth, N.J. recommended retention of
Levine in government employ., It was _-alleged that Levine while
at college in the State of N.Y., was affiliated with the FAECT,
participated in Peace strikes instigated by the American Student
Union and YCL and was considered a left-winger. The Secretary
of the Army Loyalty - Security Screenin; Board concurred in
recormendation of retention.

Notes of a confersnce held by MID on 9/29/52 revealed
that Benjamin H, Sheshan of CIC reéported that in Juns 1952 Samuel

Levine, a suspected subversive, had been des s actin '
chief of the Systems Section, ESL,
On 6/13/52, Levine was asked to produce secret documents tha

had been charged to Levine was able to account for only
eight of these documenis. He claimed that one of the documents
had never been entered on the incoming register of the section and
that one of the missing seven documents was returned to the Mail
and Records Section 12?4/50.

Newark memo, 5/1/53, encl. photostats

of MID rpt. of 12/14/51 and notes of
conference held at 6-2 headquarters,

Wash., D.C. 9/29/52 classified ‘'Secret’

Re: "Suspected Espionage - Fort Mon-
mouth, N.J., and Federal Telecommunications
Laboratories, Nutley, N.J."

65-61685-7, encl. pp. 62, 86

(25)

4

On-12/5/52, Samuel Levine, Acting Chief, Systems Section,
Radar Branch, ESL, stated that he had known William Paul Goldberg
for several years as a co-worker at Fort Monmouth, N.J., and had
had a number of social contacts with Goldberg at the home of Hyam
G, Yamins. Levine stated he had no reason te doubt Goldberg's
loyalty to the U.S.

Newark rpt., 1/2/53

Re: "William Paul Goldberg;
Electronic Engineer, Fort Monmouth,
N.J.; LGE®

121-27999-15, p. 9

(24) -

- 16 -
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On 4/29/53, Samuel Levine, 98 Beechwood Ave., West
Long Branch, N.J., recalled meeting Morton Sobell at the Signal
Corps La%oratories, Ft. lMonmouth, i.J. when Sobell was visiting
other people at the laboratory, possibly Aaron Coleman. Levine
said he had the impression that tilliam Perl, while at CCWY,
knew Sobell and Max Elitcher and may have known Joel Barr. le
said that he never saw Julius Rosenberg at the Signal Corps
Laboratories but he had seen Joel Barr and Alfred Arant there.

(No dates given)

Levine said he wis never a member of the %CL.

Other information in this serial is 51 as main file
65-62237-5, p. 5.

NY rpt., 5/18/53

Re: "william Perl, wa; Esp. -~ R,
Per jury"

65-59312-791, p. 35

(24)v

-17 -
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r" A daily notice dated 9/4/53 maimtained im the files
of W. J, Brown, Chief, Security Section, Engineering and Tech-

nological Division, OCSO Pentagon, Washington, D.C., showed
that‘* and Samel Levine of Fort Monmouth, N.J.,
were scheduled te visit Colonel Duncah of the Naval Research
Laboratory on 9/8/53

' i Electronics Engineer, Radar Section,
Electroni~s Branch, 0C50, Pentagon, Washington, D.C., stated

that Samuel Levine, andF
. : visited him at various times during 1951 te consult with b"
im regarding Preject LLLA. He kept no record of the viaits of 1¢
personnel from Ft. Monmouth, N.J. and could not recall exact b my
dates. also contacted these individuals at Fort pe

Monmouth, .J, Nomne of the civilians from ESL who came to the
Pentagon ever brought any classified material with them or
carried classified material back, to his knowledge, as it was
not permitted. qstated that he had no reason to questiom
the loyalty of consultants from Fort Monmauth, N.J., as they
appeared to be reliable and able electronics men.

Lt. Col. Charles E, Harrison, Officer in Charge, Army-
Navy Electronics Evaluation Groun, 3801 Nebraska Ave., N.W.,
Washington, D.C., confirmed {JJllf s statements regarding classified
material and advised that he was also present at some of the

above meetings, He advised that Levine seemed to be leds
capable than and
|_ox -— —

WFO rpt., 12/22/53
s Re: "Carl Greenblum; Esp. - R"

B A ' 65-6216&-67, ppo 2’ 3’ h

(19)-

4

n 10/8/53, Jerome Corwint=Sintwiwdrhbeviioshanieal o
{Engineering-tection of the Ypev™yma. Drafﬂ'g‘lfinehvot ESL,
estified veldreveire Executivh Bisiimn of €he Pérmanent -Submiem
Cornittee cn Investigations of the Committee on Gove '
Lrerations, U.S. Senate at NYC, Corwin advised tha (NSNS
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- On lO/lh/Sj, ‘Aaron H. Coleman, Chief of the Systems i
‘Secti,gn,qf mm “ESL,  who had been:suspended by :l?'i‘

Stenographic transcript of
hearings held by the Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations of
the Committee on Government
Operations, U.S. Senate,
Re: "Testimony Concerning Alleged
Subversiem and Espionage - Army
Signal Corps ~ Fort Monmouth, N.J."
65"'61685"5114. pp- 28, 516, 55’ w, 61
of Vol. 1 of encl., pp. 360, 370, 372, 375
\ ?f)Vol 3 of encl., p. 693 of Vol. 6 of encl.
8
?1638 para. 4 above 100-355506-124, encl. p. 5
1

Bureau memo, 12/8/53, encl.
b3 phetgstats of Vol. 1 - 13,

Correlsator's note: Since all the above testimony was given in
Executive Session, do not disseminate,

-19 -
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Irving Stokes listed Samuel Levine as a reference
on his personal history statement when applying for a positiom
at ESL, Belmar, N.J., in 1942,

In Oct. or Nov. 1953, John J, Slattery, Deputy
Chief, Technical Division, and Edward Fister, Asst. Branch
Chief, ESL, advised that they did not know the extent of
association betweem Stokes, Samuel Levine, and others out-
side of work., Fister had occasionally observed Stokes in
the company of these individuals in his office,

Stokes advised that he met Levine during 1940 and
maintained a casual business relationship until 1943. During
1943 or 1944, Levine was appointed Asst. Section Chief under
him in the IFF and Beacon Section, ESL, Levine served in
this section until 1949 or 1950 when he was transferred. In
1951 Stokes was Asst., Branch Chief and later Branch Chief
over Levine in the Systems Sectien. From 1943 te 1945, Stokes
and Levine were clesely associated on a secial basis. Stokes
visited Levine's home frequently and their children played
together. Since 1945, when Btokes moved, their associationm
has been only in connection with werk. .

Newark rpt., 11/5/53

Re: "lrving Stokes, AEAA"

%?’337671-7’ PP. 3, 4, 6
f

In 1953, the files of the 108th CIC Detachment, NYC,
reflected that Electronic Engineer,
Evens Signal Laboratory, Fort Monmouth, N.J., was an associate
of Samuel Levine, ‘

During Oct. or Nov. 1553, John J. Slattery and Edward
J, Fister of the Evans Signal Laboratery and E. King Stadola,
Pinewood Drive and Hampton Court, Shark River Hills, Neptune,
N.J. (reliability not given) advised that Gould had profession-
&l contact with Levine and othérs but they knew of no social
associations between then.
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Harold N. Tate of the Evans Signal Laboratory
(reliability not given) advised in Oct. or Nev. 1943 that he
believed that Gould rode to and from work in a car pool with
Samuel Levine. . -

- e

. During Oct. or Nev. 1953, Jehn C. Ackerman, (relia-
bility not given), empleyce of Evans Signal Laboratory, said
that he did not know of any asseciation between Selma Gross
and Samuel Levine*,

Newark rpt., 11/7/53

Re: "William Benjamin Gould, akaj; .

Electronic Engineer, Evans Signal
Laboratery, Fort Monmouth, N.J.;
SGE"

140-1558-23, pp. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6
(15).-

#Correlator's note: It is believed that Ackerman meant that
he knew of no association between Gould, Gross, and Levine.
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REFERENCES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SUMMARY

The follewing references contain infomtion which
is set forth in the corresponding serial ef the main file
65-62237 on Samuel Levine:

FILE # 8.5, P. # SERIAL IN MAIN FILE
100-355506-25, p. 35 (12)¢ 2, Pp. 2, 9
65-60054-26, p. 5 (1) 2, p. 1 .
101-2483-677 : (23) o 5y PPe 3, 4, 5
100-344452-170, p. 80 (17)v 3, p. 1 '

The fellowing references contain information which is
set forth in the cerresponding serial of the main file 121-21;991
on Saruel Levine:

FILE SEARCH SLIP SERIAL IN MAIN
PAGE # FILE

101-2115~183, p. 5 (12) ¥ 1

101~2483-691, pp. 73, 85 (15)v 1

The following serials were not available 4‘c'lux'ing the
time this summary was being prepared:

100-7321-516, encl, p. 20 (6)"
100-732.-106, encl, p. 3 (7)




